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STATE OF NEW MEXIOD
ENERGY & MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OII. CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLFD BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION OF NEW MEXICO FCR THE
PURPGSE OF CONSIDERING:

Case No. 6892

Order No. R-6398

APPLICATION OF MERRION & RAYLESS
FOR OOMPULSORY POOLING, RIO ARRIBA
COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

APPLICATION FOR REHEARING

OCMES NOW MERRION & BAYLESS, by their atiomeys KELLAHIN & KELIAHIN,
and pursuant to the Provision of Section 70-2-25 New Mexico Statutes
Arnotated, 1978, and apply to the 0il Conservation Division of New Mexico
for Rehearing of the above captioned Case No. 6832 and Order No. R-636€6
issued pursuant thereto and in support thereof state:

STATEMENT OF FACTS:

1. The applicant, Merrion & Bayless, received New Mexico Oil
Conservation Division Order No. R-6366 on June 16, 1980 under the Division
cover letter dated June 13, 1980. Said order, attached as Exhibhit "A", was
entered on June 5, 1980 and adversely affects Merrion & Bayless, a party herein.

2. That on Jme 16, 1980, Merrion & Bayless wrote a letter to the Oil
Conservation Division deposited in the U.S. Mails on June 16, 1980, postage =~
paid, attached hereto as Exhibit 'B', requesting another hearing on this matter
to have the risk factor penalty increased to 200%.

3. That the risk factor entered herein is arbitrary and not suppcrted
by substantial evidence.

4. That the substantial evidence in this case supports the awarding
of a 2007 risk factor.

5. That on July 2, 1980, Paul and Marie Brown, an interésted and affected

party to this case, through cheir attorney, mailed a letter requesting a De
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Novo Hearing in this matter, said letter mailed to the 0il Conservation
Division, deposited in the U.S. Mails on July 2, 1980, postage paid, and
attached hereto as Exhibit "C".

6. That on July 10, 1980, Merrion & Bayless, through their attorneys
filed another application for a De Novo Hearing which was received by the
New Mexico 0il Conservation Division on July 10, 1980, a copy of which is

attached hereto as Exhibit 'D'.

7. Tnhat all the affected parties have rimely annlied for a De Newm
Hearing.

8. That on July 16, 1980, the New Mexico 0il Conservatiom Division
sent to the attorneys for the respective parties a letter denying the applications
for a De Novo Hearing for both parties, a copy of vhich is attached hereto as
Exhibit "E".

GROUNDS FOR REHEARING

1. Sectiom 70-2-13 NMSA-1978 provides in part that:
"When any matter or proceedings is referred to
an examiner and a decision is rendered thereon,
any party adversely affected shall have the
right to have said matter heard De Novo before
the Commission upon application filed with the
division within thirty days fram the time any
$uch decision is rendered."

2. Although the subject order was entered on Thursday June 5, 1980,
,it was not mailed to the affected parties until Friday, June 13, 1980.

3. That the failure of the Division to timely mail copies of the
order to the affected parties on the same date as the date of the order
substantially reduces the time for the affected party to then file an
application for a Hearing De Novo.

4. That such action by the Division has prejudiced the rights of
Merrion & Bayless in this case and has arbitrarily denied them procedural
due process.

5. That the thirty day period for filing an application for a De Nowo
Hearing in this case should be frum the date of the receipt of the order by
the affected parties and not the date of the order itself.




6. That the mailing of an order by the Division to the affected parties
fails to preovide a relizble method of timely informing the affected parties
of that decision.

7. That the letter mailed by Merrion & Bayless on June 16, 1980,
(Exhibit B), constitutes timely filing of an application for De Novo Hearing.
8. That the application filed by Kellahin & Kellahin as attormeys
for Merrion & Bayless on July 10, 1980, constitutes timely filing of an

application for De Novo Hearing.

9. That the application mailed by Dale B. Dilts as attomey for Paul
and Marie Brown, on July 2, 1980, constitutes timely filing of an application
for De Novo Hearing.

10. That the Division's letter of July 16, 1980, constitutes a decision
of the Division under Section 20-2-25 NMSA-978 and that this Application for
Rehearing has been timely filed.

11. That Rule 6 (a) and 6 (e) of the New Mexico Rules of Ciwvil
Procedure should be applied to this case thereby enlarging iiwe thizly day
period for filings herein.

12. That the Division should be required to adopt, establish, use and
apply in this case and all other cases a method of service of Division orders
to insure actual timely notice to the affected parties.

13. That the Division's actions in this case are arbitrary, capricious,
not supported by substantial evidence and are therefore unlawful, unvalid and
void. ;

WHEREFORE, applicant prays that the Division grant a rehearing in the
above captioned cause and that after rehearing as provided by law, the
Division increase the risk factor penalty accessed in this case tc the

statutory maximm of 2007.

Respectfully submitted,

. Thomas
P.O. Box 176
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501




Qrr. 235-5098
RES. PE7T-9094

J. Grzcony MERRION
PETROLEUM ENBINEER

. Q. Box soY
FARMINGTON, NEW MEXICO B7401

February 1, 1982

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

State of New Mexico

031 Conservation Division
P. 0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: Order R-6366-A-1 =
Gentlemen: F{];

Enclosed please find a complete 1isting of all costs incurred in the
drilling and completion of the East Lindrith #5 well which was covered
by the subject forced posling order. This listing is furnished pursuant
to paragraph 5 of that order. By copy of this letter, Mr. Paul Brown is
also furnished a copy of well costs.

T

Yours very truly,

MERR & BAYLES

By J. LGregory Merrion

JGM/rs

cc: Mr. Paul Brown
General Delivery
Regina, New Mexico 87406
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J. GrRERORY MERARION
PETROLEUM tNIlNl;l

P. O. Box so7
FARMINGTON, NEW MEXICO 87400

O“. CU:\Q-.;«&I:V..‘ UanQ'ON
AFE

Certified Mail
Return Receipt Requested

September 23, 1981

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OMQ 4526
P.0O. Box 2088
Santa Fe, NM 87501

RE: Order #R 6366-a-1

Gentlemen:

Pursuant to subject order we enclose herewith our AFE

on the East Lindrith No. 5 itemizing our estimated well
costs.

Yours very truly,

MERRION & BAYLESS

J. GREGRRY MERRION
JGM/11

Enclosure
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J. GREBCRY MERRION
PITAQLEUM ENOINECR . 2
P. 0. max so? - o CONSEyeriye,y v {
FARMINGTON, NEW MEXICO 8740 SANTA FE el

i Certified Mail
- Return Receipt Requested

September 23, 1981

Mr. Paul Brown
General Delivery
Regina, New Mexico 87406

Dear Mr. Brown, %

Enclosed please find a copy of the New Mexico 0il
Conservation Division Order #R-6366-A-1 together
with a copy of our AFE on the East Lindrith No. 5
. well located in the SW/4, Section 27, T-24N, R2W, )
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico. :

Pursuant to this order'you have 30 days to pay -
your share of the estimated well costs if you elect
to participate in this well.

Yours very truly,

MERRION & BAYLESS L

-~

J . IGREGORY MERRION

JGM/11

Enclosures , L




MERRION & BAYLESS A
WELL COST ESTIMATE )

WELL NAME: East Lindrith 5 LOCATION: SW/4 Sec. 27, T24N, R2W

Rio Arriba County, MM
" PROPOSAL:

Drill well to test the Pictured Cliffs formation

TANGIBLE COST:

Date:

TOTAL INTANGIBLES:

5% Contingency:
TOTAL WELL COST:

*DRY HOLE COST:

COST ESTIMATE

J. Gregory Merrion :"37.5% =
Robert L. Bayless 37.5% = $46,489.88
Paul Brown ' : A 25.0% = $30,993.24
- 100.0% 35123,973.00
March 14, 1986
" APPROVED:
BY: s e e m . - . P - —— -
MERRION & BAYLESS -
BY:

Paul Brown

$100,450.00

5,023.00

$123,973.00

$ 59,650.00
B s

$46,489.88

*Surface casing 100 ft. 7" e $7.00/f¢t. S 700.00
Froduction Casing 3400 f¢t. 3~-1/2" @ 3.00/%¢. io,200.00
Tubing 3400 ft., 1-1/4" @ 1.50 5,100.00
Wellhead Equipment ' _2,500.00
- TOTAL TANGIBLES: $ 18,500.00 ﬁ
INTANGIBLE COST: .. . : . ;
Location: '
*Survey : $ 250.00 -
*Archeclogist 100.00 i
*Roads & Location 1,500.00 ]
Drilling:
*Footage 3400 ft. @ $8.5p . 28,900.00
" *Daywork 36 hrs. @ $150/hr. 5,400.00
*Open Hole Logging 5,000.00
Casing Float Eguipment 1,509.00
*Trucking 1,500.00
*Mud & Water 9,000.00
Cementing: ;
*Surface -Casing 1,800.00 ;
Production Casing . 5,000.00 ;
Completion: .
Completion Rig with Reverse Equipment _ 6,000.00 :
Perforating & Logging 2,500.00 :
Acidizing 2,000.00 ;
Fracturing -'17,000.00 4
Tank Rental 1,500.00 i
Trucking 2,000.00 :
*Location Clean-up 1,000.00 :
Roustabout 4,000.00 )
Supervision: IR
*Administrative 2,000.00
*Field 2,508.00
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

f

POST OFFICE BOX 2088

it BRUCE KING
:E GOVEANOR :‘T‘:‘T'ELANDDFFI:EMLDM
AFE.N&WWXCOB?SO\
‘-W (5051 8272434
Jjune 13, 1980

Re: CASE NO. 6892

Mr. Robert L. Bayless ORDER NO. R-6366

P. O. Box 1541
Farmington, New Mexico 87401 i

applicant:

Merrion & Bayless

Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
Division order recently entered in the subject case.

o A B R AT
¥

Director

¥

JDR/fd

copy of order also sent to:

2

o A RN

Hobbs OCD x
Artesia OCD x

Aztec OCD X 2
Other H




Page 1

! K
L ! STATE OF NEW MEXICO
e 2 ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT \1
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
: STATE L2ND OFFICE BLDC.
% 3 SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO |
‘ R 21 May 1980 ‘
5 EXAMINER HEARING \
I ,
, IN THE MATTER OF: )
)
8 Application of Merrion & Bayless ) CASE
for compulsory pooling, Rio Arriba ) 6832
0 County, New Mexico. )
)
¢' —————————————————————————————————————————————
\'h'_ 5 10
O 5% " REFORE: Richard L. stamets
g 343
o=
ol-t
Faidl
> 2 13
o 4
5 “ TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING
15
16 APPEARANCES
17
18 For the 0il Conservation Ernest L. padilla, Esd.
Division: Legal Counsel tc the pivision
19 State Land Office Bldg.
ganta Fe, New Mexico 87501
20 i
21
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Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
Phone (505) 455-7409

SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R.
Rt. 1 Box 193-B

10

11

22

13

16

16

17

18

18

BN R

b

Page 3

MR. STAMETS: We'll call next Case 6892.

MR. PADILILA: Application of Merrion and
Bayless for compulsory pooling, Rio Arriba County, New
Mexico.

MR. STAMETS: Call for appearances in this

case.
MR. BAYLESS: Robert L. Bayless.

MR. STAMETS: Would you like to stand and

be sworn, Mr. Bayless?

(Mr. Bsyless sworn.)

MR. STAMETS: You may proceed, Mr. Bay-
less.

MR. BAYLESS:A This is a request for a
forced pool hearing for a Pictured Cliffs well to be located
in the southwest gquarter of Section 27, 24 North, 2 West.

We previously have obtained this under
Case Number 6723, Commission Order R-6193. We were unable
during the winter to timely drill the well and that order
expired.

Basically the same situation exists row
as in the case we presented for this R-6193 order, thevsame

exhibits I have, and so forth.

what would you -- can I introduce any-

P T BT IT T T

it okt 13




SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R.

Rt. 1 Box 193-B

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Phone (503) 455-7409

10

1"t

12

13

L

15

16

17

19

21

24

Page 4

thing out of the old case?

MR. STAMETS: I don't see any problem
with that. If we have any gquestions on a particular exhibit
we can cover it as we go through the case.

MR. BAYLESS: Okay. The basic problem is
that there -- of the 160 acres the northwest of the southwest
is a Federal lease and we have received a demand to drill a
wel; te include this acreage because of drainage from off-
setting wells. We own that lease.

The east half of the southwest is a fee
lease qwned by Mobil 0il Company on which we have a farmout.

The southwest of the sou...west 40 acrer
is a 40-acre fee lease belonging to Paul and Marie Brown,
who 1ive in the immediate area of Lindrith. We have been
unable to obtain a lease from these people.

At the time previously, when I appeared,
we estimated our well costs at $90,000. This is going to
be a 340C-foot Pictured Cliffs test. Our latest AFE is
about $123,000. We ask for a recovery factor of 200 per-
cent in addition to our cost. We have for $150 a month
combined overhead rzte.

I believe this covers the main points.

MR. STAMETS: Have you made any further

attempts since the original hearing to obtain any sort of

a voluntary agreement with thne Browns?

|
J
i
|
|
f




SALLY W. BOYD, C.8.R.

Rt. | Box 193-B
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

10

1"

12

Phone (505) 455-7409

13

15

17

Page

MR. BAYLESS: Subsequent, and actually

durirg the last hearing, the Browns revealed that they had

jeased this tc a company in Albuquerque, and this comgany

in turn became a second company. I have been in contact

with them. I submitted an operating agreement and an AFE

for them to participate. At one time they thought they

would.

I have now been advised that they are

unable to and thet their lease is expiring and that the

Browns have -- were going to enter into a lease agreement

with another firm.

The Browns have a situation where this

40 acres is contiguous to another 280 acres and their re-

gquirement from the various people they have leased to has

been that a Dakcta well be drilled on the 280 acres, and

the problem the people had that have had leases on this and

who more oxr less wanted to participate, was that they could

participate in this Pictured Cliffs but if it earned nothing

from the Browns in the way of a lezse until a Dakota well

was drilled, and this made it impossible.
and tc answer your question, I've not

sent to the last nearing.

MR. STAMETS:




10

11

12

Rt. ! Box 193-3
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Phone (505) 435-7409

13

SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R.

15

16

17

18

19

e e S otk e e

Page 6

MR. STAMETS: -~- currently has the lease.
Do you have a copy of their correspondence?

MR. BAYLESS: Yes, I do, however, 1'd like
to shcw them tc you now and then send you copies later on.

MR, STAMETS: Let me look at it and you
can Xerox coff some copies before you leave.

MR. BAYLESS: My reply on May the %th from
Jacks (sic), I called him and he said that he does not think
ke has a valid lease.

MR. STAMETS: And I presume that the ori-
ginal case documented your inability to arrive at some sort
of an agreement with the Browns.

MR. BAYLESS: VYes, it did. I went down
there several times to talk with the Browns and was unable
to come to any understanding with them.

MR. STAMETS: Are there any other ques-
tions of Mr. Bayless? He may be excused.

Anything further in this casz?

The case will be taken under advisement
and I ask that you get a copy of this for me before you leavyd

MR. BAYLESS: Yes, I will.

(Hearing concluded.)}

(At the end of the docket on 21 May 1980

at the verkal request of Mrs. Marie BRrown, the hearing was




}
Page 7
s ('_\
? ! re-opened by Examiner Stamets for the purpose of permitting
s 2 Mrs. Brown to make a statement, as follows:)
3 3
) 4 MR. STAMETS: Mrs. Brown, what's the
: . 5 nature of the material yocu brought to give us today? What
6 did you wish to say?
7 MRS. BROWN: Last fall we had leased this
8 company and the lease run out.
9 MR. STAMETS: Uh-huh.
«
b4 = 10 MRS. BROWN: And Mr. Bayless went in there
(&) Ss :
. P4 1 . . . .
E ;%g ! without any -~ telling us anything and drilled. I don't
Q x=
o g 12 .
3 ;%g know what his results were.
& &8
> sx 13 .
2 a MR. STAMETS: Well, Mr. Bayless testimony
7
14 .
was that the well had not been drilled and that this was for
15
the purpose of drilling a well.
1 . . .
¢ MRS. BROWN: I've been seeing it drilled
17 .
under my © -- I'm not under oath yet. I711 take it now,
18 3
if you want me to.
19
MR, STAMETS: Well, I don't believe we
20
could accept testimony from you relative to whether Mr. Bay-
21
less had drilled the well, could we?
x2
MRS. BRUOWN: Well, there's been a -
2 ,
MR. STAMETS: You know, it could be some~
24
body else's well.
2&
MRS. BROWN: No, it’s ovua thic lccation ;

o e e o
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that we let them use our property to get to. I'll swear ~-
testify under oath that’s true.

MR. STAMETS: Well --

MRS. BROWN: And they've been drilling on
it a week and they've gone tcday.

MR. STAMETS: Okay, what else did you
want to say?

MRS. BROWN: Well, I want to say that we
would oppose his supervision as long as he and Gary Nelson
have our stolen Caterpillar, worth about $50,000, in there
using it to grade up roads without our consent. In fact,
we didn't know Gary Nelson had it till he tried to sell ;t
tc a third party.

MR. STAMETS: I don't believe this is
getting us any place.

tell you what I will do.

MRS. BROWN: What?

MR. STAMETS: I will re-~open the case for
purposes of a statement from you relative to these facts and
give the statement the consideration that statements receive
in these cases.

MRS. BROWN: Yes, sir.

MR. STAMETS: And will you show, Sally,

that Case 6892 has been re-opened for purposes of a statemend

from Mrs. Marie Brown, is thet correct?

]
|
|
|

TV TN U
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MRS. BROWN: Yes, s3ir.

MR. STAMETS: Okay, Mrs. Brown, you may
proceed to tell us what you would like to in this matter.

MRS. BROWN: The lease went out the 13th
of May to Mr. Jackson and the evening of the 14th of May
the next night about 5:00 o'clock, a rig was moved in on this
location, which we had let them use our 40 acres to get to
or locate. It sits just outside the boundary in plain sight
of our home.

They began drilling the ngxt day on the
15th and we have been seeing and hearing it dirilling since
that time until 11:30 last night, and this morning they were
taking down the rig; it had been lowered.

MR. STAMETS: 2nd when did you say that
you thought that commenced, what date?

MRS. BROWN: It began, the drilling began
on the 15th. They moved the rig in there on the 14th, in
the evening.

MR. STAMETS: The 15th of May?

MRS. BROWN: Of May, yes, sir.

MR. STAMETS: Okay.

MRS. BROWN: It's bheen drilling -- they
have been drilling for a week cn it.

Y o) ~maaae
NN e D L2

1
-3

P S -

MRS. BROWN: And we were —-- We OLJECLES
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to a road last fall because it was a public road going to
this --

MR. STAMETS: That's not germane to the
case, Mrs. Browr, SO if you would stay on isscues relative to
this compulsory pooling, I1'd appreciate it.

MRS. BROWN: The only relevance is that
it's affecting cost going over a cliff that 17 or 18 people
have been testifying they couldn't go over since 1911, and
causing us to have a public road for his benefit through
34. There's been one there since 1952. There®s a public
road going right through cur property for his benefit. I've
prcught the survey plat. ©So that he could get to this pro-
perty. which is -- all of this guarter section is in the
Taosenas (sic) Canyon. It's perfectly level between there
and the State highway. Therefs no hill.

and he is now —-— he's been hiring Gary
Nelson, with the use of our stolen $50,000 Oliver tractor,
to grade out a road over that to this site, which we didn't
know of until just a day or twc ago. We kpew the tractor
was stolen but we didn't know that Gary Nelson had been
trying to sell it or to trade it to someone else, until 2
day cr two ago.

That's what they have been using to grade
out the roads. well, I don't know the purpose of this

1-3/4 mile road to this site over the very pad dirt road

——

1
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from the highway to this site when we offered him free gratis
cur -- the road we use coming into 27, which is between an
eighth and a fourth of a mile to the pavement. We told him
he could use that private rocad, which is the closest and

the fastest way to get to it, but he also has the public
road, which is the public. I mean it's not private. He
could go wherever he pleased.

But the excessive amount of what it will
cost to maintain a road to get to that wellsite will be
prohibitive in the wintertime. That's why I'm objecting to
the road, because I'm certain it will cost a great deal more.

MR. STAMETS: Okay, anything else, ma'am?

MRS. BROWN: Well, that's really the
basis of it. I hgd intended to get an attorney but I didn’t
have time yesterday and for some reason we didn't get this
notice until Monday. It was mailed the 9th but our mail
service isn't the best.

MR. STAMETS: Everybody's mail service.

MRS. BROWN: 2And so I would rather Lave
an attorney here today. I didn't intend to represent myself
but --

MR. STAMETS: Mres. Brown, I would point
out --

MRS. BROWN: Yes.

MR. STAMETS: -- that any order which

L
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authorizes compulsory pooling is -= it makes a requirement

thzt the person who has pooled the acreage give all of the

interest cwners an opportunity to join without extr

to themselves, and also those orders give any interest owners

the opportunity to object to what they ccnsider unreasonable

well costs.

So this should provide you protection fror

any costs that you feel would be excessive relative to this

well.

and we certainly appreciate you coming

down today and providing us with additional information,

of which I'm sure we'll look into.

MRS. BROWN: We haven't received anything

frcm Mr. Bayless as to the cost of the well, ever. You

understand he's completely ignored us.

Then last fall I did get a copy of this

when I talked to you about the road at the time. 1 didn't

know where they were coming in at --

MR. STAMETS: Do you know whep the lease

expired?
MRS. BROWN: The 13th.

it. It expired on the 13th of the month. He has a copy

of the lease, SO he knew 1t expired, and he may have had

some correspondence with Mr. Jackson.

the president of the company. SO I don't know about that,

g Sl b

e p———————

a cost \
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I have a copy of

T don't kKnow. He was
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but anyway he's had nothing with me, though he did have a
copy of the lease and krew when it expired.

But he came in the ngxt day. ie wasn't
eyen on the property £ill the next day.

Thank you very much. I appreciate your
kindness in letting me ——

MR. STAMETS: Thank you very_much. With
that modification we'll take Case 6892 under consideration.

MRS. BROWN: Well, thank you very much.

(Hearing concluded.)
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MR. STAMETS: We'll call next Case €892.

MR. PADILLA: Application of Merrion and
Bayless for compulsory pooling, Rio Arriba County, New
Mexico,

MR. STAMETS: Call for appearances in this
case.

MR. BAYLESS: Robert L. Bayless.

MR. STAMETS: Would you like to stand and

be sworn, Mr. Bayless?

{Mr. Bayless sworn.)

MR. STAMETS: You may proceed, Mr. Bay-
less,

MR. BAYLESS: This is 2 request for a
forced pool hearing for a Pictured Cliffs well to be located
in the southwest quarter of Section 27, 24 North, 2 West.

We previously have obtained this under
Case Number 6723, Commission Order R-6193. We were unable
during the winter to timely drill the well and that order
expired.

Basically the same situation exists now
as in the cass we presented for this R-6123 order, the same

exhibits I have, and so forth.

What would you ~- can I introduce any-
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thing out of the old case?

MR. STAMETS: I don't see any problem !
with that. If we have any questions on a particular exhibit
we can cover it as we go tihrough the case.

MR. BAYLESS: Okay. The basic problem is
that there -- of the 160 acres the northwest of the southwest
is a Federal lease and we have received a demand to drill a
well to include this acreage becausa nf drainage from cff-

setting wells. We own that lease.

The east haif of the southwest is a fee
lease owned by Mobil 0il Company on which we have a farmout.

The soutiwest of the scouthwest 40 acres
is a 40-acre fee lease belonging to FPaul and Marie Brown,
who live in the immediate area of Lindrith. We have been
unablé to obtain a lease from these people.

At the time previously, when I appeared,
we estimated our well costs at $90,000. This is going to
be a 3400-foot Pictured Ciiffs test. Our latest AFE is
about $123,000. We ask for a recovery factor of 200 per-
cent in addition to our cost. We have for $150 a month
combined overhead rate.

I believe this covers the main peinte.

MR. STAMOTS: Have you made any further

attempts since the criginal hearing to obtain any sort of

a voluntary agreement witii ti e

e gl
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MR. BAYLESS: Subseguent, and actually
during the last hearing, the Browns revealed that they had
laased this to a company in Albuguergque, and this company
in turn became a second company. 1 have been in contact
with them. I submitted an operating agreement and an AFE
for them to participate. At one time they thought they
would.

I have now been advised that they are
unable to and that their lease is expiring and that the
Browns have -- were going to enter into a lease agreecment
with another firm.

The Browns have a situation where this
40 acres is contiguous to another 289 acres and their re-
guirement from the various people they have leased to has
been that a Dakota well be drilled on the 280 acres, and
the problem the people had that have had leases cn this and
who more or less wanted to participate, was that they could
participate in this Pictured Cliffs but if it earned nothing
from the Browns in the way of a lease until a Dakota well
was drilled, and this made it impossible.

And to answer your question, I've not
contacted the Browns subsequent to the last hearing.

MR. STAMETS: But you have contacted the

individual who --

F
1
;
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MR, STAMETS: -~- currently has the lease.
Do you have a copy of their correspondence?

MR. BAYLESS: VYes, I do, however, I'd like
to show tham to you now and then send you copies later on.

MR. STAMETS: Let me look at it and you
can Xerox off some copies before you leave.

MR. BAYLESS: My reply on May the 9th from
Jacks (sic), I called him and he said that he does not think
he has a valid lease.

MR, STAMETS: And I presume that the ori-
ginal case documented your inabilitv to arrive at some sort
of an agreement with tre Browns.

MR. BAYLESS: Yes, it did. I went down
there several times to talk with the Browns and was unable
to come to any understanding with them.

MR. STAMETS: Are there any other gues-
tions of Mr. Bayless? He may be excused.

Anything further in this case?

The case will be taken under advisement

and I ask that you get a copy of this for me before you leave

MR. BAYLESS: Yes, I will.

(Hearing concluded.)

(At the end of the docket on 21 May 1930

at the verbal request of lrs. Marie Brown, the hearing was

B S T
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re-opened by Examiner Stamets for the purpose of permitting

Mrs. Brown to make a statemeant, as follows:)

MR. STAMETS: Mrs. Brown, what's the
nature of the material you brought to give us today? Wwhat
did you wish to say?

MRS. BROWN: Last fall we had leased this

company and the leases run out.

MR. STAMETS: Uh-huh.

MRS. BROWN: And Mr., Bayless went in tlhere
without any -- telling us anything and drilled. I don't
know what his results were.

MR. STAMETS: Well, Mr. Rayless testimony
was that the well had not been drilled and that this was for
the purpose of drilling a well.

MRS. BROWN: I'wve been seeing it drilled
under my own -- I'm not under ocath yet. I'll take it now,
if you want me to.

MR. STAMETS: Well, I don't believe we
could accept taitimony from you relative to whether Mr. Bay-
less had drilled the well, could we?

MRS. BROWN: Well, there's been a --

MR. STAMETS: You know, it could be some-
body else’'s well.

MRS. BROWN: No, it's on this location




| |

Pege 8 \

;“ ’ ! that we let rhem use our property to get to- 1'11 swear -~ \
' 2 testify under oath that's true. \
3 MR. STAMETS: Well =~
| 4 MRS. BROWN: and they've peen drilling on \
. e s it a week and they've gone today.

]
MR. STAMETS: Okay, what else did you

W
e e

want to Bay?

8
MRS. BROWN: well, I want to s8ay that ve

would oppose his supervision as long as he and Gary Nelson

10
rpillar, worth apout $50,000, in there

have our stolen Cate

"
ithout our consent. in fact,

$5-7409

using it to grade up yoads ¥
ad it £111 he tried to sell it

4
b

Fe, New Mexico

12
\ wa didn't kno¥ Gary Nelson h

Phone (505) 4

13

S——

Saste

to a third party.
“
MR. STAMETS: I don't believe this is \

getting us any place.
T tell you what I will do.

MRS. BROWN: what?

MR. STAMETS: 1 will re-open +he case for

purposes of a gtatement f£yrom you relative to these facts and

give the astatement the consideration that atatements recelive |

in these cases.

MRS . BROWN : ves, 8ir.

MR. STAMSTS * and will you ahow, sally, 1
\

that Case €892 has been re-opened for purposes of a statemen

fyom Mrs. Marie Brown, js that corxract? \
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MRS. BROWN: Yas, sir.

MR. STAMETS: Okay, Mrs. Brown, you may
proceed to tell us what ycu would like to in this matter.

MRS. BROWN: The lease went out the 13th
of May to Mr. Jackson and the evening of the l4th of May
the next night about 5:00 o'clock, a rig was moved in on this
locatinn, which we had let them use our 40 acres to get to
or locate. It sits just ocutside the boundary in plain sight

of our home.

They began drilling the next day on the

15th and we have been seeing and hearing it drilling since

that time until 11:30 last night, and tais morning they were
taking down the rig; it had been lowered.

MR. STAMETS: And when diQ you say that
you thought that commenced, what date?

MRS. BROWN: It began, the drilling began
on the 15th. They moved the rig in there on the 14th, in
the evening.

MR. STAMETS: The 15th of May?

MRS. BROWN: Of May, yes, sir.

MR. STAMETS: Okay.

MRS. BROWN: It's been drilling ~-- they
have been drilling for a week on it.

MR. STAMETS: Okay.

MRS. BROWN: And we wera -- we ohiactad
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to a road last fall because it was a public rcad going to
this --

MR, STAMETS: That's not germane to the
case, Mrs. Brown, so if you would stay on issues relative to
this compulsory pooling, I'd appreciate it.

MRS. BROWN: The only relevance is that
it's affecting cost going over a cliff that 17 or 18 people
have been testifying they couldn't go over since 1911, and
causing us to have a public road for his benefit through
34. There's been one there since 1352, There's a public
road going right through our property for his benefit. I've
brought the survey plat. So that he could get to this pro-
perty, which is -- all of this guarter section is in the
Taosenas (sic) Canyon. It's perfectly level between there
and the State highway. There's no hill.

And he is now -- he's been hiring Gary
Nelson, with the use of cur stolen $50,000 Oliver tractor,
to grade out a road over that to this site, which we didn't
know of until just a day or two ago. We knew the tractor
was stolen but we didn't know that Gary Nelson had been
trying to sell it or to trade it to someone else, until a

day or two ago.

hav have been using to grade

wrhon &
et o

+

out the roads. Well, I don't know the purpose of this

1-3/4 mile road to this site over the very bad dirt road
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' ' 1 from the highway to this site when we offered him free gratis
f-- 2 our ~-- the road we use coming into 27, which is between an
f 3 eighth and a fourth of a mile to the paverent. We told him
4 he could use that private road, which is the closest and
R s the fastest way to get to it, but he also has the public
t‘f;ti}; 6 road, which is the public. I mean it's not private. Ue
T 7 could go wherever he pleased.
-:f; 8 But the excessive amount of what it will
= 9 cost to maintain a road to get to that wellsite will be
§ § 10 prohibitive in the wintertime. That's why I'm objecting to
gggg " the road, because I'm certain it will cost a gresat deal more.
:?\ ¥ Sg% 12 MR. STAMETS: Okay, anything else, ma'am?
§ 5& 3 MRS. BROWN: Well, that's really the
basis of it. I had intended to get an attorney but I didn't
* have time yesterday and for some reason we didn't get this
b notice until Monday. It was mailed the 9th but our mail
service isn't the best.
MR. STAMETS: Everybody's mail service.
MRS. BROWN: And so I would rather have

an attorney here today. I didn't intend to represent myself
but --

MR, STAMETS: Mrs. Brown, I would point

: cnt -

MRS. BROWN: Yes.

MR. STAMETS: -- that any order which

e e R N & i
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1
authorizes compulsory pocling is -- it makes a reguirement
2
that the person who has pooled the acreage give all of the i
3
interest owners an opportunity to join without extra cost
4
to themselves, and also those orders give any interest owners
5
- the opportunity to object to what they consider unreasonable
6
&, well costs.
- So this should provide you protection from
R 8
,§f~m any costs that you feel would be excessive relative to this
= )
well.
&« 10
3 Eg And we certainly appreciate you coming
o 98y 1" ’
> %g% down today and providing us with additional information, some
&5 gc éég ‘2
o B oosd of which I'm sure we'll look into.
» g&= 13
i 3 MRS. BROWN: We haven't received anything
"
from Mr. Bayless as to the cost of the well, ever. You
1’
understand he's completely ignored us.
16
Then last fall I did get a copy of this
p when I talked to you about the road at the time. I dian't
know where they were coming in at -~
MR. STAMETS: Do you know when the lease
expired?

MRS. BROWN: The 13th. I have a copY of

j¢. It expired on the 13th of the month. He has a copy

of the lease, SO he knew it expired, and he may have had

some correspondence with Mr. Jackson. I don't know. He was

the president of the company. So I don't know about that,
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but anyway he's had nothing with me, though he did have a
copy of the lease and knew when it expired.

But he came in the next day. He wasn't
even on the property till the next day.

Thank you very much. I apprecizte your
kKindness in letting me --

MR. STAMETS: Thank you very much. With
that modification we'll take Case 6892 under consideration.

MRS. BROWN: Well, thank you very much.

(Hearing concluded.)
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OlL CONSERVATION DIVISION
F. 0. BOX 2088
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICC 875C1

July 16, 1980

Kellahin & Kellahin
Attorneys at Law

Post Office Box 1769

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Dale B. Dilts

Attorney at Law

4 Marble Plaza Center

6801 Marble N.E.

Albuquerque, New Mexico 87110

Re: Case No. 6892
Order No. R-6366
Applications for
De Novo Hearing

Gentlemen:

Paul and Marie Brown and Merrion and Bayliess, through
their attorneys, have requested de novo hearings in the
above-referenced case. After examining both applications
it appears that neither of the applications for de novo
hearings was timely filed. -

The order for which de novo hearings are requested was

entered on June 5, 1980. ~The application for de novo hearing
should have been filed with the Commission no Iater than July

7, 1980, within 30 days after issuance of the crder. The

Brown application was received by the Commission on July 8,
1980, one day late. The Merrion and Bayles: application was
received on July 10.

Accordingly, both applications for gg'novo hearings
before the 0il Conservation Commission are hereby denied.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

JOE D. RAMEY
Secretary
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April 22, 1980

Sstate of New Mexico

Enexrgy & Minerals Department
0il & Gas Conservation Division
P.0O. BoX 2088

Santa Fe, NM 87501

Gentlemen:
crced pool hearing covering a

jder this our request for a £
11 to be drilled in the SW/4

proposed pictured Cliff formation gas we
of Section 27, 724N, R2W, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico. As the attached

plat indicates, we control the oil and gas operating rights on all the
quarter section with the exception of the SW 40 acrz tract, which is
owned by Paul and Marie Brown of Lindrith, New Mexico (with a mailing

address of Regina, New Mexico) «

please cons

drill the proposed pictured Cliff gas
est to cover from the surface of the ground -

to the base of the Pictured Cliff formation. paul and Marie Brown have

refused to lease ro us and ve request that we be allowed to recover the

drilling, completing and operating costs attributable to this tract,

‘plus a penalty factor of 200%. :

we request that we pbe named to
well with the pooling of inter

1 this well pefore this summer, we request the

hearing be set as soon as possible. The U.S5.G.S. has requested the well
be drilled as the NwW 40 acre tract has U.S.A. minerals and there is
presently 2 pictured Cliff formation gas well located as & direct offset

o the Horth, namely the NW/4 Section 27, T24N, R2W.

iginally made October 23,
1979. Because of the severe winte

In order that we may dril

1979, and Order R—-6193 was
r weather, we were

L
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unable to timely drill this well. 1f administrative appr

given for this renewal it woul

d be helpful.

Yours truly.

MERRION & BAYLESS

<

By

Enclosure (1)

xc: 0il Conservation pivision, Aztec

oval can be

1 it AR AN IR e

st

Y]
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WEL (OCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATIC. LAY

NRim C-102
- Superaedes C-128
":4‘ « 4 " Tlective 13-68

; - At} disiancen rn\n—l_\’w from the cuter houndartiee of the Section. B .I.A" ) 1\1
‘ Cperolen Leose ] L  well No. /'J ’
MERRICE & BAYLESS East Lindrith S s
Unit Latier Section Tewnship Range Cecunty o . MR
‘ : L 27" 24 raud RIO ARRIBA -
3 Actuval Foatoge Location cf Wells .
1600 feet from the South line and 1000 feel tromthe West line
monnd.'l.rv-l Clev, Producing Formation Pool . Dedicoted Acrsoger
] 7225 Pictured Cliffs South Blanco 160 Actes

1. Outline the acreage dedicated 1o the svbject well by colared pencil or hachure marks on the plat below,

2. If more than one lease is dedicated to the well, outline each and identify the ownership thereof (both as to working
interest and royalty).

3. If more than one lease of different ownership is dedicated o the well, have the interests of all owners been consoli-
dated by communitization, unitization, force-pooling. etc?

73 Yes

xJ No

If answer is “’yes;’ type of consolidation

If answer is “no!’ list the owners and tract descriptions which have actually been consolidated. (Use reverse side of

this form if necessary.)
No allowable will be assigned to the well until all interests have been consolidated (by communitization, unitization,

Will be communitized,

forced-pooling, or otherwise)or until & non-standard unit, eliminating such interests, has been approved by the Commis-

sion.

— . -~ -.'.__.....J...._..
‘ I
| :
|
|
|
f
|
|
|
|
|
d e e e
|
|
|
I
i
i
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|
|
|
|
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CERTIFICATION

I hereby certify thot the Informction con-

toined hereln Is true ond complate 1o the

e’eﬂ ef my knowledge ond belief.
LGl OG-

] & 2GOTY sutriiom

Ncoe f

J.- Gregbry Merrion

Positon

Co-Owner ’

Company
Merrion & Bayless

Date
April 18, 1979 -

1 hereby certify thot the well locotion
shown on this plot was plotied from field
notes of octucl surveys mode by me or
vnde: my supervision, ond thot the some
Is trve ond correct to the best of my
knowledge ond belief.

9320

1880 200 230  2¢4a0
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april 22, 1980

State of New Mexico
Energy & Minerals pepartment

0il & Gas Conservation Division
P.O. BOX 2088
gsanta Fe, NM §7501

Gentlemen:
1 hearing covering 2

11 to be drilled in the SW/4
Rio Arriba county, New Mexico. AS the attached

1 the oil and gas operating rights on all the

jon of the SW 40 acre tract, which is
{(with a mailing

request for 2 forced poo

pPlease consider this our
rmation gas we

proposed pictured Cliff fo
of Section 27, T24N, R2W,

plat jndicates, we contro

quarter section with the except
owned by of Lindrith, New Mexico

paul and Marie Brown
address of Regina, New Mexico) -

we request that we be named to drill the proposed pictured Cliff gas
well with the pooling oi interest to cover from the surface of the ground
to the base of the pictured Cliff formation. paul and Marie Brown have

refused to lease to us and we request that we be allowed toO recovexr the
drilling, completing and operating costs attributable to this tract,

"plus a penalty factor of 200%.
pefore this summer, we request the

may drill this well
The U.S.G.5. has requested the well

In order that we
n as possible.

hearing be set as soO
be drilled as the NW 40 acre tract has U.S.A. minerals and there is
presently a Pictured Ccliff formation gas well located as 2 dizect ©

to the North, namely the. NW/4 section 27, 724N, R2W.

ffset

made October 23, 1979, and Order R-6193 was
winter weather, we were

est was originally
e severe

This regu
1979. Because of th

issued November 21,

Lo e cp dyese s it Siel 4 hRa i - _ ' '
e e . Lo
R T A Te
T T R
L . X

e i e e iaeod e ks -
B T T U U T B T TR W AT Ry
N PP

Nl L s



0il Conservation Division
April 22, 1980
Page 2

unable to timely drill this well. If administrative a
given for this renewal it would be helpful.

Yours truly,

MERRION & BAYLESS

Zr%&/ K2

ROBERT L. BAYLESS /

RLB/eh
Enclosure (1)

1—%c: O0il Conservation Division, Aztec

LT

Pproval can be




| NECEXICO OIL CONSERVATION CONMMISS N A . fRim C-102
| L. WEL _OCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATIC. 2LAT o e St
Ali distences must be from the culer boundaries of tne Section, »
f Operolor Lcose Well Na.
f MERRIOF & BAYLESS East Lindrith 5
; Unit Letter Section Township Range County h
] : L 27 2LN : 4. RIO ARRIBA
< 1 Actuval Footage Location of Wells .
i 16(” feet from ths South line and 1000 feel from the  West line )
% Groun?'l_’vcl clev, Producing Formation Pool Dedlcaled Acreager
L § 7225 Pictured Cliffs . South Blanco 160 Acres

1. Outline the acreage dedicated to the subject well by colored pencil or hachure marks on the plat below.

2. If more than one lease is dedicaled to the well, outline each and identify the ownership thereof (both as to working
i‘_ interest and royalty). .

3. If more than one lease of different ownership is dedicated to the well, heve the interests of all owners been consoli-
dated by communitization, unitization, force-pooling. etc?

- [(J Yes [X] No If answer is “‘yes;’ type of consolidation

If answer is *no}’ list the owners and tract descriptions which have actvally been consolidated. (Use reverse side of
this form if necessary.)__ Will be communitized,

No allowable will be assigned to the well until all interests have been consolidated (by communitization, unitization,
forced-pooling, or otherwise) or until a non-standard unit, eliminating such interests, has been approved by the Commis-

sion.

CERTIFICATION

| hereby certify thot the Information con~

teined hereln is true ond compiete 1o the
155 gy Brgisges end ik

] ogory s.triicn

Name ] .
J.' Gregory Merrion
Position

Co-Ouner ~

Company

Merrion & Bayless

Date
April 18, 1979 -

|
|
l
|
f
x
!

e — e W W iy S o

L e e - — — —— ] -

e Gen wme et Ao A%

! hereby certify thot the well locotion
shown on this plat wos plotted from field’
notes of octual surveys mode by me or
under my supervision, ond thot the some
is true and cormrect o the best of my
knowledge ond belief.
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) 011 Comservation commission , E
P. 0. Box 2088 .

santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: Order of the pivision

Case No. 6892
Order No. R-6366

e - 4o

Gentlemen:
n Brown, his wife, hereby
appeal from the captioned order and respectfully reques?
another hearing de novo relative thereto. AsS grounds
therefor the Browns show the 0il conservation Commission
+hat the gas well involved was completed by Merrion and

Bayless prior to the hearing on May 21, 1980.

Paul Brown and Marie An

Yours_very truly,

pale B. Dilts

Attorney for +he Browns

/i o Didhs pha T
T st wats

s de e /ﬁ:ij '5,;( omtl adl s
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g B KELLAHIN and KELLAHIN
: Atiorneys at Law

Jason Kellakin $00 Don Gaspar Avenue
W. Thomas Keliahin Post Office Box 1769

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
July 10, 1980

Telephone 982-4285

Karen Aubrey Ares Code 505

Mr. Joe Ramey, Director

New Mexico 0Oil Conservation Division
P. 0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

re: Application of Merrion & Bayliess
Case No. 6892, Order No. R-6366

Dear Mr. Ramey:

Merrion and Bayless request a hearing de novo before
the 0il Conservation Commission, particularly as to the
risk factor allowed in Order No. R-6366.

Yours very truly,

A )

Jason Kellahin

cc: J. Gregory Merrion

JK:msf
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Docket No. 14-80

Dockets Nos. 16-80 and 17-80 are tentatively set for June & and 25, 1980, Applications for hearing must be
filed at leant 22 days in advance of hearing date.

DOCKET: COMMISSION HEARING - TUESDAY - MAY 20, 1980

O1L CONSERVATION COMMISSION - 9 A.M. - ROOM 205
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

CASE 6715:

(DE NOVO)

Application of Texaco Inc. for am unorthodox gas well location, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of its Loow:z: Fed,
Well No. 1 to be drilled 1600 fect from the North line and 660 feec from the West line of Scction 5,

Township 21 South, Range 32 East, South Salt Lake-Morrow Gas Pool, the N/2 of said Section 5 to be
dedicated to the well,

Upon application of Texaco Inc. and Bass Enterprises Production Company this case will be heard De
Novo pursuant to the provisions of Rule 1220,

Sedederdede e g A A dohodr e A 2 Ao A e e A e e Ao e dede Ao Ardrdr oy e e deke e A Arie i e A sk deie e e deedededeale s dode gk ok s o e e e ve A i o e e e s o sk e e ek ok

Docket No. 15~80
‘DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING - WEDNESDAY - MAY 21, 1980

9 A.M. - OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION CONFERENCE ROOM,
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following cases will be heard before Richard L. Stamets, Examiner, or Daniel S, Nutter, Alternate Examiner:

ALLOWABLE:

CASE_6891.:

facs Laco.
e WSS
e ———————

CASE 6886:

CASE 6884:

(1) Consideration of the allowable production of gas for June, 1980, from fifteen prorated pools in
Lea, Eddy, and Chaves Counties, New Mexico.

(2) Consideration cf the 2llowable production of gas for Jume, 1980, from four prorated pools in
San Juan, Rio Arriba, and Sandoval Counties, New Mexico.

In the matter of the hearing called by the 0il Conservation Division on iis own motion to permit Mid-
west Refining Company and all other interested parties to appear and show cause why the State Well No,
1 located in Unit A of Section 16, Township 33 South, Range 14 West, Hidalgo County, should not be
plugged and abandoned in accordance with a Division-approved plugging program,

{Continued {rom Aprii 5, 1980, Examiner Hearing)

Application of R & G Prilling Company for an unorthodox gas weil location, San Juan County, New Mexico,
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the uaorthodox location of a well to be drilled
1890 feet from the North line and 1830 feet from the East line of Section 28, Township 28 North, Range
11 West, Kutz-Fruitland Pool!, the NE/4 of said Section 28 to be dedicated to the well.

(Continued from May 7, 1980, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Aminoil USA, Inc, for compulsory pooling and an uncrthodox location, Eddy County, New
Mexico., Applicant, in the abave-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests im the
Wolfcamp and Pennsylvanian formations underlying the $/2 of Section 10, Township 24 South, Range 28
East, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at an unorthodox location 2080 feet from the South line
and 1773 feet from the East line of said Section 10. Also to be considered will be the cost of drii-
ling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs
and chargea for supervision. Also to be considered will be the designation of applicant as operator
of the well and & charge for risk involved in drilling said well,

(Continued from May 7, 1980, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Supron Energy Corporation for compulsory pooling and a dual completion, San Juan County,
New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the
Mesaverde and Dakota formutions underlying the K/2 of Section 4, Township 30 North, Range 11 West, to

be dedicated to a proposed dual completion to be drilled at a standard location thereon, Also to be
considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof
as well as actual operating costs and charges fcr supervision., Also to be considered will be the desig-
nativn of applicani as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.
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. -~CASE 6892: Application of Merrion & Bayless for compulsory pooling, Ric Arriba County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the South
et e Bl8NCO~Pic tured Cliffs Pool underlying the SW/4 of Section 27, Township Z4 North, Range 2 West, to
be dedicated to & well to be drilled at a standard location thereon, Also to be considered will be
the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as
actual operating costs and charges for supervision. Also to be considered will be the designation
of spplicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling saic¢ well,

o

CASE 6878: (Readvertised)

Applicstion of Stevens 0ii Company for a non-standard gas proration unit and unorthodox location,
Chaves County, New Mexico, Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval of a 160-acre non-—
standard gas proration unit comprising the N/2 SW/4 and S$/2 NW/4 of Section 25, Township 8 South,

i - Range 28 East, Twin Lakes-5an Andres Asscciated Pool, to be dedicated to its O'Brien "F" Well No. &
' at an unorthodox location 1650 feet from the South line and 2310 feet from the West line of said
- . : . Section 25.

CASE 6893: Application of Stevens 0il Company to amend Order No. R-3353, Chaves County, New Mexico,
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks a revision of the special rules for the Twin Lakes-San
Andres Associated Pool as promulgated by Order No. R-5353 to provide that each well, oil or gas, shall
be iocated no nearer than 330 feet to any quarter-gquarter section linme, except that any well drilled
in a knovn gaa productive area shall be located within 150 feet of the center of the quarter-quarter
section,

CASE 68%94: Application of Sum 0il Company for an unorthodax well location, Lea County, New Mexico,
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of its Jennings-
Federal "B" Well No. 1, a Yates test to be drilled 2640 feet from the South line and 2290 feet from
the West line of Section 15, Township 19 South, Range 32 East, Lusk Field, the NE/4 SW/4 to be dedi-
cated to the well,

CASE 6895: Application of Sun Gas Cowpany for an NGPA determination, Lea County, New Mexico, Applicant, in the
above-styled cause, seeks findings that the drilling of its J. A, Akens Well Mo, 10 located in Unit
N cf Section 3, Township 21 South, Range 36 East, was necessary to effectively and efficiently drain
that portion of an existing proration unit which could not be drained by the existing well.

CASE 6896: Application of John E. Schalk for a non-standard gas proration unit and an unorthodox gas well location,
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval of a 160-acre non-
standard Blanco Mesaverde gas proraticn unit comprising the NE/4 of Section 8, Township 25 North, Range
3 Wegt, to be dedicated to his Gulf Well No., 2 to be drilled at an unorthodox locarion 1925 feet from
the North line and 790 feet from the East line of said Section 8.

CASE 6897: Application of McClellan 0il Corporaticn for two compulsory poolings, Chaves County, New Mexico,
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests from 1200 feet below
the surface to the base of the Abo formation underlying the SW/4 and the SE/4 of Section 30, Township
6 South, Range 26 East, each to be dedicated to a proposed gas well to bz driiled ar 2 stzndazd luca-
tion thereon. Also to be considared i1l Le ine cost ot drilling and completing said wells and the
allocktion of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, Also to
be considered will be the deaignation of applicant as operator of the wells and a charge for risk
involved in drilling said wells,

CASE 6898: Application of Conoco Inc. for an unorthcdox gas well location and simultanecus dedication, Lea Couniy,
New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of ita
Meyer B-28 Well No. 4 to be drilled 560 feet from the North line and 1980 feet from the West line of
Section 28, Township 20 South, Range 37 East, Eumont Gas Pool, to be simultaneously dedicated with its
Meyer B~28 Well No. 1l in Unit G to the NE/4 and E/2 NW/4 of said Section 28,

CASE 6899: Application of Yates Petroleum Corporation for an unorthodox gas well location, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of a Morrow test well
to be drilled 660 feet from the Scuth and East lines of Section 9, Township 17 South, Range 26 East,
the E/2 of said Section 9 to be dedicated to the well,

CASE 6900: Application of Yates Petroleum Corporation for a non-standard oil prorarion unit, §Goithwdox well loca-
tiou, and downhole comminzling Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks
approval of an 80-acre non-standard oil proration unit comprising the N/2 SE/4 of Section 22, Township
16 South, Range 33 East, Kemnitz Field, to be dedicated to its Sombrero "MS" State Well No, 1 at an
unorthodox location 1650 feet from the South and East lines of said Section 22, Applicant also seeks
approval for the downhole commingling of Wolfcamp and Cisco production in the wellbore of said well.
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CASE 6901: Application of Harvey E. Yates Company for compulsory pooling, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Wolfcamp thru
Mississippiau formations underlying the E/2 of Section 19, Township 14 South, Range 36 East, to be
dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Alsc to be considered will be the
cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual .
operating costs and charges for supervision, Also to be considered will be the designation of appli- 5
cant as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well. ;

CASE 6902: Application of Harvey E. Yates Company for a dual completion, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the dual completion (conventional) of its
Young Deep Unit Well No. @ located in Unit D of Sectien 10, Township 18 South, Range 32 East, to
produce gas from the Morrow formation and oil from the Bone Springs formation thru parallel strings of
tubing.,

CASE €903: Application of Harvey E, Yates Company for an unorthodox gas well location, Lea County, New Mexico. :
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of a Pennsylvanian-
. Mississippian test well to be drilled 660 feet From the Southk line and 990 feet from the Eazst line of
Section 33, Township 13 South, Range 16 East, the S/2 of said Section 13 to be dedicated to the well,

S

CASE 6904: Application of Harvey E, Yates Company for a unit agreement, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above~styled cause, seeks approval for the McDonald Unit Area, comprising 1,440
acres, more or lesg, of free lands in Townships 13 and 14 South, Range 36 East.

N

CASE 6905: Application of Harvey E. Yates Company for a unit agreement, Chaves County, New Mexico,
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for tha Buffalo Lake Unit Area, comprising 2,560
acres, more or less, of Federal, State, and fee lands in Township 13 South, Range 27 East,
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Cllective 3-3-03

All divtences must be fram the fFuler Lounéarles of the Section.

Svuperaedes C-128

Creroter Leoes Wwell Ho,
NERRICYE & BAYLESS FEast Lindrith [3
Unit Letlag Scction T:awnlhlp Range Coudty
L | e27- 21) 2w RIO ARRIBA
Actval Foatoge Location of Wells .
1600 feel from the South Hre and 1000 feet fromtve West line hd
czm,n.-.x Lpvel cClev, Producing Formciion Pool . Dedicoted Acrecger
722% Pictured Cliffs South Blanco 160 Acres

I =answer is

sion.

If answer is **

yes,' type of consolidation

1. Outline the acreage dediceted to the subject well by colered pencil or hachure marks on the piat below,

2. if more than one lease is dedicated to the well, outline cach and identify the ownership thereof (both as to working
interest and roynlty).

-

3. }f more than one lease of different ownership is dediceted 1o the well, have the interests of all owners been consoli-
dated by communitization, unitization, {orce-pooling. cte?

[J Yes [X1 No

“’no;” list the owners and tract descriptions which have actuelly been consolidaled. {Use reverse side of
Will be communitized,

this form if necessary.)

No allowable will be essigned to the well until all interests have been consolidated (by communitization, unitizetion,
forced-pooling, or otherwise)or until a non-standard unit, eliminating such interests, has been epproved by the Commis-

.
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CERTIFICATION

I hereby certify thot the Informeotion con-
toined hereln Is true ond compleic to the

é:j.';‘.}’_ my lno-rirdgc and beliel.

,. G‘. GOy aalotTinm

Naoe . .

J. Gregory Merrion

Posiuon

Co~-Owner ’

Compmy

Herrion & Bayless

Date
April 18, 1979 -

BROWN FEE

| "JOHN F. nﬁown
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1 hereby certily thot the well locetion
shown on this piot wes plotted frem Jield
rotes of octuo! surveys mode by me or
under my supervision, ond thot the scme
is trve ond conect to the best of my
knowledpe ond belief.
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March 14, 193890

Mr. Thurman E. Jackson
7104 Lantern Pd., N.E.
Albuquerque, NM 87109

Dear Mr, Jackson:

_ Encdosed please £
~Eagt Lindrith ¢5 well, -
"office-and'retqin‘thé B

_ d you have -
any questions 19:;5;5 matter, pleas

, se do not hesitate ¢o call us, "' -
uxpu;é'éruly, : KR
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Director, having considered the testimony, the record, and the

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERAULS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THFE OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION FOR THE PURFOSE OF
CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 6892

Order No. R- (, 3( & t

APPLICATION OF MERRION & BAYLESS
FOR COMPULSORY POOLING, RIO ARRIBA
COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on May 21

1980 . at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Richard L. Stamet

NOW, on this day of May s 19 80 . the Divisio

recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the
premises,

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required by
law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject

matter thereof.

(2) That the applicant, Merrion & Bayless ’

seeks an order pooling all mineral interests inthe Soyth Blanco-

Pictured Cliifs Pool | underlying the sw/4
of Section 27 , Township 24 North » Range 2 West
NMPM, s Rio Arriba County, New

Mexico.
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(3) That the applicant has the right to drill and proposes

to drill) a well at a standard location thereon .

{4) That there are interest owners in the proposed proration
unit who have not agreed to pool their interests.

{(5) That to avoid the drilling of unnecessary wells, to
protect correlative rights, and to afford to the owner of each
interest in said unit the opportunity to recover or receive
withoﬁt unnecessary expense his just and fair share of the gas
in said pool, the subject application should be approved by
pooling all mineral interests, whatever they may be, within said
unit.

(6) That the applicant should be designated the operator
of the subject well and unit.

(7) That any non-consenting working interest owner should
be afforded the opportunity to pay his share of estimated well
costs to the'opergtor in lieu of paying his share of reasonable
well costs out of production.

{8) That any non-consenting working interest owner who
does not pay his share of estimated well costs should have
withheld from production his share of the:reasonable well éosts*
plus an additional @ ~ percent thereof as a reaéonable charae

for the risk involved in the drilling of the well.

(9) That any non-consenting interest owner should be
afforded the opportunity to object to the actual well costs but
that actual well costs should ke adopted as the reasonable well
costs in the absence of such objection.

(10) That following determination of reasonable well costs,
any non-consenting working interest owner who has paid his
share of estimated costs should pay to the operator any amount
that reasonable well costs exceed estimated well costs and
should receive from the operator any amount that.Faid estimated

well costs exceed reasonable well costs.




-

(11) That SQXEDM _per—momrth—wit T a3y i my—amt——
» - h ”
$ per-rerth—while—proeducing should be fixed as reason-

able charg7£,for supervision (combined fixed rates); that the

operator should be authorized to withhold from production the
propbrtionate share of such supervision chargsﬁ’attributable to
each non-consenting working interest, and in addition thereto,
the operator should be authorized to withhold from production the

I -

proportionate share of actual expenditures required for operating

the subject well, not in excess of what are reasonable, attributab

to each non~consenting working interest.

(12) That all proceeds from production from the subject
well which are not disbursed for any reason should be placed

in escrow to be paid to the trﬁe owner thereof upon demand and
proof of ownership.

W (13) That upon the failure of £he operator of said pooled
lunit to commence drilling of the well to which said unit is

ﬂdedicated on or before _;;%ng:;éla,ﬂcrjil¢g¢9 , the order
A

pooling said unit should become null and void and of no effect

hwhatsoever.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

1) That all mineral interests, whatever they may be,
Cliffs Pocl

in the South Blanco-Pictured /. .{osmabiaoix underlying the sw/4

of Section 27 , Township 24 North p Raﬁge 2 West ¢

NMPM, , Rio Arrib2punty, New Mexico,

are hereby pooled to form a standard 1642-— acre gas spacing
I

and proration unit to be dedicated to a well to be drilled
at a standard location thereon

PROVIDED HOWEVER, that the operator of said unit shall

commence the drilling of said well on or before the /ézK,day of

__4§;QZ€&né;4,r , 1980 , and shall thereafier continue the drilling

of said well with due diligence to a depth sufficient to test the
7:357ua¢d/ C::zyég;

PROVIDED FURTHER, that in the event said operator does not

formation;

commence the drilling of said well on or before the lﬁjﬁ{ day of

é]ﬁw ém,/ , 1980 , Order (1) of this order shall be null

land void and of no effect whatsoever, unless said operator obtains

a time extension from the ' pivision for good cause shown.




PROVIDED FURTHER, that should said well not be drilled to

completion, or abandonment, within 120 days after commencement
thereof, said operator shall appear before the Division Director ahd
show cause why Order (1) of this order should not be rescinded.

(2) That Merrion & Bayless is hereby designated

-

the operator of the subject well and unit.

(3) That after the effective date of this order and within
%0 days prior to commencing said well, the operator shall furnish
the Division and each known working interest owner in the subject
unit an itemized schedule of estimated well costs,

(4) That within 30 days from the date the schedule of
estimated well costs is furnished to him, any ncn~-consenting
working interest owner shall have the right to pay his share
of estimated well costs to the operator in lieu of paying his
share of reasonable well costs out of production, and that any
such owner who pays his share of estimated well costs as pro-
vided above shall remain liable for operating costs but shall
not be liable for risk charges.

(5) That the operator shall furnish the Division and each
known working interest owner an itemized schedule of actual well
costs within 90 days following completion of the well; that if
no objection to the actual well costs is received by the Division
and the Division has not chjected within 45 days following receipt
of said schedule, the actual well costs shall be the reasonable
well costs; provided however, that if there is an objection to
actual well costs within said 45-day period the Division will
deternine reasonable well costs after public notice and hearing.

(6) That within 60 days following determination of reason-
able well costs; any non-consenting working interest owner who

has paid his share of estimated costs in advance as provided
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above shall pay to the operator his pro rata share of the amount
that reasonable well costs exceed estimated well costs and shall
receive from the operator his pro rata share of the amount that
estimated well costs exceed reasonable well costs,.

(7) That the operator is hereby authorized to withhold
the following costs and charges from preduction:

(A) The pro rata share of reasonable well costs
attributable to each non-consenting working
interest owner who has not paid his share of
estimated well costs within 30 days from the
date the schedule of estimated well costs is
furnished to him.

(B) As a charge for the risk involved in the
drilling of the well,' m__‘{percent of the pro ratg
share of reasonable well costs attributable
to each ﬁon—consenting working interest
owner who has not paid his share of estimated g
well costs within 30 days from the date the
schedule of estimated well costs is furnished
to him. \

(8) That the operator shall distribute said costs Qnd

¢

harge=s withheld from production to the parties who advanced

the well costs.

(9) That $ [,57)9" per month whtte—dr+iiine—and
/3
per month while preodueing=arxe hereby fixed as a.

reasonable charged for supervision (combined fixed rates); that thd

L4

operator is hereby authorized to withhold from production the
proportionate share of such supervision chargq;’attributable to
each non-consenting working interest, and in addition thereto, the
operator is hereby authorized to withhold frcm production the
proportionate share of actual expenditures reguired for operating
such well, not in excess of what are reasonable, attributable to

z2zzh nan-—-ransenting working interest.
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) {(10) That any unsevered mineral interest shall be considerdd
a seven-eighths (7/8) working interest and a one—eighth (1/8)
royalty interest for the purpose of allocating costs and charges
under the terms of this order.

{11) That any well costs or charges which are to be paid

out of production shall be withheld only from the working

interests share of production, and no costs or charges shall

. be withheld from production attributable to royalty interests.
(12) That all proceeds from production from the subject

well which are not disbursed for any reason shall immediately

be placed in escrow in Rioc Arriba County, New Mexico, to be

paid to the true owner thereof upon demand and proof of ownership;
that the operator shall notify the Division of the name and
address of said escfow agent within 30 days from the date of
first deposit with said escrow agent.

(13) That jurisdiction of this causé is retained for the

entry of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary.
DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein- .

above designated.
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR
THE PURPOSE OF CONSTIDFRING:

CASE NO. _4 ¥92 DE NOVO

Order No. R- é 366'6
APPLICATION OF APy ¥ LAY/ESS ‘

ﬁé&;’ﬁﬁ ( 'ﬂé{dg:['z/f’ , AZ'ézz 4%/@ .

ORDER OF THE COMMISSICON

\\ Yoy

7 \‘E’/’;-' (e

BY THE COMMISSION:

de e e
. L =Y -
This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on '/ 20
A

19 zz , at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before the 0il Conservation

Commission of New Mexico, hereinafter referred to as the

"Csinmission."

NOW, on this day of A%/‘q)é , 19%/ , the

Commission, a quorum being present, having considered the testimod

presented and the exhibits received at said hearing, and being
fully advised in the premises,

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required
by law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the

subject matter thereof.
. . A S0 - /-
{(Z) That the applicant, A/eer7p Y A2 s <

3

¢ . . . N -

seeks an order Ly Mg o2f7 Mgl 11 7&es72 In lAHE
-9

oy : A 2 S S e
Dy /b)) o CO= Zan "“v“ 2 /[ 7 g S8

. . C e — . .. - .. . i
’ Z D% On/ 7] J’)X 2775 4_, > 2 zi_

WiE A A2 6 aud P At Aevice .

(3) That the ma¥ter came on for Nearing at 9 a.m. on

Mo, 2>/ /., 19 FU, at santA\Fe, New Mexico, before

e
Examiner

and, MNursuvant to this

hearing, O0xXfder No. &—é}é[ - was issued \on Lﬁnﬂ 5

19 3V, hich granted Sl | application

’
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jdoes not pay his share of estimated well costs should have
withheld from production his share of the reasonable well costs
plus an additional/S0percent thereof as a reasonable charge for

!: &y That any non-consenting working interest owner who
ﬁ:ho risk involved in the drilling of the well.
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(11) That $_2 700 22  per month while drilling and

$ 270’62 per month while producing should be fixed as reason-
‘ able charges for supervision (combined fixed rates); that the
ioperator should be authorized to withhold from production the
proportionate share of such supervision charges attributable to
each non-consenting working interest, and in addition thereto,

the operator should be authorized to withhold from productioh the
b proportionate share of actual expenditures required for operating

the subject well, not in excess of what are reasonable, attributabfe

ﬂ_to each non-consenting working interest.

— —_ )

TT 15 THERE BTE OFDERED !

L That O Gaservston Liision Do
Mo K-8 ;s fere b 255irmed excesf.

¢L,7Z£ ;g Zoaz/ry /c/z;/a/ e

R 6_7 ,ﬁ__,ﬁQ/Q,/_e/ [Z) /,5 Q«wz&««e{%\:{ ﬁ R
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dllZ)That the operator is hereby authorized to withhold
the following costs and charges from production:

(A) The pro rata share of reasonable wall costs
attributabla to each non~consenting working
interest owner who has not paid his share of

- estimated well costs within 30 days from the
date the schedule of estimated well costs is
furnished to him,

(B) As a charge for the risk involved in the
drilling of the well, /50percent of the pro
fata snare of reasonablie well costs attribu- '
table to each non-consenting working interest
owner wno nas not paid his share of estimated
well costs within 30 days from the date the
schedule of estimated well costs is furnished
to him,?
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‘&@i9) That $ 2200 2% per month while drilling and

o0
$ 270 — per month while producing are hereby fixed as

reasonable charges for supervision (combined fixed rates); that the
operator is hereby authorized to withhold from production the
proportionate share of such supervision charges attributable to
each non-consenting working interest, and in addition thereto, the
operator is hereby authorized to withhold from production the
proportionate share of actual expenditures required for operating
such well; not in excess of what are reasonable, attributable to

. - . ¥
each non-consenting working interest.

— Turdsdeboce
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C@”QQ\)Q KELLAHIN and KELLAHIN

Atterneys at Lew
500 Don Gaspar Avenue

Post Office Box 176%
Sants Fe, New Mexico 8750; Telephone 982-4235
Aren Code 508

August 20, 1981

Mr. Ernie Padilla
0il Conservation Division

P.0. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

RE: Case 6892 -~ DeNovo
Order R-6366-A

Dear Ernie:

This will confirm our telephone conversation
today concerning the above referenced DeNovo Order.

As I told you, I am concerned about the provision
of page 3 of the original order which required the
well to be completed within 120 days of commencement.
The DeNovo Order does not address that problem. As
you know, we have delayed completicn pending the De
Novo Order and more than 120 days have expired.

Further, I need to have a clear understanding
of what if any additional notices I must give Brown
and whether he will now have another opportunity to

join in the well.

I have advised Mr. Merrion not to complete the
well pending clarification of these matters.

It would e my preference that Order R-6892-DeNovo
be withdrawn and a new order be entered Nunc Pro Tunc
which sets for ali of the terms and conditions of a
pooling order in the new order, rather than incorporate
provisions by reference back to the E iner Order.

Please call me if you have questions.

WTK: jm
cc: Mr., Greg Merrion




BRUCE KING
GOVERNOR
““EQAESOE August 17,
Re:
Mr. Thomas Kellahin
Kellahin & Kellahin
Attorneys at Law
Post Office Box 1769
Santa Fe, New Mexico
Dear Sir:

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY anD MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIlL CONSERVATION DIVISION

POST DFFICE 80X 2088
STATE LAND DFFICE BUKDING
SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO 67501

1981 505 827-2434

CASE NO. 6892
ORDER NO. R-6366~A

Applicant:

Merrion & Bayless

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
Commission order recently entered in the subject case.

Yours very truly,

,~

-2 ; el
A ,/{,\-/nw
JOE D. RAMEY ////
Director
JDR/ 4

Copy of order also sent to:

Hobbs OCC X
Artesia OCC X
Aztec 0OCC X

Other__paul Brawn

1 e g
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A 14 STATE OF NEW MEXICO
. Lo ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
e ; 2 OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
i STATE LAND OFFICE BLDG.
| 3 SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

20 July 1981

COMMISSION HEARING

IN THE MATTER OF:

Application of Merrion & Bayle ss

for compulsory pooling, Rio Arriba CASE ‘
County, New Mexico. 6892 !
BEFORE: Commissioner Ramey % i
Cormissioner Arnold j
TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING f
|
t
| ,
APPEZARANCES : ‘
3
For the 0il Conservation Ernest L. Padilla, Esq.
Division: Legal Counsel to the Division

State Land Office Bldg.
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

For the Applicant: 3. Thomass Kellahin, Esq.
KELLAHIN & KELLAHIN

500 Don Gaspar
‘santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

For Protestants: Paul Brown, pro se
Julia Merson
Virgil Benson
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33
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Questions b
Cross Examination by Mr. Arnold 33
Cross Examination pv Mr. rRamey 36
Questionsxby Mg. Merson 37 i
STATEMENT BY UR. pAUL BROWN Al
Questions py Mr. Rellahin 48

Ms. J ULIA MERSON
60

STATEMENT BY
QuestionS\by Mr. Kellahin
61

Applicant Exhibit one, plat
Applicant Exhibit Two, Cost pstimate 19
Applicant Exnibit Three: order 21
Applicant Exhibit Four . Statement 27
£xhibit rive, paily report 28
29

Applicant

well Lt ctory

30

Applicant Exhibit Six:

jcant gxhibit gaven: pecline cuxrve
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MR. RAMEY: The hearing will come to
order.

We have one case on the docket this
morning, Case 68952,

MR, PADILLA: Application of Merrion
and Bayless for compulsory pooling, Rio Arriba County, New
Mexico.

MR, RAMEY: I711 ask for appearances
at this time.

MR, KELLANIW: If the Cormission please,
I'm Tont Kellahin, Kellahin and Kellahin Santa Fe. New
Mexico, appearing on behalf of the Applicant Merrion and
Bayless, and I have one witness.

MR, RAMEY: All right, Mr. Xellahin,
you may proceed. I ask that the witnesses stand and be
gworn at this time.

MR, XELLAHIN. Mr. Ramey, I think it
night be appropriate to suggest if Mr. Brown is here, are
you Mr. Browvn, sir?

MR, BRQM: Ves, sir, I am, Paul Brown.

MR. KELLAHIN: Thnis case involves the
compulsory pooling, Mr. Ramey, of a 4Q-acre tract in which

we understand Mr. Brown owns the oil and gas minerals. This

is a Pictured Cliffs 1l€0-acre proration unit, and Mr. Drown:ﬁ
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interest, to our knowledge, constitutes 25 percent, and it
might be appropriate to ask Mr. Brown if he would like to
participate in the hearing, and what not.

MR. RAMEX: Do you interd to testify,
Mr. Brown?

MS. MERSON: He can't hear you.

MR. RAMEY: Do you intend to testify at
the hearing or give evidence at the hearing?

MR. BROWMN: Well, I'm not prepared for
anything. I don’t have any, any preparation of any -~ any
knowledge of any hearing, so I -- yves, I have a few remarks
to put on the record, and we'll go from there. whatever you
want to do.

MR. RAMEY. All right. After after Mr.
Kellahin presents his case, why then we'll ask you to -

MR. BRCWN: I, I' L.ost my hearing aid
and I'm rather helpless in that position, but thank you.

MR. XELLAHIN: May I ask Mxr. Brown sonme
guestions so I'll unaerstand whether he's prepared for the
hearing today?

Are you, Mr. Brown?

MR, BROWMN: Yes.

MR. KELLAUIN: Dc you have anyone here?

I see there's a lady and a gentieman with you, sir. Do you
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have anyone her

Iy
(t
O

assist you in this hearing?

MR. BROWN: No.

MR. XELLAHIN: Would you identify thec
people that have come with you, sir?

MR. BROWN: I *hink this is Julia
Elizabeth Merson, and this is Mr. Benson, I think, from Albu-
gquergue. I think his name is Benson, as I remember it.

MER. KELLANIN: l.3. llerson, do you have
an interest in this prorerty?

MS. MERSON: Well, I'm not sure at this
time. I have to listen, okay? I'm going to let him come up
with the facts and «-

MR, KELLAHIN: You're Mr. quwn‘s daughte
aren't you?

MS. MERSON- That's correct.

MR. RELLAHIN: All right. And you, sir,
who are you?

MR, BENSON: I'm a friend of the Browns.

MR. KELLAHIN: All right, are vou an

attorney?
MR, BENSON- UYNo.
MR. KELLAHIN  Mr, Brown, where's Mr.
- Dilts?

MR. BROWN. Well, let's go into that whe
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I'm under oath. let's don't bother about that right now.
MR. KELLAMIN: vell, sir you indicated
on the record that you weren't prepared for this hearing.
This case has peen involved in the Commission and in the
pistrict Court for some eighteen months, Mr. Brown. and if
you're not pzapared for the hearing today. we ought to find

PP
ut why no-t.

MR. BROWIi: wWall, I don’t think you're
under oath at this time.

MR. KELLAHIN: No, sir, put you -~

MR. BROWN: I know 1I'm not, 80O we'd just
sit here and talk about it, 80 let's just get under oath and
get this for the record.

MR. KELLAHIN: All right, gir. Are you
prepared ro continu2 today without the presence of your at-
torney, Mr. Dilts?

MR. PROWN: wWwell, let's put it this way-
Be knew there was a hearing here.

MR. KELLAHIN: That doesn’'t answer my
qguestion, Mr. Brown.

MR. BROWN: NO« that doesn't answer
your question, put I've already answered that.

MR. RKELLALIN: Are you prepared to go

to this nearing today without the agsistance of your —~
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MR. BROWN: No.

MR, KELLAHIN: ~- attorney?

MR. BROWN: No, I'm not prepared but
I'm here. If there's anybody that's not prepared to say a
thing, it's me. Are you prepared for this hearing?

MR. KELLAHIN Yes, sir. I've liad more
than eighteen months to get ready for this hearing.

MR, BROWN: Are you a nember of the Bar
Association?

MR. XELLAHIN: You bhet.

MR. BROWN: You've had this for eighteen

‘months.

MR, KELLAHIN: Yes, sir.

Mr. Ramey, I think we have a procblem
that needs to be addressed, and that's whether or not this
man is hexre prevared for the hearing. Mr. Padilla, the Com-
mission attorney, and I have dealt for a matter of months
over this case with Mr. Dilts, who has professed representa-
tion of the Browns. I called him on Friday. He knew of the
hearing and he's been notified on several occasions by me
and by the Commission of the hearing, and I'm not sure how
the Commission ought to proceed in the absence of Mr. Dilts,
especially in light of the statement by Mr. Brown that this

hearing comes of some surprise to him and he is not prepared.

aan o
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MS. MERSON: He's never been notified.

MR. KELLAEIN: Well, he got notice from
scmebody or he wouldn't be here today.

MS. MERSON: He's never been notified.
I've been going through all of his papers because I know that
he's never been notified of this hearing.

MR. RELLAHIN: HOw do you explain his
presence today if he didn't receive notice?

MR, BROWN: A friend of mine called me
on the phone last night and --

MR. RAMEY: Now Mr. Dilts does not re-
present you? Mr., Dilts ~-

MR. BROWN: Well, I just don't know
about that. I just wonder about that.

MR. RAMEY: Tom, are you insisting upon
representation for Mr. Brown?

MR. KELLAHIN: No, sir, I just want the
record to be very clear that he's had an attorney actively
involved in the litigation of his interest in this case and
the attornev is not here, despite the fact I talked to him
on Friday, and if Mr. Brown is here present, I would like to
proceed with my case., but I think you ought to be satisfied

in your ownselves that the man has had an adequate opportun-

ity to get prepared and come to the hearing.
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MS, MERSON: Well., to our knowledge, Mr.
Dilts has never notified us of anything and we have not been
certainly notified. There's been no swritten notice whatsoever

and as he said, a friend called him last
night and told him to come.

And I strictly acted as chauffeur.

MR. KELLAHIN: Let me make an opening
statement, Mr. Ramey, and then we'l abide by your swishes in
this.

MR. BROWN: Please speak plain, please.
I'm sorry, I have no hearing aid and I'm curious about your
opening statement.

MR. KELLAHIN: Yes, sir,

MR. RAMEY: Myr. Brown, why dén‘t you
pull that chair right up to the table.

MR, BROWN: Thank you.

MR. RAMEY Maybe you can heaf a little
better.

MR, BROWN: Thank you.

MR, KELLAHIN: Merrion and Bayless pro-
pose tc dedicate 160-acre proration unit in Rio Arriba County
in Section 27 of 24 North, 2 West, to a South Blanco-Pictured
Cliffs Pool for a:well drilled to the Pictured Cliffs.

The first case that was filed before the
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Division was Case 6723 back on November l4th, 1979.
In Case 6723 the applicant socught to
force pocl Mr. and Mrs. Brown as having owned the mineral
interests underlying the southwest gquarter of the southwest

qguarter of that section.

Subsequent to that Examiner Hearing Ordeg

No. R-6193 :was entered on November 21st, 1978. It pooled Mr.
and Mrs. Brown acreage and assessed a 200 percent penalty
factor. The provisions of that order required that a well
be commenced prior to February 15th, 1980, and apparently
the applicant did not get his well commenced ;wdithin that
period time due to weather or :whatever the reason was. Mr.
Merrion is here to testify as to the actual circumstances.

But after the February expirétion date
Mr. Bayless, of Merrion and Bayless, filed an application on
the 22nd of April, 1980, to ~- he had asked for an admini-
strative approval to extend the original order; however, it
was set for a new case hearing before an exaniner.

The well was spudded on May 1l4th, 1980,
and the case came to hearing in Case 6892, which is the case
here, on May 21st, 1980.

At that hearing Mrs. Brawn was present
and Mr. Bayless was present and subsequent to the hearing

Commission Order R $366 was entered on June 5th, 1280, force
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11
pooling the acreage again but this time assessing a 5 percent
risk factor penalty.

Subsequent to that order both Mr. and
Mrs. Brown and Merrion and Bayless each filed for a hearing
de novc. The Commission determined that each of the applica-
tions for a hearing de novo swere not timely filed and subse-
quent to that Merrion and Bayless,later joined bf Mr. andg Mrs.
Brown, filed suit in District Court to have that decision
set aside.

As a result of a stipulation of all
parties, the District Judge Scarborough for Rio Arriba County
enterced an order in June dismissing the case without prejudice
under the stipulation that the case would nowt be heard kefore
the Commission.

And that's why we are here today, is to
present testimony to justify the re-issuance of the forced
pooling order but to request that the risk factor be increased
from 5 percent to 200 percent, based upon Mr. Merrion's
testimony.

Mr. Dilts has been actively involved.

He filed his notice for a rehearinog. 1ile's received and par-
ticipated in all pleadings in District Court, and approved
the stipulation and settlement in an order of District Court.

He's had notice and opportunity, we
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2 believe, pursuant to the District Court order to be present
3 at the hearing today.
4 We wwuld propose that we continue with
5 the hearing on behalf of Merrion and Bayless.
- 3 6 MR. RAMEY: Do you have any comments,
f 7 Mr. Brown, that you would like to make at this time?
=y 8 MR. BROWII: Well. I'd like to say this
é 9 is rather an interesting thing. I understand that this has
. 10 been in Judge Scarborough's court, but apparently he declined
1n to take action in it.
R MR. RAMEY: We will proceed with the
B hearing. If any party is not satisfied they can request a
1K rehearing. There's still that administrative propedure to
15 go through.
16 So at this time we will proceed. You
n may call -- ask your witness to be sworn.
18 MR. XCLLAHIN: All right. sir, we call
19 Greg Merrion.
20 MR. RAMEY: And if you're going to
2 testify, Mr. Brown, why I'd ask that you stand and be sworn
2 at this time, tooc.
23 And, Mys. Merson, are you planning on
U testifying, possibly?
25 MS. MERSONMN: I possibly may.
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13
MR. RAMEY: You may. Why don't you

stand and be sworn.
{(Witnesses sworn.)

J. GREGORY MERRION
being called as aswitness and being duly sworn upon his oath,

teatified as follows. to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. KELLAHIN:

Q Mr. Merricn, would you please state'?Ghr
name and occupation, sir?

A I'm J. Gregory Merrion. I'm an inde-
pendent petroleum producer in Farmington, New Mexico.

93 Mr., Merrion, do you hold any professional
degrees?

A I've = Bachslor of Science in petroleum
engineering from the University of Tulsa.

R And you are the Merrion of Merrion and
Bayless, the applicant in this case?

A That is correct.

Q And, Mr. Merrion, have you previously

testified as a petroleum engineer before the 0il Conservation
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Divi ddon of New Mexico?
A I have,.
Q And have those qualifications been ac-
cepted and made a matter of record?
A Yes, they have.
Q Mr. Merrion, have you prepared certain

exhibits with regards to this case?
A Yez, I have,.
MR. KELLAHIN: We tender Mr. Merrion as
an expert petroleum engineer.
MR. RAMEY: He is so gqualified.
0 Mr. Merrion, I show you what I have
marked as Applicant Exhibit Number One and ask you to identify
that for me, sir. |

A This is a plat of a portion of the

the proration unit which we have asked to be force pooled.
The acreage hachured is the 40 acres which has not joined
us in the proration unit fcr the Pictured Cliffs well, the
East Lindrith No. 5, and that is the 40 acres we wish to
force pool.

Q Who are the owners of that 40-acre
tract, to the best of your knowiledge and information, Mr.

Merrion?
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A Faul Brown.

Q All right, sir, and describe for me
generally what is the status of the rest of that 120 acres.

A. We have a lease on the northwest quarter
and a farmout on the east 80 acres from Mobil 0il Company.

Q What is the well spot in the southwest
quarter of Section 27?

A That is 1000 feet from the west line
and 1600 feet from the south line of Section 27.

0 Is that well location located on any of

the Brown tract?

A It is not.
Q And what is the status of that weli?
A The well nas been drilled, casing has

been set and cemented, and operations were suspended.
Q Have you run any production teste or any
other kinds of tests to determine whether or not this is an

economic well?

A No, we have not verforated the 'well.
o What are your proposals with regards to

this well, Mr. Merrion?
A Well, we would like to get on with our
completion and as soon as we can settle the forced pooling

matter, or obtain some kind of arrangements wherein the other
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40 acres can join us, we will continue with our completion.

A all right, eir, where do you intend to
complete the 'wall? In «what pool OF formation?

A 1In the South Blanco pictured c1iffs Pool
and formation.

Q all right. gir. Would you jdentify for
me, 1f you have an opinion with regards to the risk factor
to be assessed in this case?

A You'll note that 4ary holes are marked
with a cross in red on this map; that uncommercial wells are
outlined with 2 ¢riangle in red. There are fourteen 4ary hole
in this particular area and eight wells of doubtful commer-
ciality. Two of the doubtful wel]s~stradd1e the well in
question or the east and on the west.

we feel that j¢'s obvious that there is
a great deal of risk. We might also point out that the East
Lindrith Unit No. 4, in the northeast quarter of section 26
is apparently a dry hole. This well offsets 2 well drilled
on the east waich had made 552 million feet, 2 half a billion

Q The No. 3 Well you've just mentioned is
in the northwest quarter of 257

A That is correct.

Q. And it 1is the west offset to this No. 4

well in the northeast quarter of 2672

A Rag e B bR b
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A That is correct.
Q All right. ¥hat is the conclusion
you draw from studying these two wells?
A Well, nothing's a sure thing, I gquess.

The No. 4 Well we felt was well located. The well to the
southeast and the well to the east were both excellent wells,
and we have spent a lot of money on the No. 4 Well, even
after setting pipe, and we apparently have a dry hole.

o : In your opinion Mr. Merrion, what is
the percentage of risk in terms of the statutory penalty which
you would recommend be applied to this well?

A | We feel we should get 200 percent.

Q Does structure play any importance in

A No.

0 All right. You've drawn our attention
to the relationship between the No. 3 and No. 4 Wells in
Section 25 and 26. Is there any other similar comparison
you can draw to lay a basis for your risk factor penalty .
opinion?

A Well, I might point out that in many
areas where development is taking place it is a question,

assuming that structure does nct play a factor. it's a

question of finding good sand development.
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In this particular case I think there's
the additional factor that some of these wells have been
producing here for 20 or 30 years and we run the risk of
finding partially depleted sands with lower pressure.

I might point ocut that the well in the
northeast quarter of Section 22, our East Lindrith Unit No. 1/
had an initial bottom hole pressure, or initial shut-in sur-
face pressure in the neighborhood of 350 pounds. I don‘t haVﬁ
the exact figu;e with me. This compared to a virgin pressure
of something in the neighborhood of 800 pounds, so that more
than half the gas was already gone when the well was drilled.
This presents another risk factcr for development in this
particular area.

Q In your opinion what, if any, effect on
the risk factor should the fact that the well has been
drilled, pipe set and cemented, have upon that penalty?

A I don't think it should have any effect
at all. You'll note that the well to the east and west of
this locaticn ares both wery doubtful ae to their commercial-
ity. We feel like the log looks fine on this particular well
but we felt like it did on the Ho. 3 and on the No. 4. also.
A person has to perforate and frac test these wells before

you know really what you have.

Q All right, sir. Let m2 show you what

o
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I've marked as Applicant Exhibit Number Two and have you
identify that document, Mr. Merrion.

A, Let's see, before we go on to that, if
we may, Mr. Kellahin, T would like to point out that there ar%
about three or four busts on Exhibit One. I corrected a
couple of them in pen and that would be the monthly production
on the East ILindrith 1 in the northeast gquarter of Section 224

43 21l right, just a minute. Let's make
those corrections.

A I had already done that. That was one
million feet per month or 1000 Mcf per month over 12,000 Mcf
cumilative.

Q I understand there's also an error con-

A Okay, the well with the triangie around

a A

it shows commercial production. The well in the other quartesj
section, the southeast does not. So she has either transpose¢
those production data or put the circle cr the triangle
aYound tiie wiconyg well there. T don't know.

Also --

MR. RAMEY: So your triangle there in

the south half of Section 34 should be in the southeast

guarter,

A I suspect that's true, sir.

T Ry ¥ T
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she shows 109 million -~ 109,000 Mcf monthly production on
that No. 3 Well, and I suspect that should be 1.09. I think
she's falled to put the decimal peoint in there.

I apologize for the sloppiness of that
exhibit, It wasn't intended.

Q Are there any other additions and cor-
rections on that exhibit?

A I can't see any.

0 All right sir, let's go to Exhihit
Number Two, then, and have you identify that for me.

A Exhibit Number Two is a well cost esti—
mate which was prepared in March 14th, 1980, and I think at
that time the Browns had entered into some kind of an ar-
rangement with a company represented by Thurman E. Jackson,
Rio Grande Exploration Company in Albuguerque, and we had
submitted this AFE, I think. to them in the event they wanted
to join us. But this was our well cost estimate for the
drilling and completion of the East Lindrith Unit No. 5,
whigh is located on the guarter section on which we're asking
for forced pooling.

Q You've expended certain monies with

regards to the drilling of that well, have you not, Mr. Merri

h ]

on ?

A Our costs to date incurred are $63,945.]}
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which agrees closely with what we had estimated for costs
to date, and we still feel like this particular AFE will be
fairly accurate to its completion.

Q Wast 2d4itional sums do you estinmate wili
be necessary to expend in order to properly complete and
test this well?

A Well, as I said, we feel like the total
AFE is still fairly accurate so that the additional $60,000
would be required to perforate; frac, run tubing, install a
wellhead, and so forth.

Q With regards to those estim~_ed costs,
Mr. Merrion, what, if any. percentage of those costs do you
propose be assessed against the Browns' working interest in
that acreage?

A Well, they had 25 percent of the acreage
their interesat in the costs will be 25 percent, or $30,993.24
estimated.

+3 Bow would you propose to recover those
costs expended on behalf of the Browns?

A Well, we would hope to obtain -~ recover
those out of future production along with additional reim -
bursement for risk in tke amount of 200 percent, hcpefully.

Q Mr. Merrion I show you what we've

marked as Exhibit Number Three and ask you to identify that
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2 document.
3 A This is the order of the 0il Conservation
4 Division, Order No. R- 6193, which was issued granting forced
= 5 pooling on this quarter section on November 21st, 1979. and
N 6 giving us 200 percent for risk.
7 Q All right, sir. Mr. Merrion. :would you
8 sammarize for us at this point what has been the chronology
9

of the efforts to either lease this acreage or obtain a
10 pooling order and drill the well?
n A In early 1979, if not late 1978, after

12 receiving indications from the USGS that they would demand

13 a Pictured Cliffs well in the southwest guarter of Section 27, ;
4 | mownship 24 North, Range 2 West, to protect the United States ' |
15 minerals in the northwest of the southwest quartef from

16 drainage, Mr. Bayless contacted Marie Brown regarding leasing

17 her 40 acres, being the soutlwest of the soutlwest of Section

18 27, to enable us to form a 1l60-acre proration unit. Mrs.

19 Brown would not discuss leasing except for a Dakota formation

20 well. ‘a
21 Mr. Baylass proposed a lease only to the

22 base of the Pictured Cliffs, bt she.was not interested.

L At a subsequent meeting in the summer

A of 1979 Mr. Bayless went to their house to again discuss a

25

lease 'with Mr. and Mrs. Brown, and Mr. and Mrst Brown rode
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2 in the ovickup with Mr. Bayless to look at an old road leadinc
3 to their acreage, which Merrion and 'Bmnyless agreed to rebuild
4 | 1if.we drilled a well on their land.
5

They insisted on the right to have free

gas regardless of the location of the well., HMr. Bayless ex—

plained the USGS regulations weould not permit a household tie
to aswell if located on United State minerals.

Mr. Bayless talked with the Browns fre-
quently and became aware that they had leased to a company
in Albuquerque; Rio Grande Exploration and Production. This
lease required a Dakota test well and initially ho Grande
was willing to participate in the Pictured Cliffs well; how-
ever after we had prepared papers for their execution, they
became aware they would not be able to drill the Dakota due
to financial problems, and consequently, they could not earn
the Pictured Cliffs formation by joining us,.

After the Rio Grande lease expired, Mr.
Bayless again talked to the Browns but they were adamant in
their demands and Merrion and Bayless concluded it would be
unwise to locate the proposed well on the Brown land. So
the wellsite was located on the United States minerals.
Likewise, the access road to the well was located to avoid
the Brown land.

Except to drive in and tc the Brown
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2
house, Mr. Bayless did not drive over their land except on
3
the forementioned inspection when both Browns weire with Mr.
4
Bayleszs. We have no knowledge of how the surveyor gained
5
access tc the wellsite.
6
It was at this time “hat we concluded
: 7
- . that there waa no hope of obtaining a lease from the Browns,
3 $
s nor their participating in the well, and we requested the
; 9
forced pooling hearing. This occurred late in the fall of
10
1979.
11 _
o All right. Subseguent to the compulsory
12
pooling order which is R-6193, what, if anything, d4id Merrion
13 ‘
and Bayless do with regards to the drilling of the East
4
Lindrith No. 5 Well?
15
A We had a very inclement winter and there
16
was also a rig availability problem in that particular time
17
frame. It was not our desire to get in and drill until the
18
weather cleared up. This is a particularly bad area when it
19 .
raing and snows and it's very difficult to get equipment in
20
and out. We were waiting for the spring thaw and things to
21
dry out, and we did finally arrange for a drilling rig, one
22
that, my recollection, came up from Grants, New Mexico, from
23
the uranium area.
24
We let the time the expiration time on
) 25
order pass by inadvertently. not realizing that it had
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expired until we'd already made preparations to drill the

well and we asked for adminitrative approval for an extension

of that order, but were denied, and a new hearing was reset

and we ended up spudding the well a week before the hearing.
43 Subaaquently you received Commission

Order 6333, dated June 5th, 19807

A Yes.

Q That was the second pooling order?
A Right.

43 Have you made any recent efforts or

attempts to have the Browns join. farmout, lease to you, or
make some arrangements with regards to their interest in
this well?

A Just less than a week ago, iast Tuesday,
July l4th, I called Paul Brown's house in an‘effort to talk
to him and foer him again an opportunity to join. He was
not there. The phone was answerad by, I thought, a young
person, a child or young person, who said thay would inform
My. Brown that I had called and ask him to call back. I
never received a return call.

That afternoon I called Mr. Dale Dilts,

who on previous occasions had represented the browns. Mr.
Dilts was noi in but he returned my call and we discussed —--

I told him that we were trying to offer Mr, Brown either a
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lease, a farmout, or an opportunity to join us in the drilling

of this well.

My. Dilts felt like he probably still

represented the Browns but he wasn't sure. But he told mne

he : ould pass that on to the Browns, that we had made these

offers.

1 never heard back from the Mr. pilts.

Q 211l right. AsS of the hearing today, Mr.

Merrion, what, if any, proposals would you make to the Browns

with regards to their participation in the well?

A They are welconme to join us in the costs

wa've incurred to this date and the additional costs which

we will incur in completing tae well by signing a cormuniti-
zation agreement and an operating agreement.

we'd be happy to offer them a £armout

ary angement .

we would be happy to negotiate on a

lease on what we consider would be handsome terms.

0 ~an you give us some of the general term%

that you would consider to be fair and reasonable with re-

gards either to & lease or a farmout arrangement on the

A on a farmout arrangement the sweetest

_deal and a common deal is a straight 1/8th for the jandowner
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2 after having run casing and cementing it. We did move back
3 in in August and pressure tested the casing, and looks like
4 we have a small leak there.
. S Q All right, sir.
= 6 Let's go on to the well history on the
7 No. 4.
8

Mr. Merrion, would you identify for us
9 | Exhibit Number Six?

10 A Exhibit Number Six is a chronological

11 well history on the East Lindrith Unit Xo. 4, located in the

12 northeast quarter of Section 26, Township 24 North. Range 2
13 | West.

14 Q vhat is the purpose of this exhibit, Mr.
15 Merrion?

16 A The main purpose of the exhibit is to
Ly show that the well is an essentially dry hole. It's a well
18 that we previously referred to in connection with Exhibit

19 One, indicating it did offset an excellent well on the east
20 and the southeast, and yet it appears to be a dry hole.

u Q If I understand your opinion, this No.
22 4 Well could be similar to the No. 5 Well, in that the No. 4
23 Well at the time that the pipe was set and cemented and be-
24 for it was perforated and tested and actually production was
25

attempted, appeared that it may be economic, and yet it
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turns out to be an uneconomnic well.
A That is correct.
0. So the fact that a well has been

drilled, pipe set and cemented, is no indication of whether
or not the well will be economic.

A That's true.

Q All right. All right, esir, would you
identify Exhibit Number Seven and tell us what this exhibit
shows?

A Exhibit Number Seven is a production
decline curve on +he East Lindrith Unit No. 3 Well in the
southeast{ guarter of Section 27.

On a logaritnmic scale the production
in Mcf per month is plotted versus time from first production
in October of 1980 through June of 1981.

It shows a decline from roughly 20060 Mcf
per month to a little over 900 Mcf per month in nine months
time. |

The purpose of the exhibit is to indicatT
that the economics of the East Lindrith Unit No. 3 are ex-
tremely guestionable at this time. We still are unsure
whether sufficient gas will be produc=2d from the well in
order to pay for the cost of drilling.

Q ¥r. Merrion, I show vou what is marked




1 30
2 as Exhibit Number Eight and ask you to identify that exhibit.
3 A Exhibit Number Eight are ccrtain exhibits
4 taken from a farmout agreement and operating agreement with
- S the Continental 0il Company, Conocc, Incorporated, in connectilon
? 6 with a farmout which Merrion and Baylegs obtained from them
7 in Township 23 North, Range 4 West, Sandoval County, New
8 Mexico. This is approximately fifteen miles from the area in
9 question and covers Pictured Cliffs development.
10 Q What's the purpose of the exhibit, Mr.
n Merrion?
12 A The purpose of the exhibit, if you refer
- B to the page three of the accounting procedures, which is
4

enclosed, the overnead rate allowed is $270 per month per

15 well. That's for producing, and $2700 while drilling. The

16 purpose of the exhibit is to indicate our tramnsaction for

17 overhead rates allowed currently in the area for Pictured

18 Cliffs wells.

19 103 In your opinion what would be a fair

0 and reasonable overhead charge tc assess against the non-

21 consenting working interest owners in the subject well?

2 A I believe that this figure represents
B our current transaction and $270 per month.

u Q You : ould recommend those figures be

25

adopted in any Commission order with regard to overhead charges?

O
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A I would.

MR. RAMEY: That's the operating charge,

Mr. Merrion. Do you have a drilling rate charge?

A A drilling rate is $2700, I believe, Mr,
Ramey.

MR, RAMEY: I note on the other orders
that you didn't have any drilling rate charge.

A Apparently we had neglected to ask for
it.

Q Now what is your time schedule for the
completion of this well, Mr. Mefrion?

A We would like to get on with it as soon
ag possible, and especially before bad weather hits in the
fall, and we don't know when that will happen, but anytime
after -~ there have been vears where September it starts
raining and it never does let up until the snow starts to
fall. Other years maybe you can drill up through November.
We would certainly like to get on with it as soon as possible
in order to avoid the bad weather.

Q In your opinion, Mr. Merrion, will ap-
proval of this application be in the best interests of con-
servation, the prevention of waste, andé the protection of
correlative rights?

A Yes, it will.
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And were Exhibits One through Eight,
except for the Commission order, prepared by you or compiled
under your direction and supervision?
A They were.

MR. KELLAHIN: We move the admission of
Applicant's Exhibits One through Eight.

MR. RAMEY: Appiicant's Exhibits One
through Eight will be admitted.

MR. KELLAHIN: That concludes our exam-
ination c¢f Mr. Merrion,

MR, RAMEY: I would suggest we take about
a fifteen or twenty minute break and perhaps let Mr. Brown's

gide look it over and talk it over,

(Thereupcn a recess was

takaen.)

MR. RAMEY: Would the hearing come back

to order and Mr. Merrion, would you take the stand, please?
A Yes, sir.

MR. RAMEY: Are there any cuestions of

Mr. Merrion?
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QUESTIONS BY MS. MERSON:

) I1'd like for him to clarigy that 1/8th
farmout plus the 1/8th override. I still don't understand
that.

A we would be happy to offer the Trowns a
1/8th landowners' royalty plus a 1/8th override until such
time that we recovered our cost of drilling and production.
at which time the 1/8th override could at your option be con-
verted to a 1/2 working incerest.

0 So wr .. still stay at the 1/8th royalty
until the production cos*3 were balanced. Is that what
you're saying?

A You would be getting 25 percent total'
royalty proportionately reduced until such time that we got
our money back for drilling and producing tho well, at which
time you could convert your override to a half working inter-

est while keeping your basic royalty.

CROSS EXAMINATION

0 I don't fully understand that myself

50 percent working interest that you're

talking about would be a -- in other words they have 40 acr?ﬂ
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out of -~
A Everything I'm talking about is propor-
tionately reduced.
Q Okay, vou're talking about 50 percent of

1/8th -- you're talking about 1/8th of an interest in the
total well there.

8 Okay, my offer is that until such time
that I get my money back for érilling and producing, they
will have 25 percent royalty proportionately reduced, but
they have 25 percent of the unit, so that would be 25 percent
times 25 percent, or a total of 6-1/4 percent of the entire
well.

Q I'ow that s strictly override you're
talking about there.

-8 Well, it's baeic royalty plus override,
total of royalty.

Now, after we get our money back out
of drilling and producing the well, they would continue with
their basic 1/8th landowners royalty nroportionately reduced,
which in fact would then be 1/4 of an 1/8, or 1/32, ard in
addition to that they would, they have 2 1/2 working interest
which again would be proportionately reduced, so that would
be 1/8th of the entire well.

0 1/3th plus what, then?
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2 A 1/8 plus 1/32.
3 May I borrow your pad and a pencil,.
4 please?
)
; ; 6 (There followed a discussion
&f 7 off the record,)
T ea 8
f ; T 9
T o MR. XELLAHIN: Let's put thoss numbers
j~f¥¥w“u~ 10 on the record, Greg, so everybody will understand :what they ar?.
. j \ 11 A Okay. The offer is, then, until payout
me. . ) 12

they will have a 25 percent royalty proportionately reduced

to their quarter interest in the well, which will resuit in

a 6.25 percent royalty intercst in the total production from
the well.

Q Prior to payout?

A ' .That is until payout. After we have
recovered our costs of drilling and producing they will then
have a 1/8th royalty interest proportionately reduced, plus
a 50 percent of 7/8ths working interest proportionately re-
duced.

2nd that boils down to a .14 ~—-- let me

restate that. 14.0625 percent of the total revenue from the

well and 12.5 percent of the total cost of producing the

well, after payout.
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MR, RAMEY: Are there any other questions

of Mr. Merrion?

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. RAMEY:
) Mr. Merrion, let's discuss this risk
factor a little bit. Is there a -~ is there a certain amount

of risk in the physical drilling of the well?

A Yes, yes, sir.

Q Loss of, perhaps, you know losing the
hole?

A Yes.

Qo Twisting off the bit and everything?

A Yeah.

Q2 And you have, you now have the hole down

go that that risk is no longer present.

A That's true.

Q So that you might therefor agree that
the risk factor might be reduced somewhat?

A I really think that the risk of losing
the hole is rather minimal. The main risk, I think, is in
getting an uncommercial :well or a dry hole.

So if you reduced the risk -- were to

reduce the risk factor for having the hole down, it should

T T T
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be a small reduction.

Q How small is small?

A Ten percent of the total risk.
QUESTIONS BY MS. MERSON:

Q What is the largest risk factor, Mr.
Merrion? What is your largest risk factor?

A We had requested for the commonly awarded

risk factor of 200 percent. and thig is what :we had originally
been awarded in the initial hearing. .
MR. RAMEY: I think what she's asking is
what is the big rick?

A Oh. VWhat -~ what --

Qe Let me clarify that. What is the large
risk now® You said 10 percent for drilling it. What is the
large riak? I mean we'd like to have that put in figures.

You've come out with figures for drilling and everything like

this and I'd like to find out what the risk figures comes

out to.
A What the risk fiqures come --
Q How are they distributed?
A Oh, what rigk is awarded to losing the

hole while drilling? Vhat risk is awarded to --

0 That's right.
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A Well, the entire risk is whether we get
a dry hole or an uncommercial well.
0 But you've already said that. That's

the 200 percent. You just said 10 percent was for »utting
in the casing and what noct.

A I reluctantly agreed to that.

‘Okay, ten percent then to mechanically

losing the hole on drilling.

Q And there's no risk factor of mechanical
failure after this and risk factor of other developments or --

a. Well, there's mechanical -- risk factor
for mechanical failure after pipe is set, ves.

a So then you'd have another --

A You have channel cement behind the
casing or --

o (Inaudible) or what. I don't know
anything about drilling wells, nothing. The well is sitting

there. I went and looked at it and I could see, you know, iﬁ

this is my first experience and I'd like to have soxne break-
down.

Because apparently the 200 percent is
the big factor right here.

A Well, this is an estimate and Mr. Ramey
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put me on the spot and asked me how much risk was there in
4rilling the well and - -

Q Weil, I was going to anyway.

A And I said 10 percent of the total.
Perhaps the mechanical failure after setting pipe, which would
include such things as bad cement job, fracing out of zone
into water, things like that, I would say would be greater
than the risk of losing the hole while you're drilling.

43 How frequently does this happen on a
well --

MR. RAMIY: Ms. Merson, please, please
let him complete his answer before --

[} Okay.

MR. RAMEY -~ you ask another question.
I'm sure the reporter is having a hrard time %rying to make
the record on this.

Q I'm sorry. I was thinking ahead.

MR. BROWN: I feel so stupid without my
hearing aid, becaﬁse they're broke down and it's so hard to
hear what people are talking about and it's impossibkle to
communicate with people if you don't know what they're sayingi

MR. RAMEY- I was talking to your
daughter, sir.

MR. BROWW: Thank you. Thank you.
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A so 1 would say that of the total risk
20 percent would be 1089 of the hole due to mechanical aLf£i-

culties after setting pipe-

That accounts gor 30 percent of the rotal
risk. I would s3Y 50 percent then would be -7 well, the re-
maining 70 percent ig —— is just getting a well that eitherx
will not produce at all or will produce insufficient quanti-
ties of gas to get your money back.

Q so you're not asking gor 200 percent.

A 1 was ~~ of the rotal risk I asked for

200 percent. My . RAmeY said‘what part of that 200 percent is
out. of the way now sinceé you've arilled the well and got pipe
set, and 1 gaid 10 percent of the 200rpercent, which jeaves

180 percent.

Now I said 20 percent,

MR. KELLABEIN: 10 percent of 200 percent

A 10 percent of 200 percent is 20 percent.

1€ you rake that away from 200 percent that leaves 180.

MR. KOLLABIN: ALl right.

A so we're ralking of percents of vper-

cent. so I gaid mechanical difficulty after getting pipe:

20 percent of 200 percent, and the remainder, the 70 percent

of 200 percent would be rhe risk of getting a 4ary hole or 2
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well incapable of producing sufficient gas to pay for the
cost of drilling.

MS. MERSON: I would recommend that we
give him the 20 percent for mechanical failare,

MR. RAMEY: You may take the stand and
sc testify, but please wait until you get on the stand.

Any other guestions of Mr. Merrion? Ile

may be excused.

Do you have anything further, Mr. Kellahin?

MR. KELLAHIN: No, sir.

MR. RAMEY: Now, Mr, Brown, would you
like to take the stand?

MR, BROWN: I feel kind of stupid being
over here but I'm more or less involved in this and we'd
just as well -- you know, it takes a good understanding to be
good friends, and there's no way that we can be good friends
without talking this over and studying about these things
and knowing what's going on, and I am rather surprised at
this thing. |

I hired a lawyer, Dale B. Dilts to re-
present me in this thing and he said well, they didn't pay
any attention to his deeds, or didn't pay any attention to

anything that I had, and he didn't have any business over

: .
here becauge it was dangerous tC CComMe OVEr agre in a st
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like this. 1If they don't pay any attention to a man's deeds,
if they don't pay any attention to his property rights, then
he didn't have anything to say berause we passed the law.

There's no law involwved in this and as
far as this risk factor, he said it's a risk to have property
in Rio Arriba County. I don't know whether you know it or
not, but I had my wife to represent me here last year on this
thing and she was murdered in cold blood. She was murdered
because she come over here to represent me,

Now we've got a lawyer here, Kellahin
an& Kellahin, that are members of the Bar Association, re-
putable members of the Bar Association, and they're just
trying to make a living, oh, say $100 an hour or $1000 an
hour, with no risk factor. That's a wonderful thing that
they can come in here and make this thing.

I have fought the Bar Association ever
since I owned that property 40 years ago, trying to hang on
there and get a little something out of it.

Now Mr. Bayless -~ excuse me, Mr. Merriof
talks atout the risk factor. I've been attacked every way
in the world and nearly killed three or four times because
I tried to own property in Rio Arriba County. There's nobody
respects a person's property rights in that county. 1I've

had lots better offers than Mr. Merrion has brought out and

}
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vyes, ha comes in and talks about taking risks, he risked
putting a well down there.

He didn't say a thing about an oil well
within a mile of that location that :was one of the ltest that
they 've ever produced in the State of ilew Mexico. They've
dried it up, but it's still a good well, and I could have
leased that at that time, if it hadn't been for the Bar
Association, for $500 an acre, that day, but the Bar Asso-
ciation come in and attacked me and they've been after me
ever since.

0Of course Mr. Kellahin and Mr. Kellahin
are not the Bar Association. They're just victims of the Bar
Association thatfs just trying to lead them on, but the Bar
Association had my wife murdered to keep her from being over
here to represent me, to protect my interest,

And we go on to this thing, there's no
risk to me, but I risk my life up there every day. I've had
cattle there. I've had 50 to 100, 150 head of cows there for
years, but the oil company comes in and cuts my fences and
run my cows out. Right now the Forest Service is suing me
over my cowe being into the forest because the oil companies
cut my fences dowvn and made highways whereever they wanted
to go. There's nothing I can do about it, because I hired

a lawyer that terrifles for his own life and he had to admit
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himself that my wife's murder was a mighty strange thing.

And we run intc this risk factor. 1It's
a pitiful thing to try to own land in Rio Arriba County.

Now we have ?lectians there every couple
of vears but the police board counts the elactions, the com-
missicners don't count them, and Emilio Naranjo runs the count
and he takes my property for public roads. Of course, he's
got a very good assistant, a very capable assistant. He's
got Walter Kegal that is a member of the bar association, same
as Mr. Kellahin and Kellahin, and they work well together,
I'11 have to say.

Now, Merrion is a very honest man, I've
got no word against Mr, Merrion's actions whatsoever.

Mr. Bayless come out there three or
four yvears ago and waniced to lease the place and he offered
me, I think, $10 an acre to lease the whole thing, and I told
him I didn't think that wae hardly right, that I couldn’'t do
that because the -- the cost was tco much on me. I'd been
out away over $200,000 on that property trying to hang on.

I had to haul water there for fiftean
yvears hecause my place was a public road and I couldn't put
a vell down.

Now, if vou'll notice, Mr. Merrion and

Bayless have put their oil well just off of this public road.
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2 They know how wide that road is. But my lawyer said it would
E 3 be a joke to come over to this place this morning, it wasn't
4 safe. He'd be disbarred if he brought out any facts in the
; T ) S matter.
- -
- £ 6 Now the Bar 2Association can appoint a new
? _wf!* 7 judge at any time to hear any complaints that they've got
-~ L,‘-”;’g 8 against me, and that's the end of me. Whether it's safe to
%h*fviﬂ ) 9 go home or not, I don't know, because the Bar Association
10 can have their assistant make me commit suicide, cut my head
n off or shoot myself in the back, or something, before I get
12 home. Because my wife didn't die of natural causes: she was
13 murdered.
14 Mr. Bayless knew for years where we
15 lived. He's come by there and leased that any time. 1In fact
16 he come by there in January, I believe it was, and talked
17 to my wife a little bit and he talked about giving her a smal}
18 pittance for the lease, about a fourth of what it was worth,
19 in any language, and a tenth of what she was getting for otheg
20 leases all around us, and he slammed the door :when he left
2 and kicked it a time or two and said, "Well, to hell with
n you. I didn't want your damned old lease anyway, you o;d
23 bitch." Aand left.
U And I'm interested in an oil well because
25 there's oil welis all around there, and I tried to talk oil
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to Mr. Bayless and he said, "I wouldn't give $10.00 for an
0il well. The way the government cdoes it today, I wouldn't
give $10.00 for an cil well."

Well, all right, I can't argue with him.
He was using hig money., not mine. Ee could do what he pleasad
But I didn’'t have to lease to him. And naw: they've got the
lawyers of the Bar Association to come over here and try to
bring in a bunch of propaganda, and it's like he said, he
come up with the word that he'd made a bust on it. He brought
in a bunch of busts to you people here for you to cbnsider.

Now how much honesty there is in that,
I don't know, but we do know it's a bust because he said so
himself, and I feel bad about it, because I don't like these
busts and I don't like to be taken for a bust and we -- at
one time we had a private enterprise. When I bought that
propverty it was private enterprise. ‘When they taken it over,
why, the courts, see, they've had it ever since. How the
court can adjudicate that anyway they :want to, but I'd like
to get paid for my cows. I had a $54,000 tractor up the
canyon, and I suppose that they taken that tractor to build
roads around my place to suit theirselves, to bring in the
machinery and take it out.

As he said it was bad last winter a

time or two. If they could come on my place and build a road
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that I could drive in and out on, I'd have loved it. I needed
help. I didn't need somebody to drag me in the mud. I need
help.

But the Ku Klux Klan has nothing on the
Bar Association of New Mexico.

Unless you've keen sued by Kegal, Campos,
and Standley for owning property, you don‘t know what I'm
talking about.

I'm sbrry I can't hear what was said.
L got my wife to represent me last year and the Bar Associa-
tion got her killed because she come over here and tried to
represent me. I thought they'd kill me, not her, but it was
her that they taken, and I don't know what we're going to do
about this kind of a mess but there's no guestion about
Merrion and Bayless being in the oil businegs. Right west
of my house there was a firm come in and put down two gas
wells about the same time as Merrion and Bayless put down
that gas well and they turned them on and they've got them
in the line and they produce. |

They said we'd like to lease your place
but under the pfesept conditions we can't do it. Bullock
and Brothers {sic). They're good gas wells. Of course that
risk factor is still there. I'm risking my life trying to

get home because I might shoct myself in the back to commit
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suicide, and you talk about a risk factor.

I had to haul water for fifteen years
because the bar Association got after me. I raised two kids
up there carrying wood by hand because I couldn't get gasoline
to run a car on. I had to haul water because the Bar Asso-
ciation got after me.

MR, KELLAHIN: Mr, Brown, may I ask you
some questions?

MR. BROWN: Yes, sir, ask them. 1I'd love
for you to ask some.

MR. RELLAHIN- I've never seen you be-
fore today, have I, Mr. Brown?

MR. BROWN: I didn'* say anything about
you except you're a member of the Bar Association.

MR. RELLAHIN: All right. sir.

MR. BROWN: I saw you before, ves.

MR. KELLAHIN: When was that?

MR. BROWN: I've been in Santa Fe for
four vears off and on and I sawt you around the courthouse a
time or two: however, that's beside the point, we had no
business whatsoever.

MR. XKELLAHIN: I've never had any busine+

dealings with you, have I, Mr. Brown?

MR. BROWM: That's right.
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KELLAHIN: All right, sir. Let me

direct your attention to Mr. Merrion's Exhibit Number One.

Can you see that? Do you see this exhibit ¢this plat?

I want you to look at Section 27.

Can you see the outline in

the green? Do you 3ge that?

that you own the oil and
quarter of the southwest
Mr. Brown?

MR,

MR.

BROWH: There it is.

KELLAHIN: Yes, sir.

BROWN: That's ~-

KELLAEIN: Mr., Merrion has told us

gas minerals underlying the southwest
quarter of 27. Is that your property
BROWN: That's my property.

KELLAHIN: And you own the oil and

gas minerals under that tract.

MR.
als under that property.
MR.
MR,
southwest quarter of 27.
MR.
have gone out and looked

talked abcut today.

BROWN: I own the oil and gas miner-

KELLAHIN: All right, sir.

BROWN: The southwest cuarter of the
RELLARIN: 211 right, sir, and you
at the well that Mr. Merrion has

BROWH :

Yes.
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MR, KELLAHIN: All right, sir, that well
is not on your property, is it, sir?

MR. BROWN: Not exactly, no.

MR. KELLAHIN: . It offasets --

MR. BROWN: 1It's fairly close.

MR. KELLRHIN: It offsgets your property
to the north, doesn't it? The well's not on your land, is
it, Mr. Brown?

MR, BROWN: Just off my property.

MR. KELLAHIN: Al right, sir. Now you
understand Mr. Merrion wants to make that a Pictured Cliffs
gas well, don't you, sir?

MR. BROWN: Well, I don't know what he
wants to make.

MR. KELLAHIN: Well, he's --

MR. BROWN: He's made whatever it is;
he done it a vear ago.

MR. KELLAHIN: Yes, sir he's told us
he wants to make it a Pictured Cliffs gas well.

MR. BROWN: I'll grant you that.

MR. KELLAHIN: All right, sir. Have
you previously ever leased your oil —-- your gas minerals
underlying that tract?

MR. BROWN. ¥Well, I think I've leased
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it a time or two. Now, you're getting into things that my
wife taken care of, because I've been sick. They nearly beat
me to death up there, and I've got an awful headache, and I
can't hear anything you say over there, so she taken care of
my business.

MR. KELLAHIN: Mr, Merrion's never made
any threats against you, has he. Mr. Brown?

MR. BROWN: Well, Mr, Bayless hasn't
either.

MR. KELLAHIN: All right, sir, neither
one of those gentlemen have bothered you, have they?

MR, BROWH: Well --

MR. KELLAHIN: Let me ask you -- let me
ask yocu about --

MR, BROWN: Mr. Bayless did make some
mighty insulting remarks to my wife.

MR. KELLAHIN: Yes, sir, and vou've told
us about that.

Let me ask you about the Pictured Cliffs
gae underneath your tract, Mr. Brown.

MR. BROWN: You ask -—- you tell me about
it. I don't know. I haven't -—- I haven't put a well down
there.

MR. KELLAHIN- All right. Do you know
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the Rio Grande Exploration and Prcduction Company?
MR. BR(MIN: No, I haven’t pald any attep-
tion to a Rio Grande Exploration Company.
MR, RELLAHIN: Yes, sir. Who's the last
individual or company you and your wife gave an oil and gas
lease to?

MR, BROWN: I'm not prepared to tell you

that.

]

. KELLAHIN: You don't know.

g

. BROWN: I'm not prepared to go into
that at all.

MR. KELLAHIN- All right. What were the
terms and conditions of the last oil and gas lease that you
gave to anyone on any of your property?

MR. BROWN: You could tell me a lot
glainer than I could tell you.

MR. KELLAKIN: WNo, sir I Gon't know.
I'm asking you.

. BROWN: Well, I don't know.

RELLAHIN: You don't know?

N

. BROWN: I don't know.
MR. KELLAHIN: All right. You'wve heard
Mr. Merrion make you a proposal on a farmout agreement with

regards to your Pictured Cliffs gas, did you not, sir?
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MR. BROWN: I heard him talk about his
risk factor.

MR, KELLAHIN: No, sir, I'm talking to
you about the royalty and the overrdding royalty he;s of fered
to you,

MR, BROWN: Well, I get the impression
that he's rather a Scotchman, don't you?

MR. KELLAHIN: I don't know, sir. That'g
your impression. He's offered to give you an 1/8th royalty
and an additional 1/8th overriding royalty for the interest
in this well.

MR. BROWN: But that includes a risk
factor.

MR, KELLAHIN: We're going to talk about
that in a minute.

MR. BROWN: Nc, we're not. We're going
to talk about it right now, because there's a risk factor
involved there and I was talking about a risk factor.

MR. KELLAHIN: all right, you tell me
what you want.

MR. BROWN: And I've risked a lot more
than he has.

MR. KELLAHIN: T can appreciate that,

but what is it that you want?
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MR. BROWN:- My wife back.

MR. XKELLAHIN: I can't do that for you,
sir. what do you want to do about the property rights you
have to the oil and gas underlying this 40-acre tract?

MR. BROWN: Why didn't he talk to her
when she was here? Why didn't he talk to her instead of
weiting to bring you into it? Where did you come in?

MR, XKELLAHIN: I'm asking you the ques-
tions, Mr. Brown. Are you willing to lease this property, Mr.
Brown?

MR, BROWN: No.

MR. KELLAHIN: All right, under no cir-
cumstances do you want that property leased to Mr. Merrion.

MR. BROWN: Just a minute, now, just a
minute.

I've got nothinc against Mr. Merrion.

MR. KELLAHIN: I understand that.

My point of my question is you’'re here today to opntain some-
thing and I want to know what it is you want.

MR. BROWN: I come only just to see what
happened. I was just curious.

MR. XKELLAHIN: All right, sir, are you
willing to lease your oil and gas minerals?

MR. BROWN: Yes. Yes.
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MR. BRO¥WN: What's fair ais fair and
what's not fair is not fair.

MR. KELLANIN: All right, sir. You said
you complained about the risk factor. Have you hired any
engineers or geologists to determine what you believe to be
a fair risk for drilling and completion of this well?

MR. BROWN: Well, I've been there and
saw them. I just stated that, a few of the risks, a very
few of them.

MR. RELLAHIN: All right, you and --

MR. BROWN: Trying to raise cattle on
the property is one of the risks. Trying to live there and
coming over hnere to say anything to you is another risk.

MR. KELLAHIN: Mr., Brown.

MR. BROWN: Yes, sir.

MR. KELLAHIN: f§u and your wife receivefl
a copy of the compulsory pooling order.

MR. BROWN: &All right.

MR. KELLAHIN: All right. sir. And
through your lawyer, Mr. Dilts you apvplied for a hearing
de novo, another hearing before the Commission, back in June
of last year.

MR. BROWN: Well. I think that was a

long time ago. I'm perfectly satisfied with what the Com-~
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mission come up with. They had a rather reasonable solution.

Now just how we got off onto this I
don't know, but they were not unreasonable. You're -- you're
fighting them, not ne.

MR, XELIAHIN: No, sir. I'm trving to
understand what you want the Cormission to do for you or what
you want Mr. Merrion to do for y=u.

MR. BROWN: That's immaterial. They have
no argument with you. They settled it.

MR. KELLAHEIN: So you don't have any
objection to the Division order the way it was introduced --
cr decided in June of last year?

MR. BROWN: I've had practically every
legal paper stolen out of my house since my wife was murdered
and I don't have anything. I don't have any idea what that
was. I don't -- I'm not competent to say what yvou've done
or haven't done.

But I think the_Commission made a very
reascnable decision on it and I'm not here to argue with the
Commission. I'm -- I'm here to bring out a few facts in
this 80 we can have a good understanding as we go along.

MR. KELLAHIN' All right, sir, is there
anything else you want to tell us that you haven't already

told us?
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2 MR. BROWN: Well, as far as I know, I

think that's the main thing, that there's a risk factor in-

- X 4 volved for me and Mr, Bayless has put -- Merrion and Bayless
B ' S has put the well down with no risk to that.
6 MR. KELLAHIN: Have you ever drilled or

7 operated any oil and gas wells in New Mexico?
8 MR. BROWN: Well, I've worked on a well
9 rig some and I've had them around and I've people talking to

10 me about leases, and the -- the best prospects that I've had

1 have been scared off because they had no place to drill.
12 MR. KELLAHIN: Thank you, Mr. Brown.
‘: 13 I have nothing else.
14 MR. RAMEY: Anyone else have any questions
15 of Mr. Brown? He may be excused.
16 MR, BROWN: Thank you.
1 MR, RAMEY: Ms., Merson, would you like
i8 to —-
19 MS. MERSON: Yes, thank you. Do you
20 want me to sit up there or right here?
21 MR. RAMEY - ¥hy don’t you move up?
22 MS. MERSOHW: All right.
23 MR. RAMEY: Vould you identify yourself,
24 rlease?

25 MS. MCRSON: I'm Julia Merson. I'm Paul
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Brown's daughter.

It seems to me that we should ask that
the risk factor pe eliminatcd since Mr. Merrion and Mr. Bay-
less have already drilled this well, and he's taken the risk,
and it's obvious, since there are three nonproducing wells,
two on the east and onc on the west that he's already taken
the risk, and I'm not sure what terms that we can negotiate
at all at this point, but I think that we ought to ask that
that risk factor be elim’nated.

MR, RAMEY: Now you do realize, Ms.
Merson, that, you knawy that if you agree to -- to join the
drilling of the well that -- that no risk would be applied,
even if --

MS. MERSON: I can't make that decision.
It's not my property. I can only talk it over with my £father
and see if Mr. Merrion and my dad can come to some, you knov,
agreement. But at this point, from listening today nerc teo
this information, I don’'t feel that the risk is very good,
since thare are three nonproducing wells directly adjacent
to this area, that it's feasible to have a risk factor. and
most of the risk -- well, ten percent, and he's not able to
give direct figures, quote direct figures, because I asked
him while he was under oath about the figures of the drilling

and he was not able to give -- he came up with approximations
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of what, you know, what risk factors might be considered.

That's all I have.

MR. RAMEY: Any other questions of Ms,
Merson?

MR. KELLAHIN: Yes. Ms. Merson, is it?

¥S. MERSON: Yes, Maerson.

MR, KELLAHIN: Do you have any background
or expertise in the oil and gas industry?

MS. MERSON: No, I don‘t. That's not
my field of expertise.

MR. KELLAHIN: And yvour cbservations and
comments you'‘ve just made were based upon what you heard
today from Mr. Merrion?

MS. MERSOCN: Yes, and T have gone up and
looked at the well. I walked all over it the other day to
figqure out how far it was from the property line and the fact
that it had been drilled and is there and --

MR. KELLAHIN: This well is not on your
dad's property, is it?

MS. MERSON: It's abonut, I don't -- I
didn't measure it.

MR. KELLAKIN: But it’'s off --

MS. MERSON: It's north of the property

line.
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2 MR. KELLAHIN: All right. I have nothing
3 else. Thank vou.
4 MR, ARNOLD: Could I ask --
.
: ) S MR. RAMEY: Mr. Arnold.
v 6 MR. ARNOLD: You stated that, or the way
ﬁ‘ 7 I understood what you stated, was that due to the fact that
o et 8 there were three noncommercial wells close to this well --
- 9 MS. MERSON. Very close to it, in appro-
10 ximation, ves.
11 MR. ARNOLD: Therefor there should be
R risk assigned.
: o L MS. MERSON: ©No, I said that's certainly
‘ 14

one assumption. I didn't say that that was the only factor.

3 :
i 15 I said that he's alreadv drilled the well and that was a 1

16 factor of the risk. That the fact, and ansther factor was ;
17 the fact that it wouid not produce. which he said was a large i
18 factor, and there are two non -- three nonproducing, two on !
19 the west and one on the -- two on the east and one on the 1
20 west. !
21 MR, ARNOLD: Well, that was the point
2 I was trying to make. Suppose there had been three good com-
23 mercial wells close to it.
U MS. MERSON: Vell, then the risk might

—_ 25

have been different. Obviously that doesn't hoid true.
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2 MR, ARNOLD: Do you think the risk
3 should be bigger if it was surrounded by good producers?
4 MS. MERSON No, I don't think so. I
5 think the fact that the well has been drilled and he's already
B 6 taken that risk of drilling a well in a nonproducing area,
7 that's, you know, that's a pretty large risk.
8 MR. ARNOLD: Thank you.
9 MS. MERSON: And he took that risk on
10 his own. We didn't have anything to say about his risk on
1 that.
2 pid you have a question?
13 MR, BENSOK: Mr. Arnold has followed
14 the guestiens that I was going to ask.
15 MR. RAMEY: Any other gquestions? You
16 may be excused,
v MS. MERSON: Thank you.
18 MR. RAMEY: I assume you have nothing
» further at this time. Do you have a closing statement, Mr.
2 Kellahin;
21 MR, XELLAHIN: No, sir, I waive closing
2 arguments. I think it's apparent to the Commission that the
23 only competent evidence of record with regards to the risk
24 factor demonstrates that there is a remaining risk involved
25 of 180 percent based upon the statute, and we would suggest
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that that be the risk awarded in this case.
MR. RAMEY: Thank you. If no one has
anything else further to add to this case, we will take the

case under advisement and the hearing is adjourned.

(Hearing concluded.)
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
, DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF

| ; 'CONSIDERINGt

CASE NO. 6892
Order No, R-6366

; ' _APPLICATION OF MERRION & BAYLESS
; FOR COMPULSORY POOLING, RIO ARRIBA
{COUNTY, NEX MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE DIVIS8ION

P AL e -

}sY THE DIVISION:

_lﬁ ;i This cause came on foxr hearing at 9 a.m. on May 21, 1980,
¢ ‘at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Richard L. Stamets.
2 i NOW, on this dey of June, 1980, the Division
% pitoctor, having considered the testimony, the record, and the
5 ‘recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the
g Premises,
: | rinps:
# it
P s (1) That due public notice having besn given as required

'by law, the Division haa jurisdiction of this cause and the
3snbject matter thereof,

® 4 . {2) That the applicant, Merrion & Bayless, seeks an order
jpooling all mineral interests in the South Blanco-Pictured
'Cliffs Pool underlying the SW/4 of Section 27, Township 24

; ‘North, Range 2 Weat, NMPM, Ric Arriba County, New Mexico.

i i? (3) That the applicani has thsc righkt ro drill and proposes

to drill a2 well at a standard location thereon.

i ! (4) That there are interest ownars in the proposed proration
‘ ‘hnit who have not agreed to pool their interests. ‘

%f (5) That to avoid the drilling of unnecessary wells, to
‘protect correlative rights, and to afford to the owner of each
‘interest in said unit the opportunity to recover or receive
‘without unnecessary expense his just and fair share of the gas
4n said pool, the subject application should be approved by

‘pooling all mineral) interests, whatever they may be, within
said unit.
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(6) That the applicant should be designated the operator
of the subject well and unit.

(7) That any non-consenting working interest owner should
bo afforded the opportunity to pay his share of estimated well
.costs to the operator in lieu of paying his share of reasonable
well costs out of production.

{8) That any non-consenting working interest owner who

‘doas not pay his share of estimated well costs should have

-withheld from production his share of the reasonable well costs
- o ‘plus an additional 5 percent thersof as a reasonable charge for
' sthe risk involved in the drilling of the well.
S (9) That any non-consenting interest owner should be
ﬁaffordod the opportunity to object to the actual well costs but
ithat actual well costs should be adopted as the reasonable well
‘‘costs in the absence of such cbjection.

{(10) That following determination of reasonable well costs,

‘any non-consenting working interest owner who has paid his
- .share of estimated costs should pay to the operator any amount

‘that reasonable well costs exceed estimated well costs and
ishould receive from the operator any amount that paid estimated

;woll costs exceed reasonable well costs.

| (11) That $150.00 should be fixed as a reasonable charge
.for supervision (combined fixed rates); that the operator should
'be authorized to withhold from production the proportionate share
.of such supervision charge attributable to each non-consenting
‘working interest, and in addition thereto, the operator should be
‘authoriszed to withhold from production the proportionate share of
{actual expenditures required for operating the subject well, not
"in excess of what are reasonable, attributable to each non-
iconsonting working interest.

: (12) That all proceeds from production from the subject
‘'well which are not disbursed for any reason should be placed
‘in escrow to be paid to the true owner thereof upon demand and
.proof of ownership.

. (13) That upon the failure of the operator of said pooled
sunit to commence drilling of the well to which said unit is
dedicated cn or before Sep-amber 15, 1980, the order pooling
~said unit should become null and void and of no effect whatso-
‘ever.
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IT IS8 THEERFORE ORDERED:

(1) That all mineral interests, whatever they may bas,
in the South Bianco-Pictured Cliffsg Pool underlying the SW/4
of 8ection 27, Township 24 North, Range 2 West, NMPM, Rio

~Arriba County, New Mexico, are hersby pooled to form a standard

" 160-acre gas spacing and proration unit to be dedicated to a

_well to be drilled at a standard location thereon.

PROVIDED HOWEVER, that the operator of said unit shall

‘commence the Adrilling of said well on or before the 15th day
‘of September, 1980, and shall thereafter continue the drilling

of said well with due diligence to a depth sufficient to test
the Pictured Cliifs formation;

PROVIDED FURTHER, that in the event said operator does not

‘commence the drlliing of said well on or before the 15th day of
‘Ssptember, 1980, Order (1) of this order shall be null and void

~and of no effect whatsoever, unless said operator obtains a time
extension from the Division for good cause shown.

PROVIDED FURTHER, that shculd said well not be drilled to

fcomploEIon, or abandonment, within 120 days after cormencement
~thereof, said operator shall appear before the Division Director
‘and show cause why Order (1} of this order should not be res-

£cindod.

(2) That Marrion & Baylass iz hsaraby designated the o?eratorf

.of the subject well and unit.

(3) That z2fter the affective date of this order and within

190 days prior to commencing said well, the operator shall furnish
“the Division and each known working interest owner in the subiject
~unit an itemized schedule of estimated well costs.

(4) That within 30 days from the date the schedule of

‘estimated well costs is furnished to him, any non-consenting
working interest owner shall have the right to pay his share
~of estimated well costs to the operator in lieu of paying his
.share of reasonable well costs out of production, and that any
.such owner who pays his share of aestimated well costs as pro-
“wided above shall remain liable for operating costs but shall
‘not be liable for risk charges.

(5) That the operator shall furnish the Division and each

fknown working interest owner an itemized schedule of actual well
.costs within 90 days following completion of the well; that if
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no objection to the actual well costs is received by the Division
and the Division has not objacted within 45 days fcllowing raceipt
'of said schadule, the actual well costs shall be the reasonabla
well costs; provided however, that if thers is an objection to
~actual well costs within said 45-day period the Division will
determine reasonable well costs after public notice and hearing.

(6) That within 60 days following determination of reason-
‘able well costs, any non-consenting working interest owner who
‘has paid his share of estimated costs in advance as provided
.above shall pay to the operator his pro rata share of the amount
.that reasonable well costs exceed estimated well costs and shall
‘receive from the operator his pro rata share of the amount that
restimated well costs exceed reasonable well costs.

‘ (7) That the operator is hereby authorized to withhold
htho following costs and charges from production:

(A) The pro rata share of reasonable well costs
attributable to each non-consenting working
: interest owner who has not paid his share of
iy estimated well costs within 30 days from the
g date the schedule of astimated well costs is
j furnished to him,

. (B) As a charge for the risk involved in the

i drilling of the well, 5 percent of the pro
rata share of reasonable well costs attribu-
table to sach non-consenting working interest
owner who has not paid his share of estimated
well costs within 30 days from the date the
schedule of estimated well costs is furnished
tc him.

() That the operator shall distribute said costs and
chnxgcs withheld from production to the parties who advanced
ithc well costs.

t (9) That $150.00 per month is hereby fixed as a rsasonable
'charga for superxvision (combined fixed rates); that the operator
;1: hereby authorized to withhold frow production the proportion-
jate share of such supervision charge attributable to each non~-
.consenting working interest, and in addition thereto, the
-operator {8 heraedby authorized to withhold from production the
.proportionate share of actual expenditures required for operating
auch well, not in excess of what are reasonable, attributable to
onch non-consenting working interest.
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(10) That any unsevered mineral interest shall be con-
- sidered a seven-eighths (7/8) working interest and a one-

woighth (1/8) royalty interest for the purpose of allocating
costs and charges under the terms of this order.

(1) That any well costs or charges which are to be paid

Vout of production shall be withheld only from the working

 interests share of production, and no costs or charges shall

éba withheld from production attributable to royalty interests.

{12) That all proceeds from production from the subject

onll which are not disbursed for any reason shall immediately

‘be placed in escrow in Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, to be
"paid to the true owner thereof upon demand and proof of owner-

Eship: that the operator shazll notify the Division of the name
"and address of sald escrow agent within 30 days from the date
of first deposit with sald escrow agent.

(13) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the

rentry of such further orders as the Division may dieem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-~

ta/




‘BY THE COMMISSION:

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGCY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OLL CHYNSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
CONMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR
‘THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 6892 DE NOVO
Drder Neo. R-63886-A

APPLICATION OF MERARION & BAYLESS

FOR COMPULSORY POOLING, RIO ARRIBA
COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

L This causs came on for hearing de novo at 9 a.m. on July
20, 1981, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, befors the 0il Conservstion
Lommission of New Mexico, hsreinafter referred to ss the
"Commission.,”

b NOW, on this 13th day of August, 1981, the Commission, a
‘quorum being present, havi.ig considered the testimony presentad
‘and the exhibits recelved at said hearing, and being fully
;advised in the premises,

§§ FINDS

{1) That due public notice having been given as required
by law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this csuse and the
‘subject matter thereof.

: (2) That this cause originslly came up for hearing on
May 21, 1980, in Case No. 6892 before an examiner of the 0il
.Conaervation Division, and 2s a result of said hearing the
011 Conservation Division issued its Order No. R-6366 pooling
all mineral interests in the South Blanco-Pictured Cliffs Pool
iunderlying the SW/4 of Section 27, Township 24 North, Range 2
‘West, NMPM, Rio Arriba Couniy, New 'exics.

. (3) That as a result of Order No. R-§366 applicants and
protsstant herein separately reguested a de novo hearing before
ithe Commission; that sald requests for de novo hearings were
idenied by the Z“ommiasion on tha basis that sald requests were
jnot timely filed.

. {4) Thaat after sxhausting their remedies before the Com-
miasion, applicants filad their Petition fFor & Writ of Mandamue
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in the NDistrict Court of Ric Arriba County, New Mexico, to compel
the 0il Conservation Division to grant them a de nuvo hesring.

(5) That protestant herein, by and through his attorney,
intervened in vaid district court action as a party of record.

‘ (6) That said district court action was settled by a
stipulation of all of the perties therato that the Coamission
would grent to thes applicants and protestant herein a hearing
de novo in Case 6892,

{7) That by its orcder entered June 18, 1981, the District
€ourt of Rin Arriba Countv, New Mexica, approved said stipula-
tian and ordered that the 0il Conservation Cemmicaion grant a
hearing ds novo in Case 6892,

' (8) That the evidence presented at the Commission hearing
resulting from the Order of the District Court demonstrated that
Diviaion Order No. R-6366 should be affirmed by tne Commission
'bxeept in the following regarda:

a. Finding No. (8} should be amended to read:

¥{8) That any non-consenting working intarest owner
! who does not pay his ashare of eatimatad well costs should
¢ have withheld from production his share of the resasonable
well coats plus an additional 150 psrcent thereof as a reasonable
tharge for the riask involved in the drilling of the well.?®

b. Finding Ne. (11) should bs amended to rsad:

*(11) That $2700.00 per wonth while drilling and
$270.00 per month while producing should be fixed as
resasonzble charges for supervision (combined fixed rates);
that the opsrator should he authorized to withhold from
production ths proportionats share of such supervision
g charges attributable to sach non-consenting working
g interest, and in addition thersto, the operator should
' be authorized to withhold from production the piopor-~
/| tionate share of actual expenditures required for

operating ths subject well, not in excess sf what are

resagsonabls, attributable to each non-consenting wasking
interest.

IT 1S THEREFORE ORDERED:

. (1) That 0il Consgervation Divisior Order No. R-6366 is
‘hereby affirmed except in the following regards:
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s, Order No. (7) is amendod to read:

"(7) That the operator is hersby authorized to with-
hold the following costs and charges from production:

(A) The pro rata share of resasonable well costs
attributakle to sach non-consenting working
interest owner who has not paid his share of
estimated well coats within 30 days from the

: date the sachedule of satimated well costs is

! : ' furnishsd tc him.

{B) Aa a charge for the risk involved in the
drilling of the well, 150 percent of the pro
rata share of resasonable well costs attribu-

N table to each nan-consenting working intereat

B owner who has not paid his share of estimatad

well coste within 30 days from the date the
schedule of estimatsd well costs is furnished
to him."

b. Order No. (9) is amendad to read:

*{9) That $2700.00 par month while drilling and
$270.00 per month while producing are hereby fixed as
reasonable charges for supervision (combined fixed rates);
that the operator ia hereby authorized to withhold from
production the proportionate share of such supervision
charges attributable to sach non-conssnting wbrking
interesst, and in addition theretn, the operstor is hereby

- authorized to withhaold from praoducticn the proportionatse

i share of actusl expenditures rsquired for operating such

; well, not in excesms of what ars rssaonable, attributsble
to sach non-conseniing working interest.™

: (2) That jurisdiction of thie cause is retained for the
‘sntry of such further orders as the Commisaion may desm necessary.

- DBNE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, cn the day and year herein-
‘Bbove dssignated.

b STATE OF NEW MEXICO
IRy OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

oy Bt S FRRMRARIIE P — v B e -

ALEX J. ARMI1J0, Mepber

®?,
§ oo MR A B
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MR. RAMEY: The hearing :will come to
order.

We have one case on the docket this
morning, Case 6892.

MR. PADILLA: BApplication of Merrion
and Bayless for compulsory pooling, Rio Arriba County, New
Mexico.

MR. RAMEY: I'll ask for appearances
at this time.

MR. KELLAHIN: If the Commission please,
I'm Tom Kellahin, Kellahin and Kellahin, .Santa Fe, New
Mexico, appearing on behalf of the Applicant, Merrion and
Bayless, and I have one witness.

MR. RAMEY: All right, Mr. Kellahin,
you may proceed. I ask that the witnesses stand and be
sworn a2t this time.

MR. KELLKHIN: Mr. Ramey, I think it
might be appropriate to suggest if Mr. Braown is here, are
you Mr. Brown, sir?

MR. BRGWN: Yes, sir, I am, Paul Brown.

MR. KELLAHIN: This case involves the
compulsory pooling, Mr. Ramey, of a 40~acre tract in which
swe understand Mr. Brown owns the oil and gas minerals. This

is a Pictured Cliffs 160-acre proration unit, and Mr. Brown'g
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have anyone here to assist you in this hearing?

MR. BROWN: No.

MR. KELLAHIN: Would you identify the
people that have come with you, sir?

MR, BRGWN: I think thig is Julia
Elizabeth Merscn, and this is Mr., Benson, I think, from Albu-
guergque. I think his name is Benson, as 1 remember it.

MR. KELLAHIN: Ms. Merson, do you have
an interest in this property?

MS. MERSON: Well, I'm not sure at this
time. I have to listen, okay? I'm going to let him come up
with the facts and »-

MR. KELLAHIN: You're Mr. Brown's daughte
aren’'t you?

MS., MERSON: That's correct.

MR. KRLIAWUTIN: 211 right. And you, sir,
who are you?

MR. BENSON: I'm a frienGd of the Browns.

MR. KELLAHIN: All right, are you an
attorney?

MR. BENSON: No.

MR. KELLAHIN: Mr. Brown, where's Mr.

Dilts?

MR, BROWN: Well, let's go into that when
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I'm under oath. Let's don't bother about that right now.

MR. KELLAHIN: Well, sir, you indicated

on the record that you weren't prepared for this hearing.
This case has been inveolved in the Commission and in the
District Court for some eighteen months, Mr. Brown, and if
you're not prepared for the hearing today, we oucht to find
out why not.
MR. BROWN: Well, I don't think you're
under oath at this time.

MR. KELLAHIN: No, sir, but you --

MR. BROWN: I know I'm not, so we'd just

sit here and talk about it, so let's just get under oath and

get this for the record.
MR. KELLAHIN: All right, sir. Are you
nrepared to continue today without the presence of your at-

torney, Mr. Dilts?

MR. BROWN: ’Well, let's put it this way.

He knew there was a hearing here.

MR. XKELLAHIN: That doesn't answer my
question, Mr. Brown.

MR. BROWN: No, that doesn't answer
your question, but I've already answered that.

MR. KELLAHIN: Are you prepared to go

to this hearing today without the assistance of your --




1 7
2 MR. BRGWN: No.
3 MR. KELLAHIN: -~ attorney?
4 MR. BROWN: No, I'm not prepared but
]
; 5 I'm here, If there's anybody that's not prepared to say a
6 thing, it's me. BAre you prepared for this hearing?
’”~%‘ 7 MR. KELLAHIN: Yes, sir. I've had more
Rl 8 than eighteen months to get ready for this hearing.
,:‘:’ 9 MR. BROWN: Are you a member of the Bar
10 Association?
11 MR. KELLAHIN: You bet.
12 MR. BROWN: You've had this for eighteen
T"‘ 13 months.
14 MR. KELLAHIN: Yes, 3ir.
f 15 Mr. Ramey, I think we have é problem
| 16 that needs to be addressed, and that's whether or not this
n man is here prepared for the heariny. Mr. Padilla, the Com-
18 mission attorney, and I have dealt for a matter of months
19 over this case with Mr. Dilts, who has professed representa-
20 tion of the Browns. I called him on Friday. He knew of the
21 hearing and he's been notified on several occasions by me
22 and by the Commission of the hearing, and I'm not sure how
23 the Commission ought to proceed in the absence of Mr, Dilts,
24 especially in light of the statement by Mr. Brown that this
25 hearing comes of some surprise to him and he is not »repared.
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MS. MERSON: He's never been notified.

MR. KELLAHIN: Well, he got notice from
somebody or he wouldn't be here today.

MS. MERSON: He's never been notified.
I've been going through all of his papers because I know that
he's never been notified of this hearing.

MR. KELLAHIN: HOw do you explain his
presence today if he didn't rcceive notice?

MR. BROWN: A friend of mine called me
on the phone last night and ~--

MR. RAMEY: Now Mr. Dilts does not re-
present you? Mr. Dilts »-

MR. BROWN: Well, I just don't know
about that. I just wonder about that. |

MR. RAMEY: fTom, are you insisting upon
representation for Mr. Brown?

MR. KELLAEIN;:; No, sir, I just want the
record to be very clear that he's had an attorney actively
involved in the litigation of his interest in this case and
the attorney is not here, despite the fact I talked to him
on Friday, and if Mr. Brown is here present, I would like to
proceed with my case, but I think you oﬁght to be satisfied

in your ownselves that the man has had an adequate opportun-

ity to get prepared and come to the hearing.

e
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MS. MERSON: Well, to our knowledge, Mr.
Dilts has never notified us of anything and we have not been
certainly notified. Thers's been no written notice whatsoever|

And as he said, a friend called him last
night and told him to come.

And I strictly acted as chauffeur.

MR. KELLAHIN: Let me make an opening
statement, Mr. Ramey, and then we'l ahide by your i swishes in
this.

MR, BROWN: Please speak plain, please.
I'm sorry, I have no hearing aid and I'm curious about your
opening statement.

MR. KELLAHIN: Yes, sir.

MR. RAMEY: Mr. Brown, why dén't you
pull that chair right up to the table.

MR. BROWN: Thank you.

MR. RAMEY: Mavbke you can hear a little
better.

MR, BROWN: Thank you.

MR. KELLAHIN: Merrion and Bayless pro-
pose to dedicate l1l60-acre proration unit in Rio Arriba County
in Section 27 of 24 Ncrxth, 2 Vest, to a South Blanco-Pictured
Cliffs Pool for a;:well drilled to the Pictured Cliffs,.

The first case that was filed before the
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Division was Case 6723 back on November l4th, 1979.
In Case 6723 the applicant sought to
force pocol Mr. and Mrs. Brown as having owned the mineral
interests underlying the southwest gquarter of the scuthwest

quarter of that section.

Subsequent to that Examiner Hearing Ordex

No. R-6193;:;wes entered on November 21lst, 1979. It pooled Mr.
and Mrs. Brawn aéreage and assessed a 200 percent penalty
factor. The provisions of that order required that a well
be commenced prior to February 15th, 1980, and apparently
the applicant did not get his well commenced; ;wdithin that
period time due to weather or swhatever the reason was. Mr.
Merrion is here to testify as to the actual circumstances.

But after the February expifation date
Mr. Bayless, of Merrion and Bayless, filed an application on
the 22nd of April, 1980, to ~~ he had asked for an admini-
strative approval to extend the original order; however, it
was set for a new case hearing before an examiner.

The well was spudded on May 1l4th, 1980,
and the case came to hearing in Case 6892, which is the case
here, on May 21lst, 1280.

At that hearing Mrs. Brawn was present
and Mr. Bayless was present and subsequent to the hearing

Commission Order R-6366 was entered on June 5th, 1980, force
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the Commission.

11
pooling the acreage again but this time assessing a 5 percent
risk factor penalty.

Subseguent to that order both Mr. and
Mrs. Brown and Merrion and Bayless each filed for a hearing
de nove. The Commission determined that each of the applicar
tions for a hearing de novoswere not timely filed and subse-
quent to that Merrion and Bayless,later joined by Mr. and Mrs.
Braoawm, filed suit .in District Court to have that decision
set aside.

As a result of a stipulation of all
parties, the District Judge Scarborough for Ric Arriba County |
entered an order in June dismissing the case without prejudice

under the stipulation that the case would now be heard before

And that's why we are here today, is to
present testimony to justify the re-issuance of the forced
pooling order but to request that the risk factor be increased
from 5 percent to 200 percent, basea upon Mr. Merrion's
testimony.

Mr. Dilts has been actively involved.

He filed his notice for a rehearing. He's received and par-
ticipated in all pleadings in District Court, and approved
the stipulation and settlement in an order of District Court.

He's had notice and opportunity, we
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believe, pursuant to the District Court order to be present
at the hearing today. -

We swould propose that we continue with
the hearing on behalf of Merrion and Bayless.

MR. RAMEY: Do yvou have any comments,
Mr. Brown, that you would like to make at this time?

MR. BROWH: Well, I'd like to say this
is rather an interesting ﬁhing. I understand that this has
been in Judge Scarborough's court, but apparently he declined
to take action in it.

MR. RAMEY: We will proceed with the
hearing. If any party is not satisfied they can request a

rehearing. There's still that administrative procedure to

‘go through.

So at this time we will proceed. You
may call -- ask your witness to be sworn.

MR. KELLAHIN: All right, sir, we call
Greg Merrion.

MR. RAMEY: And if you're going to
testify, Mr. Brown, why I'd ask that you stand and be sworn
at this time, too.

And, Mrs. Merson, are you planning on
testifying, possibly?

MS: MERSON: I possibly may.

S s bl oy




nesses sworn.)

(Wit

GREGORY MERRION

duly sworn upon.his oath,

and beind

DIRECT EXAMINATION

e state your

BY MR. KELLAHIN:
p 0 Mx . Merrion. would you pleas
14 name and occupation: sir?
15 | A i'm J. cregory Merrion. I‘ﬁ an inde-
eum prodncer in'Farmington, New Mexico. '
professiona

dent petrol
o you hold any

16 pen
Mr. MexrrioD: a

0.

-~

17
aegrees?

A Ttve 2@ pacheloTr of gcience in petroleum
rsity of Tulsa.

e Merrion of Merrion and

neering from the unive

20 engl
21 o and you are th
22 Rayless: the applicant in this case?
23 A. That 18 correct.
24 Q. and, Mr. Merrion: have you previously
engineer pefore rhe 0il Conservation

petroleum

testified as a
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14
Divi sion of New Mexico?
A I have.
0 And have those qualifications been ac-
cepted and made a matter of record?
A Yes, they have.
0 Mr. Merrion, have you prepared certain

exhibits with regards to this case?

A, Yes, I have.

MR. KELLAHIN: We tender Mr. Merrion as
an expert petroleum engineer,
MR, RAMEY: He is so gualified.

0 Mr. Merrion, I show youswhat I have
marked as Applicant Exhiblit Number One and ask you to identify
that for me, .sir. |

A This is a plat of a portion of the
the proration unit which we have asked to be forcz pooled.
The acreage hachured is the 40 acres which has not joined
us in the proration unit for the Pictured Cliffs well, the
East Lindrith No. 5, and that is the 40 acres we wish to
force pool.

Q Who are the owners of that 40-acre
tract, to the best of vour knawiledge and information, Mr.

Merrion?
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A Paul Brown.

Q All right, sir, and describe for me
generally what is the .status of the rest of that 120 acres.

A We have a lease on the northwest qrarter
and a farmout on the east 80 acres from Mobil 0il Company.

103 What is the well spot in the southwest
quarter of Section 27?

A That is 1000 feet from the west line
and 1600 feet from the south line of Section 27,

Q. Is that well location located on any of

the Brown tract?

A, It is not.
o And what is the status of that well?
A The well has been drilled, casing has

been set and cemented, and operations ;were suspended;

0} Have you run any production tests or any
other kinds of tests to determine whether or not this is an
economic well?

A, No, we have not perxrforated the :well.

Q What are your proposals with regards to
this well, Mr. Merrion?

A ¥ell, we would like to get on with our

completion and as soon as we can settle the forced pooling

matter, or obtain some kind of arrangements wherein the other
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16
40 acres can join us, we will continue with our completion.

a All right, sir, where do you intend to
complete the well? In what pool or formation?

A In the South Blancc Pictured Cliffs Pool
and formation.

0. All right, sir. WVould you identify for
me, if you have an opinion with regards to the risk factor
to be assessed in this case?

A You'll note that dry holes are marked
with a cross in red on this map; that uncommercial wells are
outlined iwith a triangle in red. There are fourteen dry holes
in this particular area and eight wells of doubtful commer-
ciality. Two of the doubtful wells straddle the well in

We feel that it's gbvious that there is
a great deal of risk. We might also point out that the East
Lindrith Unit No. 4, in the northeast guarter of Section 26
is apparently a dry hole. This well offsets a well drilled
on the east:which had made 552 million feet, a half a billion

e The No. 3 Well you've just mertioned is
in the northwest guarter of 25?

A That is correct.

0. And it is the west offset to this No. 4

Well in the northeast quarter of 26?2
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A That is correct.
Q All right. What is the conclusion
you draw from studying thesie two wells?
A Well, nothing's a sure thing, I guess.

The No. 4 Well we felt was well located. The well to the
southeast and the well to the east were both excellent wells,
and we have spent a lot of money on the No. 4 Well, even
after setting pipe, and we.apparently have a dry hole.

Q In your opinion, Mr. Merrion, what is
the percentage of risk in terms of the statutory penalty which
yon would recommend be applied to this well?

A, Wle feel we should get 200 percent.

¢! Does structure play any importance in

A No.

Q. ALl right. You've drawn our attention
to the relationship between the No. 3 and No. 4 Wells in
Section 25 and 26. Is there any other similar comparison
you can draw to lay a basis for your risk factor penalty
opinion?

A well, I might point out that in many
areas where development is taking place it is a question,
assuming that structure does not play a factor, it's a

question of finding good sand development.
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In this particular case I think there’'s
the additional factor that some of these wells have been
producing here for 20 or 30 years and we run the risk of
finding partially depleted sands with lower pressure.

I might point out that the well in the
northeast quarter of Section 22, our East Lindrith Unit No. I,
had an initial bottom hole pressure, or initial shut-in sur-
face pressure in ucine neighborhood of 350 pounds, I don't havd
the exact figure with me., This compared to a virgin pressure
of something in the neighborhood of 800 pounds, so that more
than half the gas s was already gone when the well was drilled.
This presents another risk factor for development in this
particular area.

0 In your opinion what, if anj, effect on
the tisk factor should the fact that the well has been
drilled, pipe set and cemented, have upon that penalty?

A I don't think it should have any effect
at all. You'll note that the well to the east and west of
this location are both very doubtful as to their commercial-
ity. We feel like the log looks fine on this particular well
but we felt like it did on the No. 3 and on the No. 4, also.
A person has to perforate and frac test these wells before
you know really what you have.

0 All right, sir. Let me show you what
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I've marked as Applicant Exhibit Number Two and have you
identify that document, Mr. Merrion.

A Let's see, before we go on to that, if
we may, Mr. Kellahin, I would like to point out that there are
about three or four busts on Exhibit One. I corrected a
couple of them in pen and that would be the monthly production
on the East Lindrith 1 in the northeast quarter of Section 22

Q All right, just a minute, Let's make
those corrections.

A I had already done-that. That was one
million feet per month or 1000 Mcf per month over 125,000 Mcf
cumulative.

0] I understand there's also an error con-
tained in the south half of Section 34. |

A Okay, the well with the triangle around

a1

it shows commercial production. The well in the other quarte
sectior, the southeast does not. So she has either transposep
those production data or put the circle or the triangle
around the wrong well there. I don't know.

Also ~-

MR. RAMEY: So your triangle there in
the south half of Section 34 should be in the southeast
quarter.

A I suspect that's true, sir.
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Also, in the northwest of Section 25
she shows 109 milliion -- 109,000 Mcf monthly production on
that No. 3 Well, and I suspect that should be 1.09. I think
she's failed to put the decimal point in there.
I apologize for the sloppiness of that
exhibit., It wasn't intended.

0. Are there any other additions and cor-
rections on that exhibit?

A I can't see any.

Q All right, sir, let's go to Exhibit
Number Two, then, and have you identify that for me.

. Exhibit Number Two is a well cost esti-
mate whichiwas prepared in March 1l4th, 1980, and I think at
tkhat time the Browns had entered into some kind éf an ar-
rangement with a company represented by Thurman E. Jacksocn,
Rio Grande Exploration Company in Albuguerque, and we had
submitted this AFE, I think, to them in the event they wanted
to join us. But this was our well cost estimate for the
drilling and complietion cf the East Lindrith Unit No. 5,
which is located on the quarter section on which we’re‘asking
for forced pooling.

0 You've expended certain monies with
regards to the drilling of that well, have you not, Mr. Merri

2, Our costs to date incurred are $63,945.1

on?

g
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which agrees closely with what we had estimated for costs
to date, and we still feel like this particular AFF will be
fairly accurate to its completion.

0. What additional sums do you estimate will
be necessary to expend in order to properly complete and
test this well?

A Well, as I said, we feel like the total
AFE i# still fairly accurate so that the additional $60,000
would be required to perforate, frac, run tubing, install a
wellhead, and so forth.

0. With regards to those estimated costs,
Mr. Merrion, what, if any, percentage of those costs do you
propose be assessed against the Browns' working interest in
that acreage?

A Well, they had 25 percent of the acreage
their interest in the costs will be 25 percent, or $30,993.24
estimated.

0. How would you propose to reccver those
costs expended on behalf of the Browns?

)% Well, we would hope to obtain -~ recover
those out of future production along with additional reim-
bursement for risk in the amount of 200 percent, hopefully.

0. Mr. Merrion. I show you what we've

marked as Exhibit Number Three and ask you to identify that
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A This is the order of the 0il Conservation
Division, Order No. R 6193, which was issued granting forced
pooling on this quarter secticn on November 21st, 1979, and
givirg ug 200 percent for risk.

o 211 right, sir. Mr. Merrion, ;would you
isummarize for us at this peint what has been the chronology
of the efforts to either lease this acreage or obtain a
pooling oxder and drill the well?

A In early 1979, if not late 1978, after
receiving indications from the USGS' that they would demand
a Pictured Cliffs well in the southwest quarter of Section 27,
Township 24 North, Range 2 West, to protect the United States
minerals in the northwest of the southwest quartef from
drainage, Mr. Bayless contacted Marie Brown regarding leasing
her 40 acres, being the southwest of the southwest of Section
27, to enable us to form a l60~acre proration unit. Mrs.
Brown would not discuss leasing except for a Dakota formation
well,

Mr. Bayless proposed a lease only to the
base of the Pictured Cliffs, but she was not interested.

At a subseguent meeting in the summer
of 1979 Mr. Bayiess went to their house to again discuss a

lease :with Mr. and Mrs. Brown, and Mr. and Misz: Brawn rode




»w A W N

© 0 93 O

" % 8 8

23
in the pickup with Mr. Bayless to look at an old road ieading
to their acreage, which Merrion and 'Bayless agreed to rebuild
if .we drilled a well on their land.

They insisted on the right to have free
gas regardless of the location of the well. Mr. Bayless ex-
plained the USGS regulations would not permit a household tie
tc aswell if 1ocat§d on United State minerals.

Mr. Bayless talked with the Browns fre-
quently and became aware that they had leased to a company
in Albuquerque; Rio Grande Exploration and Production. This
lease reguired a Dakota test well and initially Rio Grande
was willing to participate in the Pictured Cliffs well; how-
ever after we had prepared papers for their execution, they
became awére they would not be able to drill the.Dakota due
to financial problems, and consequently, they could not earn
the Pictured Cliffs formation by joining us.

After the Rio Grande lease expired, Mr.
Bayless again talked to the Browns but they were adamant in
their demands and Merrion and Bayless concluded if would be
unwise to locate the proposed well on the Brown land. So
the wellsite was located on the United States minerals.
Likewise, the access road to the well was located to avoid
the Brown land.

Except to drive in and to the Brown
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house, Mr. Bayless did not drive over their land except on
the forementioned inspection when both Browns were with Mr.
Bayless. We have no knowledge of how the surveyor gained
access to the wellsite.

It was at this time that we concluded
that there was no hope of obtaining a lease from the Browns,
nor their partiéipating in the well, and we requested the
forced pooling hearing. This occurred late in the fall of
1976%.

0 All right. Subsequent to the compulsory
pooling order which is R-6193, what, if anything, did Merrion
and Bayless do with regards to the driiling of the East
Lindrith No. 5 Well?

A We had a very inclement winter and there
was also a rig availability problem in that particular time
frame. It wes not our desire -to get in and drill until the
weather cleared up. This is a particularly bad area when it
rains_and snows and it's very difficult to get equipment in
and out. We were waiting for the spring thaw and things to
dry out, and we did finally arrange for a drilling}rig, one
that, my recollection, came up from Grants, New Mexico, from
the uranium area.

We let the time, tle expiration time on

the order pass by inadvertently, not realizing that it had
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expired until we'd already made preparations to drill the
well and we asked for adminitrative approval for an extension
of that order, but were denied, and a new hearing was reset
and we ended up spudding the well a week before the hearing.

Q subsequently you received Commission

order 6333, dated June 5th, 198072

A Yes.

0 That was the second pooling order?
A Right.

0 Have you made any recent efforts or

attempts to have the Browns join, farmout, lease to YOu, or
make some arrangements with regards to their interest in
this well?

A Just less than a waek 90, iast Tuesday ,
July 1l4th, I called Paul Brown's house in an effort to talk
to him and offer him again an opportunity to join., He was

not there. The phone was answered by, I thought, @ young

‘person, a child or young person, who said they would inform

Mr. Brown that I had called and ask him to call back. I
never received a return call.

That afternoon I called Mr. Dale Dilts,
who on previous occasions had represented the Browns. M.
pilts was not in but he returned my call and we discussed ~-

I told him that we were trying to offer Mr. Brown either a

o
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lease, a farmout, or an oppcrtunity ‘to join us in the drilling
of this well.

Mr. Dilts felt like he probably still
represented the Browns but he wasn't sure. But he told me
he ; ould pass that on to the Browns, that we had made these
offers.

I never heard back from the nr. Dilts.

) All right. As of the hearing today, Mr.
Merrion, what, if any, proposals would you make to the Browns
with regards to their participation in the well?

A They are welcome to join us in the costs
we've incurred to this date and the additional costs which

we will incur in completing the well by signing a communiti-

We'd be happy to offer them a farmout
arrangement.
We would be happy to negotiate on a
lease on what we consider would be handsome terms,
0. Can you give us some of the general term#
that you would consider to be fair and reasonable with re-
gards either to a lease or a farmout arrangement on the

Brown acreage?

A On a farmout arrangement the sweetest

deal and a common deal is a straight 1/8th for the landowner
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plus an additional 1/8th override until such time that pay-
out is occurred, at which time the second 1/8th override can
be converted to 1/2 working interest, proportionately reduced.
On the lease, straight lease, I'm
not sure about the dollar figure. 1I'll have to study the
matter. I haven't really cleared that with my partner.

It would depend upon whether it was for
the Pictured Cliffs or all horizons, whether it was just the
40 acres in the entire 320, and so forth.

0. The specific terms you gave us with re-
gards to a farmout of the Pictured Cliffs formation, are
those terms consistent with the operations under farmouts
in the Pictured Cliffs formation? You talked about an 1/8th

and an additional 1/8th?

A That is a very favorable terms for the
person getting the -- or Mr. Brown.
0 All right, Mr. Merrion, let me direct

your attention to what I've marked as EXhibit Number Five

and have you identify that exhibit.

A, Exhibit Five is a daily report, chrono-
lcgical well history on the East LIndrith Unit No. 5.
0. It shows a spud date of May 14th, 1980,

and that shutdown operations, May 22nd, is it?

A May 22nd we'd run a temperature survey
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after having run casing and cementing it. We did move back
in in August and pressure tested the casing, and looks like
we have a small leak there.

0 All right, sir,.

Let's go on to the well history on the
No. 4.

Mr. Merrion, would you identify for us
Exhibit Number Six?

A Exhibit Number Six is a chronological
well history on the East Lindrith Unit No. 4, located in the
northeast quarter of Section 26, Township 24 North, Range 2
West.

Q What is the purpose of this exhibit, Mr.
Merrion?

A, The main purpose cf the exhibit 1is to
show that the well is an essentially dry hole. 1It's a well
that we previously referred to in connection with Exhibit
One, indicating it did offset an excellent well on the east
and the southeast, and yet it appears to bg a dry hole.

Q. If I understand your opinion, this No.
4 well could be simiiar to the No. 5 Well, in that thc No, 4
Well at the time that the pipe was set and cemented and be-
for it was perforated and tested and actually production was

attempted, appeared that it may be economic, and yet it
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turns out to be an uneconomic well.
A That is correct.
Q. So the fact that a well has bheen

drilled, pipe set and cemented, is no indication of whether
or not the well will be economic.

A That's true.

0 : All right. All right, sir, would you
identify Exhibit Number Seven and tell us what thié exhibit
shows?

A Exhibit Number Seven is a production
decline curve on the East Lindrith Unit No. 3 Well in the
southeast guarter of Section 27.

On a logarithmic scale the production
in Mcf per month is plotted versus time from first production
in October of 1980 through .Tune ¢f 1281,

It snows a decline from roughly 2000 Mcf
per month to a little over 900 Mcf per month in nine months.
time.

The purpose of the exhibit is to indicat
that the econcmics of the East Lindrith Unit No. 3 are ex-
tremely guestionable at this time. We still are unsure
whether sufficient gas will be produced from the well in
order to pay for the cost of drilling.

Q. Mr. Merrion, I show you what is marked
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as Exhibit Number Eight and ask you to identify that exhibit.

A, Exhibit Number Eight are certain exhibits
taken from a farmcut agreement and operating agreement with
the Continental 0il Company, Conoco, Incorporated, in connecti
with a farmout which Merrion and Bayless obtained from them
in Township 23 North, Range 4 West, Sandoval County, New
Mexico. This is approximateiy fifteen miles from the area in
question and covers Pictured Cliffs development.

0 What's the purpose of the exhibit, Mr.
Merrion?

A The purpose of the exhibit, if you refer
to the page three of the accounting procedures, which is
enclosed, the overhead rate allowed is $270 per month per
well. That's for préducihg, and $2700 while drilling. The
purpose of the exhibit is to indicate our transaction for
overhead rates allowed currently in the area for Fictured
Cliffs wells.

0. In your opinion what would be a fair
and reasonable overhead charge to assess against the non-
consenting working interest owners in the subject well?

A I believe that this figure represents
our current transaction and $270 per month.

o You; ould recommend those figures be

on

adopted in any Commission order with regard to overhead char%es?
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A 1 would.

MR. RAMEY: That's the operating charge,
Mr. Merrion. Do you have a drilling rate charge?

a. A drilling rate is $2700, I believe, Mr.
Ramey.

MR. RAMEY: I note on the other orders
that you didn't have any drilling rate charge.

A Apparently we had neglected to ask for
it.

o} Now what is your time schedule for the
completion of this well, Mr. Merrion?

A We would like to get on with it as scon
as possible, and especially before bad weather hits in the
fall, and we don't know when that will happen, but anytime
after -~ there have been years where September it starts
raining and it never does let up until the snow starxts to
fall; Other ye&rs mayb= you can drill dp through November.
We would certainly like to get on with it as soon as possible
in order to avoid the bad weather.

0. In your opinion, Mr. Merrion, swill ap-
proval of this application be in the best interests of con-
servation, the prevention of waste, and the protection of
correlative rights?

A : Yes, it will.

P O o e
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0. And were Exhibits One through Eight,

except for the Commission order, prepared by you or compiled

under your direction and supervision?

A They were.
MR. KELLAHIN: e move the admission of
Applicant's gxhibits one through Eight.
8 MR. RAMEY: applicant’s gxhibits One
9 through Eight will be admitted.
10 MR. KELLAHIN: That concludes our exam-
_11 ination of M. Merrion.
12 Mr. RAMEY: T would suggest W€ rake abou
13 a fifteen or twenty minute preak and perhaps let Mr. Brown's
14 sidge look it over and talk it over.
.
15
16 (Thereupon 2 recess Was
17 taken.)
18
19 MR. RAMEY: Would the hearing come back

to order and Mr. Merrion, wouid you rake the stand, please?

A. yes, sir.

MR. RAMEY : are there any questions of

!}'-K&tﬁ‘:“é
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QUESTIONS BY MS. MERSON:

0. I'd like for him to clarigy that 1/8th
farmout plus the 1/8th override. I still don't understand
that.

A We would be happy to offer the Browns a
1/8th landowners' royalty plus a 1/8th override until such
time that we recovered our cost of drilling and production,
at which time the 1/8th override could at your option be con-
verted to a 1/2 working interest.

0. So we'd still stay at the 1/8th royalty
until the production costs were balanced. Is that what
you're saying?

A You would be getting 25 percent total
royalty proportionately reduced until such time that we got
our money back for drilling and producing the:well, at which
time you could convert your override to a half working inter-

est while keeping your basic royalty.

CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. ARNOLD:
Q. I don't fully understand that myself
yet.
50 percent working interest that you're

talking about would be a -- in other words they have 40 acres
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A Fverything I'm talking about is propor-
tionately reduced.

0 Okay, you're talkiny about 50 percent of
1/8th -- you're talking about 1/8th of an interest in the

total well there.

A Okay,
that I get my money back for drilling and producing, they
will have 25 percent royalty proportionately reduced, but
they have 25 percent of the unit, so that would be 25 percent
times 25 percent, or a total of 6-1/4 percent of the entire
well.

0 Now that's strictly override you're
talking about there.

A Well, it's basic. royalty plus override,
total of royalty.

Now, after we get our money back out
of drilling and producing the well, they would continue with
their basic 1/3th landowners royalty proportionately reduced,
which in fact would then be 1/4 of an 1/8, or 1/32, and in
addition to that they would, they have a 1/2 working interest
which again would be proportionately reduced, so that wouild
be 1/8th of the entire well.

Q. 1/8th plus what, then?

TR LT TR
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A 1/8 plus 1/32.

-

May I borrow your vad and a pencil,

please?

{There followed a discussion

off the record.)

MR. KELLAHIN: Let's put those numbers

on the record, Greg, so everybody will understand :what they are.

A, Qkay . The offer is, then, until payout
thev 'wd 11 have a 25 percent rovalty
to their quarter interest in the well, which will result in
a 6.25 percent royalty interest in the total production from
the well.

0. Prior to payout?

A That is until payout. After we have
recovered our costs of drilling and producing they :will then
have a 1/8th royalty interest proportionately reduced, plus
a 50 percent of 7/8ths working interest proportionately re-
duced.

And that boils down to a .14 ~=- let me

restate that. 14.0625 percent of the total revenue from the

iwell and 12.5 percent of the total cost of producing the

well, after payout.

i A g
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MR. RAMEY: Are there any other guestions

of Mr, Merrion?

CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. RAMEY:

0 Mr. Merrion, let's discuss this risk

factor a little bit. Is there a —-- is there a certain amount

of risk in the physical drilling of the well?

A Yes, yes, sir.

Q. Loss of, perhaps, you know, losing the
hole?

A. Yes.

Q Twisting off the bit and everything?

A Yeah.

0. And you have, you now have the hole down

so that that risk is no longer present,

A That's true.

Q So that you might therefor agree that
the risk factor might be reduced somewhat?

A I really think that the risk of losing
the hole is rather minimal. The imain risk, 1 think, is in
getting an uncommercial ;swell or a dry hole.

So if you reduced the risk -~ were to

reduce the risk factor for having the hole down, it should
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be a small reduction.

0 How small is small?

A, Ten percent of the total risk.
CUESTIONS BY MS.. MERSON:

o) What is the largest risk factor, Mr.
Merrion? What is your largest risk factor?

A We had requested for the commonly awarded|

risk factor of 200 percent, and this is what:we had originally]
been awarded in the initial hearing.

MR. RAMEY: I think what she's asking is

0}
tr
[
)
o

I}
T8

A Oh. What -- what --

0 Let me clarify that. What is the large
risk now? You said 10 percent for drilling it. What is the
large risk? I mean we'd like to have that put in figures.
You've come out with figures for drilling and everything like

this and I'd like to find out what the risk figures comes

out to.
A What the risk figures come -~
0. How are thev distributed?
A Oh, what risk is awarded to losing the

hole while drilling? Wha” risk is awarded to --

0 That's right.
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A Well, the entire risk is whether we get
a dry hole or an uncommercial well.
0 But you've already said that. That's

the 200 percent. You just said 10 percent was for putting
in the casing and what not.
A I reluctantly agreed to that.
Okay, ten percent then to mechanically
losing the hcle on drilling.
0. And there's no risk factor of mechanicaly

failure after this and risk factor of other developments or -

A Well, there's mechanical ~~ risk factor
£or mechanical failure after pipe is set, yes.

Q So then you'd have another ~-

A You have channel cement behind the
casing or ~-

0 {Inaudible) or what. I don't know

anything about drilling wells, nothing. The well is sitting
there. I went and looked at it and I could see, you know, iq
had been drilled and it's still eitting there. So I don't -
this is my first experience and I'd like to have some break-
down.

Because apparently the 200 percent is

the big factor right here,

A YJell, this is an estimate and Mr. Ramey

r

Y
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put me on the spot and asked me how much risk was there in
drilling the well and - -

Q Well, I was going toc anyway.

A And I said 10 percent of the total.
Perhaps the mechanical failure after setting pipe, which would
include such things as bad cement job, fracing out of zone
into water, things like that, I would say would be greater

than the risk of losing the hole while you're drilling.

0. How freguently does this happen on a
well --
MR. RAMEY: Ms. Merson, please, please
let him complete his answer before --
0 okay.
MR. RAMEY: -- you ask another question.

I'm sure the reporter is having a hard time trying to make
the record on this.
Q I'/m sorry. I was thinking ahead.

MR:-BROWN: - -F-féel so stupid without my
hearing aid, because they're broke down and it's so hard to
hear what people are talking about and it's impossible to
communicate with people if you don't know what they 're sayingi

MR. RAMEY: I was talking to your
daughter, sir.

MR. BROWN: Thank you. Thank you.

T T T e T
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A. So I would say that of the total risk
20 percent would be loss of the hole due to mechanical diffi-
culties after setting pipe.
That accounts for 30 percent of the total
risk. I would say 50 percent then would be -~ well, the re-
maining 70 percent is ™- is just getting a well that either

will not produce at all or will produce jnsufficient quanti-

ties of gas to get yocur money back.
Q. So you're not asking for 200 percent.

A. 1 was —— of the total risk I asked for

200 percent. Mr. RAmey said what part of that 200 percent is
out of the way now since you've drilled the well and got pipe
set, and 1 said 10 percent of the 200 percent, which leaves
180 percent.
Now I said 20 percent, =
MR. KELLAHIN: 10 percent of 200 percent
is 190 “.percent.
A : 10 percent of 200 percent is 20 percent.
1f you take that away from 200 percent +hat leaves 180.
MR. KELLAHIN: 211l right.
A So we're talking of percents of per-
cent. So I said mechanical difficulty after setting pipe,

20 percent of 200 percent, and the remainder, the 70 percent

of 200 percent would be the risk of getting a dry hole or a
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well incapable of producing sufficient gas to pay for the
cost of drilling.

MS. MERSON: I would recommend that we
give him the 20 percent for mechanical failure.

MR. RAMEY: You may take the stand and
so testify, but please wait until you get on the stand.

Any other guestions of Mr. Merrion? He

may be excused.

Do you have anything further, Mr. Kellahin?

MR. KELLAHIN: ©No, sir.

MR. RAMEY: Now, Mr. Brown, would you
like to take the stand?

MR. BROWN: I feel kind of stupid being
over here but I'm more or less involved in this and we'd
just as well -- you know, it takes a good understanding to be
good friends, and there's no way that we can be good friends
without talking this over and studying about these things
and knowing what's going on, and I am rather surprised at
this thing.

I hired a iawyer, Dale B. Dilts to re-
present me in this thing and he said well, they didn't pay
any attention to his deeds, or didn't pay any attention to

anything that I had, and he didn't have any business over

n

here becauge it was dangerous to come over here in a situatig
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like this., If they don't pay any attention to a man's deeds,
if they don't pay any attention to his property rights, then
he didn't have anything to say because we passed the law.

There's no law involved in this and as
far as this risk factor, he said it's a risk to have property
in Rio Arriba County. I don't know wnether you know it or
not, but I had my wife to represent me here last year on this
thing and she was murdered irn cold blood. She was murdered
because she come over here to represent me.

Now we've got a lawyer here,- Kellahin
and Kellahin, that are members of the Bar Association, re-
putable members of the Bar Association, and they're just
trying to make a living, oh, say $100 anlhour or $1000 an
hour, with no risk factor. That's a wonderful thing that
they can come in here and make this thing.

I have fought the Bar Association ever
since I owned that property 40 years ago; trying to hang on
there and get a little something out of it.

Now Mr. Bayless -- excuse me, Mr. Merrioj
talks about the risk factor. I've been attacked every way
in the world and nearly killed three or four times because
I tried to own property in Rio Arriba County. There's nobody
respects a person's property rights in that county. I've

had lots better offers than Mr. Merrion has brought out and
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yes, he comes in and talks zbout taking risks, he risked
putting a well down there.

He didn't say a thing about an oil well
within a mile of that location that ;was one of the kest that
they've ever produced in the State of New Mexico. They've
dried it up, but it's still a good well, and I could have
leased that at that time, if it hadn't been foxr the Bar
Association, for $500 an acre, that day, but the Bar Asso—
ciation come in and attacked me and they've been after me
ever since.

Of course Mr. Kellahin and Mr. Kellahin
are not the Bar Association. They're just victims of the Bar
Association that's just trying to lead them on, but the Bar
Association had my wife murdered to keep her from being over
here to represent me, to protect my interest.

And we go on to this thing, there's no
risk to me, but I risk my life up there every day. I've had
cattle there. I've had 50 +to 100, 150 head of cows there for
yvears, but the o0il company comes in and cuts my fénces and
run my cows out. Right now the Forest Service is suing me
over my cows being into the forest because the oil companies
cut my fences down and made highways whereever they wanted
to go. There's nothing I can do about it, because I hired

a lawyer that terrifies for his own life and he had to admit
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2 himself that my wife's murder was a mighty strange thing.

3 And we run into this risk factor. 1It's

4 a pitiful thing to try to own land in Rio Arriba County.

5 Now we have elections there every couple

6 of years but the police board counts the elections, the com

7 missioners don't count them, and Emilio Naranjo runs the countly
8 and he takes my property for public roads. Of course, he's

9 got a very dgood assistant, a very capable assistant. He's

10 got Walter Kegal that is a member of the bar association, samq

11 as Mr. Kellahin and Kellahin, and they work well together,

12 I'l11 have to say.

- 13 Now, Merrion is a very honest man, I've
-

14 got no word against Mr. Merrion's acticas whatsoever.

15 Mr. Bayless come cut there three ox

16 four years ago and:;wanted to lease the place and he offered

17 me, I think, $10 an acre to lease the whole thing, and I told

18 him I didn't think that was hardly right, that I couldn't do

19 that because the — the cost was too much on me, I'd been

20 out away over $200,000 on that property trying to hang on. %
21 I had to haul water there for fifteen é
22 years because my place was a public road and I couldn't put ;

23 a well down.
24 Now, if you'll notice, Mr. Merrion and

~ 25 Bayless have put their oil well just off of this public road.
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They know how wide that road is. But my lawyer said it would
be a joke to come over to this place this morning, it wasn‘t
safe. He'd be disbarred if he brought out any facts in the
matter.

Now the Bar Association can appoint a new
judge at any time to hear any complaints that they've got
against me, and that's the end of me. Whether it's zsafc to
go home or not, I don't know, because the Bar Asscciation
can have their assistant make me commit suicide, cut my head
off or shoot myself in the back, or something, before I get
home. Because my wife didr't die of natural causes; she was
murdered.

Mr. Bayless knew for years where we
lived. He's come by there and leased that any time. In fact
he come by there in January, I believe it was, and talked
to my wife a little bit and he talked about giving her a smal%

pittance for the lease, about a fourth of what it was worth,

ry

in any languaqge, and a tenth of what she was getting for othe;
leases all around us, and he slammed the door iwhen he left
and kicked it a time or two and said, "Well, to hell with
you. I didn't want your damned old lease anyway, you old

bitch." And left.

W

And I'm interested in an oil :well becaus

there's oil wells all around there, and I tried to talk oil
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to Mr. Bayless and he said, "I wouldn't give $10.00 for an
0il well, The way the government does it today, I wouldn't
give $10.00 for an oil well."”

Well, all right, I can't argue with him.
He was using his money, not mine. He could do what he pleaseqg
But I didn't have tc lease to him., And naw: they've got the
lawyers of the Bar Association to come over here and try to
bring in a ru.ch of propaganda, and it's like he said, he
come up with the word that he'd made a bust on it. He brought
in a bunch of busts to you people here for youu to consider.

Now how much honesty there is in that,
I Jdon't know, but we do know it's a bust because he said so
himself, and I feel bad about it, because I don't like these
busts and I don't like to be taken for a bust and we -- at
one time we had a private enterprise. When I bought that
property it was private enterprise. When they taken it over,
why, the courts, see, they've had it ever since, WNow the

court can adjudicate that anyway they:want to, but I'd like

canyon, and I suppose that they taken that tractor to build
roads around my place to suit theirselves, to bring in the
machinery and take it out.

As he said it was bad last winter a

time or two. If they could come on my place and build a road

T
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that I could drive in and out on, I'd have loved it. I needed
help. I didn't need somebody to drag me in the mud. I need
help.

But the Ku Klux Xlan has nothing on the
Bar Association of New Mexico.

Unless vou've been sued by Kegal, Campocs,
and Standley for owning property, you don't know what I'm
talking about.

I'm sorry I can't hear what was said.

I got my wife to represent me last year and the Bar Associa~
tion got her killed because she come over here and tried to
represent me. I thought they'd kill me, not her, but it was
her that they taken, and I don't know what we're going to do
about this kind of a mess but there's no question about
Merrion and Bayless being in the oil business. Right west
of my house there was a firm come in and put down two gas
wells ahout the same time as Merrion and Bayless put down
that gas well and they turned them on and they've got them
in the line and they produce.

They said we'd like to lease yovur place
but under the present conditions we can't do it. Bullock
and Erothers (sic). They're good gas wells. Of course that
risk factor is still there. I'm risking my life trying to

get home because I might shoot myself in the back to commit
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2 suicide, and you talk about a risk factor.
3 I had to haul water for fifteen years
4 because the Bar Association got after me. I raised two kids ‘
5 up there carrying wood by hand because I couldn't get gasoline %
6 to run a car on. I had to haul water because the Bar Asso- ?
7 ciation got after me.
’ 8 MR. KELLAHIN: Mr. Brown, may I ask you
h 9 some questions?
ww:fj 10 MR. BROWN: Yes, sir, ask them. 1I'd love g
. ; |
E 11 for you to ask some. . %
z 12 MR. KELLAHIN: I've never seen you be- ‘%
H - 13 fore today, have I, Mr. Brown? %
i; 14 . MR. BROWN: I didn't say anything about
15 you except you're a member of the Bar Association.
16 MR. KELLAHIN: All right, sir.
;1 1y MR. BROWN: I saw you before, yes.
18 MR. KELLAHIN: When was that?
19 MR. BROWN: I've been in Santa Fe for
20 four years off and on and I saw you around the courthouse a
‘ 21 time or two; however, that's beside the point, we had no
; 22 business whatsoever.
»xfg 23 MR. KELLAHIN: I've never had any businegs
24

dealings with you, have I, Mr. Brown?

&

MR. BROWN: That's right.
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MR. KELLAHIN: All right, sir. Let me
direct your attention to Mr. Merrion's Exhibit Number One.
Can you see that? Do you see this exhibit, this plat?

I want you to look at Section 27. Can vou see the outline in

the green? Do you see that?

MR.

MR.

MR.

MR,
that you own the cil and
guarter of the southwest
Mr. Brown?

MR,

MR.

gas minerals under that tract.

MR.
als under that property.
MR,
MR,
southwest quarter of 27.
MR.
have gone out and looked

talked about today.
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BROWN: Therxre it is.

KELLAHIN: Yes, sir.

BROWN: That's -

KELLAHIN: Mr. Merrion has told us
gas minerals underlying the southwest

guarter of 27. 1Is that your property

BROWN: That's my property.

KELLAHIN: And you own the o0il and

BROWN: I own the o0il and gas miner-

KELLAHIN: All right, sir.

BROWN: The southwest quarter of the

KELLAHIN: All right, sir, and you

at the well that Mr. Merrion has

BROWN: Yes,

~

L
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1
2 MR. KELLAHIN: A1l right. sir, that well
3 ur property: is i, sir?
4 MR. BROWN: Not exactly: no.
5 MR. KELLAHIN: 1t offsets ~~
6 MR. BROWN: It's fairly close:.
MR. KELLAHIN: 1t offsets your property
8 to the north, joesn't it? The well's not on your 1and, 1is
9 it, Mr. Brown?
10 MR. BROWN: Just off WY property.
MR. KELLAHIN: a1l right, sir. NoW you
ed cliffs

ts to make that a pictur

12 anderstand Mr- merrion wav
13 | gas well, don't YOUr sir?

14 MR. BROWN Well, I don't know what he

15 wants ‘to make: \

16 MR. KELLAHIN: Well, he's ~~ ’

17 MR. BROVIN : He's made whatever it 187

18 he done it a year ago.

MR. KELLAHIN: yes, Sir: he's rold us
s well.

19
e it & Pictured ciiffs 92

ants toO mak
ant you that.

20 he W
21 MR. BROWN: 1'1l gr
22 mr. KELLAHIN: a11 right, si¥- Have
23 you previously ever 1eased your oil =~ your gas minerals
24 underlying that tréct?
well, I £hink 1've jeased

MR. BROWN :
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things that my

17 mighty jnsultin
; 18 ME. KELLAHIN: yes, Siry and Y
; 19 4s about that-
B 20 1et me ask you about the pictured Cliffs
“ 21 \ gas underneath your rract, M. Brown.
22 \ MR. BROWN: You ask ~—7 you tell me abcut
23 \ it. I don't know- 1 paven't ~7 I haven't put 2 well down
24 thexe.
N 25 MR. KELLABIN: All right. Do you know

51

1
2 it a time OF two. NOV. you're getting into
3 wife taken care of, because 1've been sick. They nearly beat
4 me to death uP there., and 1've got an awful headache and I
S can't heal anythind you S3aY over there. so she raken care of
6 my pusiness.
1 MR. KELLAHIN: Mr. merrion's never made E
any rhreats against you, has he, Mr Brown? ?
9 MR. BROWN: Well, Mr. Bayless hasn't
10 either.
1 MR. KELLAHBIN: All right, sir, neither
12 one of thoseé gentlemen have pothered you, have they?
13 MR. BROWN: Well -~
14 +n . KELLAHIN: Let me ask YoU —— let me
i 15 ask you about —~
i 16 MRr. BROWN: Mf- payless did make some
o my wife.

ou've told
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the Rio Grande Exploration and Production Company?

MR. BRWN: No, I haven't paid any atten-
tion to a Rio Grande Exploration Company.

MR. KELLAHIN: Yes, sir. Who's the last
individual or company you and your wife gave an oil and gas
lease to?

MR. BROWN: I'm not prepared to tell you
that.

MR. KELLAHIN: You don't know.

MR. BROWN: I'm not prepared to go into
that at all.

MR. KELLAHIN: All right. What were the
terms and condi:tions of the last o0il and gas lease that you
gave to anyone on any of your property?

MR, BROWN: You could tell me a lot
plainer than I could tell you.

MK. KELLAHIN: No, sir., I don’'t know.
I'm asking you.

MR. BROWM: Well, I don't know.

MR. KELLAHIN: You don't know?

MR. BROWN: I don't know.

MR. KELLAHIN: All right. You've heard
Mr. Merrion make you a proposal orn a farmout agreement with

regards to your Pictured Cliffs gas, &id you not, sir?

T Y Y
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MR. BROWN : 1 heard him talk about his

risk factor.

MR. KELLAHIN: No, sir. i'm talking to
you about the royalty and the overriding royalty he's offered
to you.

MR. BROWN: well. I get the impression

that he's rather a gScotchman, don't you?

MR. KELLAHIN: 1 don't know, sir. That'
your impression. He's of fered tO give you an 1/8th royalty
and an additional 1/8th overxriding royalty for the interest
in this well.

MR. BROWN: But that jncludes & risk
factor.

MR. KELLAHIN: We're going ro talk about
that in a minute.
17 MR. BROWN: Nov we're not. We're going
18 to talk about it right now, because there's a rigk factor
19 jnvolved there and I was talking about 2 risk factor.
20 MR. KELLAHIN: All right, you tell me
21 what you want-

MR. BROWN: And 1I've risked 2 lot more

than he has.

MR. KELLAHIN: 1 can appreciate that,

put what is it that you want?

e ———
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MR. BROWN: My wife back.

MR. KELLAHIN: I can't do that for you,
sir. What do you want to do about the property rights you
have to the o0il and gas underlying this 40-acre tract?

MR. BROWN: Why didn't he talk to her
when she was here? Why didn't he talk to her instead of
waiting to bring you into it? Where did you come in?

MR. KELLAHIN: I'm asking you the gues-
tions, Mr. Brown. Are you willing to lease this property, Mr.
Brown?

MR. BROWN: No.

MR. KELLAHIN: All right, under no cir-
cumstances do yocu want that property leased to Mr. Merrion.

MR. BROWN: Just a minute, now, just a
minute.

I've got nothing against Mr. Merrion.

MR. KELLAHIN: I understand that.

My point of my question is you're here today to obtain some-
thing and I want to know what it is you want.

MR. BRGWN: I come only just to see what
happened. I was just curious.

MR. KELLAHIN: All right, sir, are you
willing to lease your oil and gas minerals?

MR. BROWN: Yes. Yes.
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MR. XELLAHIN: Well, what are the terms
and conditions?

MR. BROWN: Well, let's put it this way.
I have no terms or conditions, I'd just have to say what
was fair was fair.

MR. KELLAHIN: You dorn't believe Mr,
Merrion's offer to you today is fair and reasonable?

MR. BROWN: No, I do not.

MR. KELLAHIN: All right, sir. You don'q
leave Mr. Merrion with any choice but to force pool your
acreage, do you, Mr. Brown?

MR. BROWN: Well, I wouldn't say that.

MR. KELLAHIN: What else can he do?

MR. BROWN: That -~ that --

MR, KELLAHIN: You said you didn't like -

MR. BROWN: Just a minute. Aren't you
a lawyer here of the Kellszhin and Kellahin f£irm?

MR. KELLAHIN: Yes, sir,

MR. BROWN: Well, then don't ask me
what he can do. Tell him what he can do.

MR. KELLAHIN: I'm asking you what you
want to do about your acreage here. You have certain rights
at this hearirg, Mr. Brown, and I want to understand what you

want.
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MR. BROWN: What's fair is fair and
what's not fair is not fair.

MR. KELLAHIN: All right, sir. You said
you complained about the risk factor. Have you hired any
engineers or geologists to determine what you believe to be
a fair risk for drilling and completion.of this well?

MR, BROWN: Well, I've been there and
saw them., I just stated that, a few of the risks, a very
few of them.

MR. KELLAHIN: All right, you and --

MR. BROWN: Trying to raise cattle on
the property is one of the risks. Trying to live there and
coming over here to say anything to you is another risk.

MR. KELLAHIN: Mr. Brown.

MR, BROWN: Yes, sir.

MR. KELLAHIN: You and your wife receive
a copy of the gompulsory pooling order.

MR. BROWN: All right.

MR. KELLAHIN: All right, sir. And
through your lawyer, Mr. Dilts, you applied for a hearing
de novo, another hearing before the‘Commission, back in June
of last year.

MR. BROWN: Well, I think that was a

long time ago. I'm perfectly satisfied with what the Com-
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mission come up with. They had a rather reasonable solution.

Now just how we got off onto this I
don't know, but they were not unreasonable. You're -- you're
fighting them, not me.

MR. KELLAHIN: No, sir. I'm trying_to
understand what you want the Commission tc do for you or what
you want Mr., Merrion to do for you.

MR. BROWN: That's immaterial. They havs
no argument with you. They séttled it.

MR, KELLAHIN: So you don't have any
objection to the Division order the way it was introduced --
or decided in June of last year?

MR. BROWN: I've had practically every
legal paper stolen out of my house since my wife was murdered
and I don't have anything. I don't have any idea what that
was. I don't -~ I'm not competent to say what you've done
or haven't done,

But I think the Commission made a very
reasonable decision on it and I'm nct here to argue with the
Commission. I'm -- I'm here to bring out a few facts in
this so we can have a good understanding as we go along,

MR. KELLAHIN: BAll right, sir, is there
anything else you want to tell us that you haven't already

told us?
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MR. BROWN: Well, as far as I know, I
think that's the main thing, that there's a risk factor in-
volved for me and Mr. Bayless has put ~- Merrion and Bayless
has put the well down with no risk to that.

MRrR. KELLAHIN: Have you ever drilled or
operated any oil and gas wells in New Mexico?

MR. BROWN: Well, I've worked on a well
rig some and I've had them around and I've people talking to
me about leases, and the -- the best prospects that I‘ve had
have been scared off because they had no place to drill.

MR. KELLAHIN: Thank you, Mr. Brown.

I have nothing else.

MR. RAMEY: Anyone eise have any questions
of Mr., Brown? He may be excused.

MR. BROWN: Thank you.

MR. RAMEY: Ms., Merson, would you like
to --

MS. MERSON: Yes, thank you. Do you
want me to sit up there or right here?

MR, RAMEY: Why don't you move up?

MS, MERSON: All right.

MR. RAMEY; Would you identify yourself,

0]
LV]
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MS. MEPSOM: I'm Julia Merson. I'm Paul
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of what, you know, what risk factors might be considered.

That's all I have.

MR. RAMEY: Any other guestions of Ms.
Merson?

MR. KELLAHIN: Yes. Ms. Merson, is it?

MS. MERSON: Yes, Merson.

MR. KELLAHIN: Do you have any background
or expertise in the o0il and gas industry?

MS. MERSON: No, I don't. That's not
my field of expertise.

MR. KELLAHIN: And your observations and
comments you've just made were based upon what you heard
today from Mr. Merrion?

MS. MERSON: Yes, and I have gone up and
looked at the well. I walked all over it the other day to
figure out how far it was from the property line and the fact
that it had been drilled and is there and -~

MR. KELLAHIN: This well is not on your
dad's property, is it?

MS,., MERSON: 1It's about, I don't ——- I
didn't measure it.

MR. KELLAHIN: But it’'s off --

MS. MERSON: It's north of the property

line.
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MR. KELLAHIN: All right, I have nothing
else. Thank you.

MR. ARNOLD: Could I ask --

MR. RAMEY: Mr. Arnold.

MR. ARNOLD: You stated that, or the way
I understood what ycu stated, was that due to the fact that
there were three noncommercial wells close to this well ~--

MS, MERSON: Very close to it, in appro-
ximation, yes.

MR. ARNOLD: Therefor there shcould be
risk assigned.

MS. MERSDN: No, I said that's certainly
one assumption. I didn't say that that was the only factor.
I said that he's already drilled the well and that was a
factor of the risk. That the fact, and another factor was

the fact that it would not preduce, which he said was a large

factor, and there are two non -- three nonproducing, two on
the west and one on the -- two on the east and cne on the
west.

MR. ARNOLD: Well, that was the point
I was trying to make. Suppose there had been three good com-
mercial 'wells close to 1it.

MS. MERSON: Well, then the risk might

have been different. Obviously, that doesn't hold true.
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MR, ARNOLD: Do you think the risk
should be bigger if it was surrounded by good producers?
MS. MERSON: ©No, I don't think so., I
think the fact that the well has bLeen drilled and he's already
taken that risk of drilling a well in a ronproducing area,
that's, you know, that's a pretty large risk.
MR. ARNOLD: Thank you.
MS. MERSON: And he took that risk on

his own. We Qidn't have anything to say about his risk on

Did you have a question?

MR. BENSON: Mr. Arnold has followed
the guestions that I was going to ask.

MR. RAMEY: Any other guestions? You
may be excused.

MS. MERSON: Thank you.

MR. RAMEY: I assume you have nothing
further at this time. Do you have a closing statement, Mr.
Kellahing

MR. EELLAHIN: No, sir, I waive closing
arguments. I think it's apparent to the Commission that the
only competent evidence of record with regards to the risk
factor demonstrates that there is a remaining risk involved

of 180 percent based upon the statute, and we would suggest
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that that be the risk awarded in this case.
MR. RAMEY: Thank you. 1f no one has

anything else further to add to this case, W€ will take the
case under advisement and the hearing 1s adjourned.

(Hearing conc¢ juded.)
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OiL CONSERVATION DIVISION

POST OFFICE BOX 2088
STATE LAND DFFICE BUILDING
LARRY KEHOE SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

SECRETARY September 15, 1981 (5051 827-2434

Mr. Thomas Kellahin Re: CASE NO. 6892
Kelliahkin & Kellahin ORDER NO, R-6366-B
Attorneys at Law
Post Office Box 1769
Santa Fe, New Mexico Applicant:

Merrion & Bayless

Dear Sir:

Ericlosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
Commission order recently entered in the subject case.

Yours very truly )
. o /
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JOE D. RAMEY
Director #
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Cory of order also sent to:
Hokbs OCC
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Aztec 0OCC X
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

¢ £ CASE NO. 6892 DE NOYO
: Order No. R-6388-B

)

v*PPLICATION OF MERRION & BAYLESS

1 Ok COMPULSORY POOLING, RIO ARRIBA
COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

NUNC PRC TUNC ORDER

'BY THE COMMISSION:

:; It appesring to the Commission that Order No. R-6366-A, i
idated Augunt 13, 1981, does not correctly state the intended
ordor of the Commission,

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

i
;7 (1) That Order No. R-63é6-A issued August 13, 1981, is §
ﬁhornby withdrawn and the attached Order No. R-6366-A~]1 dated !
,Soptonb-r 15, 1981 is hereby substituted in lieu thereof. %

{Z) UONE at Santa Fa, New Mexica, on this 1°th day ;

of Septomber, 1981, |
t

!

l

(

| STATE OF NEW MEXICO

a OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

ALEX J. ARMIJC, Hemp

”
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CGNSERVATION DIVISICN

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
"CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION OF NEW WEXICO FOR
" THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 6892 DE NOYO
Order No. R-6388-A-1

.APPLICATION OF MERRION & BAYLESS %
"FOR COMPULSORY POOLING, RO ARRIBA |
COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

’ ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY_YHE COMMISSION:

-5

This causs came on for hearing de novo at 9 a.m. on July
20, 1981, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before the 0il Conuervation
VCoaninoion of New Mexico, hereinafter referred to as the :
‘“Commisaion.” i

: NOW, on this i5tih  day of September, 1981, the Commis-
llon. e quorum being prosent, having considered ths testimony ]
‘iprenont.d and thc exhibits received at said hearing, and being E
fully advised in the premises, !

FINDS;
t (1) That due public notice having been given as required
by law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the
I‘-ubjoet matter thereof.

‘ (2) That this cause originslly came up for hearing on
4 Mny 21, 1980, in Case No. 6892 before an examines of the 0il
"Conaotvution Division, and as s result of said ' raring the
gOtl Conservation NDivision issued its Order No. hk-6366 pooling
i a1l mineral interssts in the South Blanco-Pictured Cliffs Pool :
junderlying the SW/4 of Section 27, Township 24 North, Range 2 ;
I wo-t, NMPM, Rio Arriba County, Now Mexico. {

: (3) That as a result of Order No. R-6366 applicant and 3
H iprotestant herein separstely rsquested a des novo hearing before ?
t: the Commission; that said requests for do novo hearings wers f

. denied by the Conuisaion on the hasis that said requests were ;
.snat timely filad. i

- (4) That after exhausting its remedies before the Com-
nission, applicant filed its Petition For a Writ of Mandamus

T T o T DU
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“in the District Court of Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, to compal

the 0il Conservation Division to grant s ds novo hearing.

(5) That protestant herein, by and through his attorney,
1ntorvonod in suid district court action as a party of record.

(6) That said district court action was ssttled by a

”stipulction of all of the parties thereto that the Commission

I

would grant to the applicant and protestant herein a hearing
do nove in Cass 6892,

(7) That by its order entered June 18, 1981, the District
Conrt of Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, apgrcved said stipulation
“and orcerad that the 0il Conservation Commission grant a hearing
tde novo in Case 6892,

',,

'9
i
i

i

(8) That the spplicant, Merrion % Bayleas, seeks an ardsr
pooling all mineral interests in the South Blanco-Pictured Cliffs
iiPool underlying the SW/4 of Section 27, Township 28 North, Range
12 Weat, NMPM, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.

l
| (9) That the applicant has the right to drill and has :
““““““ d tut not romplisted a well at a stendard location thereon. !

(10) That there are interest owners in ths proposed prora-
‘tion unit who have not agreed to pool their interests.

(11) That to avoid the drilling of unnscessary wells, to

iprotect correlative rights, and to affaord to the owner of eech
ﬁincatast in =2i4 unit ths opportunity to recover or recsive

!
i
i
H
!
i
i
i

t

H

'I

1 (13) That sny non-consenting working interest owner should

1 (14) Thst any non-conssenting working interest owner who

iwithout unnecessary expense his just and fair share of ths gas
iin said pool, the subject application should be approved by

ipoollnq all mineral interests, whatever they may be, within said
unit.

f (12) That the applicant should be designated the operator é
of the subjesct well and unit.

[}

/be afforded the opportunity to pay his share of estimated well
iicosts to the opera:or in liev of paying his share of resasonable i
;uoll costs out of production.

‘doss not pay his share of estimated well costs should have
withheld from production his share of the reasonsble well costs
plu- an additional 150 percent thereof as a reasonable charge
rot the risk involvsd 4n the driliing of the well.

1
1
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(15) That any non-conaenting interest owner should bas
-afforded the opportunity to object to ths actial wsll coats
but theat actual well costs should bs adopted ss the reasonable
well costs in the abrence of such objsction.

; (16) That follnving determination of reascnable well costs,
any non-consanting working interest owner who has pzid his

~share of estimated costs should pay to the operator any amount

‘that reasonable well costs sxceed sstimated well costs and
should receive from the opsrator any amount that said estimated

- well costs exceed reasonable well costs.

- . (17) Thet $2790.00 per month while drilling and $270,00
S per month while producing should be fixed as ressonables charges
& ! for supsrvision (combined fixed rates); that the operator sghould

%bo authorized to withhold from production the praportionate
{ishare of such supervision charges attributable to each non--
contonting working interest, and in addition thereto, the
' operateor should be suthorized to withhold from production the
proportionato share of actusl expenditures rsquired for operating
the subject woll, not in excess of what are reasonable, attribu-

)
i

Ea R A

& tlble to sach non-coneenting werking interest.

S ”

; ’ {18} That all proceeds from production from the subject

e !wcll which are not disbursed for any rsason should be placed
:in escrow to be paid to the true owner thereof upon demand and

% proaf of ownership.

i
3

IT 1S THEREFORE ORDERED:

5F

' (1) That all mineral interests, whetever they amay bae,
iin the South Blanco-Pictured Cliffs Poal underlying the SW/a
iof Section 27, Township 24 North, Renge 2 West, NMPM, Rio

- Arriba County, New Mexico, sre hereby pooled to form a standard
‘lso-coto ges spacing and proration unit to be dedicated to a
i‘woll drilled at a atandard locstion thereon.

‘ PROVIDED HOMEVER, that the operator of said unit shall
contlnuo the drilling and completion of said well with dus
dilignncc to & depth sufficient to test the Pictured Cliffs
fornation;

b PROVIDED FURTVTHER, that should said well not be drilled to |
“completion, or dbandonnent, within 120 cays after the date of
:this order, said operator shall eppear before tha Diviasion

ijiractor end show cause why Order (1) of this order should not i
‘ be roscinded. :

A esper A it MR AR e e o
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(2) 7That Merrion & Bayless is herety designateu the
operator of the subisct well and unit.

(3) That within 30 days after the effective date of thiws
order, the operator shall furnish the Division and sach known
working intereat owner in the subject unit an itemized schedule
of estimated well co3ts.

{4) That within 30 days from the dete the schsdule of

. estimated well costs is furnished to him, any non~consenting
working interest owner shall have the right to pay his share

~ of estimated well costs to the operator in liesu of paying his

. sharo of reasonable wsll costs out of production, and that any

such owner who pays his share of esstimated well costs as pro-

vided above shall remain liable for operating costs but shall

" not be liable for risk chargas.

; (5) That the operator shail Turniah tks Civizien and each
known working interest owner an itemized schedule of actual well
- costs within 90 days following couplotisn of the well; that if
" no objection to the actual well costs is reusivsd by *h- Division
. and the Division haa not objected within 45 days following receipt
. of said schedule, the actusl well costs shall bs the resscnable :
" well coste; provided however, that if there is an objection to
. actual well costs within said 45-day period the Division will
' determine reasonable well costas after public notice and hearing,

(6) That within 60 days following determination of reason-
. able well costs, any non-consenting working interest owner who

.. has paid his share of estimated costs in advance as provided

: sbovs shall pay to the operator his pro rata share of the amount

" that reasonable well conts sxceed estimated well costs and shall

: receive from the operatar his pro rata share of the amount that

' estimated well costs exceed reasonabls well costs.

(7) That the operator is hereby authorized to withhold
the following costs and charges from production:

(A) The pro rata share of reasonable well costs
attributable to sach non-conaenting working
intsrest owner who has not paid his share of
estimated well costs within 20 days from the
date the achedule of estimated well costs is
furnished to him.

(B As a charge for the risk involved in the
drilling of the well, 150 percent of the pro
rata share of reasonable well costs attribu-
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table to each non-conssnting working interest
owner who has not peid his shere of sstimated
well costs within 30 days from the date the
schedule of estimated well costs is furnished
to him.

(8) That the operator shall distribute said costs and
chargea withheld from production to the partiea who advanced
. the well costs.

, ($) That $2700.00 per month while drilling and $270.00
 per month while producing sre hereby fixed as reasonable charges

¢ for supervisiaon (combined fixed rates); that the operator is

. hereby suthorized to withhold from production the proportionate

.. share of such supervision charges attributables to each non-

i consenting working interest, end in addition thareto, the :
. operator is hereby autharized to withhold from production the i
. proportionate share of actual expenditures rsquired for opesrating .
i such well, not in excess of what are reasonable, attributable to |
. ssth non-consenting warking intarest. §

(10) That any unsevered mineral interest shall be considered
2 aeven-sighths {7/8) wnrkinag interest and a one-eighth (1/8) '
royalty interest for the purpose of allocating costs and :
charges under the terms of this order. !

{

"{11) That any well costs or charges which are to be paid |
out of production shall be withheld only from the working
interest's share of production, and no costs or charges shall
be withheld from production attributable to royalty interests.

(12) That all proceeds from production from the subject
well which ars not disbursed for any reason shall immediately
be placed in eacrow in Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, to be :
paid to the true owner therecf upon demand and proof of 3
ownerships that the operator shall notify the Division of §
the name and address of said escrow agent within 30 days from !
the date of first deposit with said escrow agent. f

(13) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the j
entry of such further orders as the Commissiop may.deem
necessary.
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DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year
hereinabove designated.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
01t CONSERVATION COMMISSION

ALEX J. ARMIJO, Memper

SEAL
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO.
ENCRGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT  BEFCRE THE
OI1, CONSERVATION DIVISIQjH_CQ\ﬁ RVATION CCMALSSION

Santa Fu,.._wviﬁcwicn

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING | Case Noaw_z;—;hibii No. 3
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION

Suhmitted by
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF uotned B Twvh
CONSIDERING: iHecnm;Dum

CASE NO. 6723
Order No. R-6193

APPLICATION OF MERRION & BAYLESS

FOR COMPULSORY POOLING, RIO ARRIBA
COUNTY, NEW MEXICO. - -

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on November 14,
1979, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Daniel S.
Nutter. :

NOW, on this_ 21gt day of November, 1979, the Division
Director, having considered the testimony, the record, and-
the recommendations of *+he Examiner, and being fully advised
in the premises,

FINDS:

x

{1) That due public notice having been given as required
by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the
subject matter thereof.

(2) That the applicant, Merrion & Bayless, seeks an
order pooling all mineral interests in the Pictured Cliffs
formation undarlying the SW/4 of Section 27, Township 24
North, Range 2 West, NMPM, South Blanco-Pictured Cliffs
Pool, Rio Arriba County, New lMexico.

(3) That the applicant has the right to drill and proposes
to drill a well at a standard location thereon.

(4) That there are interest owners in the proposed proration
unit who have not agreed to pool their interests.

(5) That to avoid the drilling of unne€cessary wells, to
protect correlative rights, and to afford to the owner of
each interest in said unit the opportunity to recover or

I

e
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receive without unnecessary expcnse his just and fair share
of the gas in said pool, the subject application should be
approved by pooling all mineral interests, whatever they
may be, within said unit.

(6) That the applicant should be designated the operator
of the subject well and unit.

(7) That any non-consenting working interest owner
should be afforded the opportunity to pay his share «f
estimated well costs to the operator in lieu of paying his
share of reasonable well costs out of production.

(8) That anyv non-consenting working interest owner that
“does not pay his share of estimated well costs should have
withheld from production his share of the reasonable well
costs plus an additional 200 percent thereof as a reasonable
charge for the risk invoived in the drilling of th- vell.

(9) That any non-consenting interest owner should be
afforded the opportunity to object to the actual well costs
but that actuvual well costs should be adopted as the
reasonable well costs in the absence of such objection.

(10) That following determination of reasonable well
costs, any non-consenting working interest owner that has
paid his share of estimated costs should pay to the operator
any amount that reasonable well costs exceed estimated well
costs and should receive from the operator any amount that
paid estimated well costs exceed reasonable well costs.

(11) That $150.00 per month should be fixed as a reason-
able charge for supervision (combined fixed rates); that the
operator should be authorized to withhold from production the
proportionate share of such supervision charge attributable
to each non-consenting working interest, and in adaition
thereto, the operator should be_ authorized to withhold from
production the proportionate share of actual expenditures
required for operating the subject well, not in excess of
what are reasonable, attributable to each non-consenting
working interest.

(12) That all proceeds from production from the subject
well which are not disbursed for any reason should be placed
in escrow to be paid to the true owner thereof upon demand
and proof of ownership.
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(13) That upon the failure of the operator of said pooled
unit to commerice drilling of the well to which szid unit is
dedicated on or before February 15, 1980, the order pooling
said unit should become null and void and of no effect
whatscever.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That all mineral interests, whatever they may be,
in the Pictured Cliffs formation underlying the SW/4 of
Section 27, Township 24 North, Range 2 West, NMPM, South
Blanco-Pictured Cliffs Pcool, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico,
are hereby pooled to form a standard 160-acre gas spacing
.and proration unit to be dedicated to a well to be drilled
at a standard location thereon.

PROVIDED EOWEVER, that the operator of saild unit shall
commence the drilling of said well on or before the 15th
day of February, 1980, and shall thereafter continue the
drilling of said well with due diligence to a depth sufficient
‘to test the Pictured Cliffs formation;

PROVIDED FURTHER, that in the event said operator does
not commence the drilling of said well on or before the
15th day of February, 1980, Order (1) of this order shall be
null and.void and of no effect whatsoever, unless said
operator obtains a time extension from the Division for good
cause shown.

PROVIDED FURTHER, that should said well not be drilled to
completion, oOr abandonment, within 120 days after commence-
ment thereof, said operator shall appear before the Division
Director and show cause why Order (1) of this order should
not be rescinded.

(2) That Merrion & Bayless are hereby designated the
operator of the subject well and unit.

‘ (3} That after the effective date of this order and
within 90 days prior to commencing said well, the operator
shall furnish the Division and each known working interest
owner in the subject unit an itemized schedule of estimated
well costs.

(4) That within 30 days from the date the schedule of
estimated well costs is furnished to him, any non-consenting
working interest owner shall have the right to pay his share
of estimated well costs to the operator in lieu of paying his
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share of reasonable well costs out of production, and that
any such owner .who pays his share of estimated well costs
as provided above shall remain liable for operating costs
but shall not-be liable for risk charges.

(5) That the operator shall furnish the Division and
each known working interest owner an itemized schedule of
actual well costs within 90 days following completion of
the well; that if no objection to the actual well costs is
received by the Division and the Division has not objected
within 45 days following receipt of said schedule, the actual
well costs shall be the reasonable well costs; provided
‘however, that if there is an objection to actual well costs
within said 45-day period the Division will determine

reasonable well costs after public notice and hearing.

(6) That within 60 days following determination of reason-
able well costs, any non-consenting working interest owner
that has paid his share of estimated costs in advance as
provided abcve shall pay to the operator his pro rata
share of the amount that reasonable well costs exceed
estimated well costs and shall receive frcm the operator
his pro rata share of the amount that estimated well costs
exceed reasonablie well costs.

- {(7) That the operator is hereby authorized to w1thhold
e the fo;low1ng costs and charges from production: e
(A) The pro rata share of reasonable well costs
. - attributable to each non-consenting working
" interest owner who has not paid his share
of estimated well costs within 30 days
from the date the schedule of estimated
well costs is furnished .to him.

(B} As a charge for the risk involved in the

- ..drilling of the well, 200 percent of the
pro rata share of reasonable well costs
attributable to each non-consenting working
interest owner who has not paid his share
of estimated well costs within 30 days from
the date the schedule of estimated well
costs is furnished to him.

(8) That the operator shall distribute said costs and
charges withheld from production to the parties who advanced
the well costs.
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(9) That $150.00 per month is hereby fixed as a
reasonable charge for supervision (combined fixed rates);
that the operator is hereby authorized to withhold from
production the proportionate share of such supervision
charge attributable to each non-consenting wcrking interest,
and in addition thereto, the operator is hereby authorized
to withhold from production the proportionate share of .
actual expenditures required for operating such well, not
in excess of what are reasonable, attributable to each non-
consenting working interest.

(10) That any unsevered mineral interest shall be
considered a seven-eignths (7/8}) working interest and a
one-eighth (1/8) rovalty interest for the purpose of
allocating costs and charces under the terms of this order.

(11) That any well costs or charges which are to be paid
out of production shall be withheld only from the working
interests share of production, and no costs or charges

shall be withheld from production attributable to royalty
interests. :

(12) That all proceeds from production from the subject
well which are not disbursed for any reason shall immediately
be placed in escrow in Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, to be
paid to the true owner thereof upon demand and prcof of
ownership; that the operator shall notify the Division of
the name and address of said escrow agent within 30 days
from the date of first deposit with said escrow agent. '

- (13) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Division may deem
necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-
above designated.

TATE OF NEW MEXICO
IL, CONSERVATION RIVISION

-

Director

SEAL

dr/
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RLB CONTACTS W/MARIE BROWN
RE: FIC CLIFF WELL

Involving Brown's 40 Acres

In early 1979 (if not late 1978) after receiving indications from
USGS they would demand a Pictured Cliff Well i~ the SW-1/4 27-T24N-R2W to
protect the USA minerals in NW-1/4 SW-1/4 from dra’nage, I contacted
Marie Brown regarding leasing her 40 acres fheing SW-1/4 SW-1/4) to enable
us to form 160 acre pro-ration unit.

Mrs. Brown would not discuss leasing except for a Dakota formation
well. I proposed a lease only to base of Pictured Cliffs but she was not
interested.

At a subsequent meeting in summer of 1979, I went to their house to
again discuss a lease and Mr. and Mrs. Brown rode in my pick-up with me to
look at an o0ld road leading to their acreage which we agreed to rebuild if
we.drilled the well on their land. They insisted on right to have free gas
regardless of the location of the well. I explained the USGS regulationsl
would not permit a household tie to the well if located on USA minerals./

T talked with the Browns frequently and became aware they had leascd
to a company in Albuguerque, Rio Grande Exploration and Production. This
lease required a Dakota test well and initially Rjo Grande was willing to
participate in the Pictured Cliff Well, however, after I had prepared papers
for their execution they became aware they would not be able to drill the
Dakota due to financial problems and consequently they could not earn

the Pictured Cliffs Formation by joining us.

After the Rio Grande lease expired, I again talked to the Browns but

o

they were adament in their demands and JGM & RLB concluded it would be
unwise to locate the proposed well on the Brown land so the well site
was located on the USA minerals, likewise the access road to the well was

Jocated to avoid Brown land.
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Except to drive in to the Brown house, I did not drive over their land "
except on the aforementioned inspection when both Browns were with me.
I have no knowledge of how Fred Kerr surveved into the well site.

It was at this time we concluded there was no hope in obtaining
a lease from the Browns nor their i:articipating in the well and we requested

the forced pooling hearing. This occurred late fall of 1979.

o™

.m‘ i 3

‘ PEFORE THE
OlL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
? Santc Fe, New Mexico

l Case Nobﬁi <nibti O-i—

Suibmiited by

Hearing Date

RO

|




05-14-80

05-15-80

05-16-80

05-17-80

05-15-80

05-20-80

05-21~-8¢

MERRION & EAYLESS
East Lindrith #5
1600 FSL & 1000 FWL
Section 27, T24N, R2W
Ric Arriba County, XNew Mexico

DAILY REPORT

Move in rig up James Drilling Company.

Spud 9--3/4" hole to 103'. Set 97 ft. of 7", 23 1b/ft surface casing
with 50 sx. Drilling at 550'.

Drilling at 1700', vis., 33, wt. 9.3
Drilling at 2400', everything ok.
Drilling at 3080', lost circulation. (SSD)

Lost circulation at 3083'. Regained 90% returns by 3150'. Mud wt. 9.1,
vis. 80, water loss 8.0. (JGM)

TD @ 3275. WOC. Birdwell ran Induction Electric log 3245 to surface.
Gamma Ray, Density Neutron 3240-1700. Ran 107 jts. 3-1/2", 9.3#, J-55
seal lock casing. Set at 3251 K.B. and cemented with 150 sx (279 cu.ft.)
Dowell RFC cement. Displaced plug to 3235' K.B. with full circulation

until last 8 bbls of displacement which was lost, but hole remained full.

Plug down 2:30 a.m. (JGM)

Wilson Service Co. ran temperature survey from surface to 3240'. Found
top of cement @ 1400'. (JGM)

2igged up Cementers Inc. Pressure tested to 3400 PSIG. Pumping in
@ 1/2 B¥M @ 3400 pumped away 3 Bbls. Water rigged down. (JCA)
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10-24-79

10-25-79

10-26-77
10-27-79
10-28-79
10-29-79

10-30-79

WELL 111STORY
webb ol

MERRION & BAYLESS
zast Lindrith No. 4
NM-03992
SE/NE Section 26, T24N, R2W
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico

Move in, rig up Wilson Drilling Co.

Spud 9-3/4" hole to 95 ft. Set 95 ft. of 7", 23 1bs/ft surface

casing.

prilling out from under surface.

prilling @ 9210 ft.
Driiling @ 1560 ft.
Drilling @ 2380 ft.

Trip at 2540 ft. o

nrilling € 2650 ft. i egian Do 7
prilling € 2980 ft.

prilling @ 3240 ft.

Lost circulation at 3260 ft., regained.

Bit plugged with LCM, making trip.

Attempting to get back to bottom; hole heaving and tight.

Lost circulation for past 24 hours. Approximately 650 bbls.

pumped away, no returns.

5till lost circulation. Attempting to spot cement plug.

shut down, mud and snow, roads impassible.

shut down, mud and snow, roads impassible.

roads impassible.

Sshut down, mud and Snow,

shut down, mud and SNOwW. rcads impassible.

roads impassible.

mud and snow,

shut down,

re-entered hole; lost

started operations @ noon yesterday; cer
180 bbls mud @ go0 ft. Reaming hole and mix1ing mud .

Reached old TD of 3260 -- could not circulate, started drilling

blind.



: Page 2

s ! 11-15-79

2 ': 11-16-79

11-17-79

11-19-79

11-26~79

12-03-79

12-7-75
12-8-79
12-9-79
12-10-79
12-11-79

! ) Merrion & Bayvless
{ i East Lindrith #4
Well History

Reached TD @ 3351 ft. while drilling with no circulation since 3260 ft.
Hole in very poor condition and unable to run open hole logs. Trip
out laying down drill pipe.

Finished laying down drill pipe. Cut saw tooth end on shoe joint and
started running 3-1/2", 9.2#, K-55, buttress thread casing. Hit

first bricge at 550' and started rotating casing. Circulated through
bridges from 535 to 1000 ft. Ran free to 1900 ft. Circulated through
bridges to 2400 ft. Ran free to bottom. Rotated and cleaned out to
3350 fr.

Landed casing @ 3357 ft K.B. Rig up Dowell and cemented with 50 sx

RFC Thixotropic cement with 25 lbs/sx gilsonite feollowed by 100 sx

50-50 Class 'H' and pozmix with 2% gel and 25 1lbs/sx gilsonite and 1/4#
celoflake. Used hesitation squeeze technigue while placing cement.
Attempted to seal off loss circulation zone. Staged plug displacement
over 2-1/2 hr. period. Displaced plug at 3345 ft. at 5:00 a.m. Bumped
plug w/ 1000 PSIG. Bled back and held ckay., No circuiation established
during cement job. Well on vacuum throughout job.

Ran temperature survey from surface to 3345 ft. Found top of cement at
3250 ft. WOCT.

Rig up Blue Jet, ran cement bond log. Found PBTD 3351 ft. X.B. Top of
cement @ 3205. Good bond from 3205 to 3250, excellent bond from 3250 to
3351. Ran Gamma Ray - Collar - Neutron log from 3351 ft. K.B. to 2000
ft. K.B. Top of Pictured Cliffs @ 3290 ft. Welder installed 3-1/2"

NUE 10rd collar @ surface. Made up valve and shut in well.

Rig up Western Co. Pressured casing to 4000 PSIG, held ok. Rig up Blue
Jet. Perforated 3 holes 3340, 2342, 334( per correlation log. Broke down
w/ water, rate 11 BPM, pressure 1850 PSIG. Estimate 3 holes open. ISDP
150 PSIG. Perforated 5 holes 3298, 3301, 3306, 3316, 3324 per correlation
log. Broke down rate 18 BRPM, pressure 1000 PSIG. Estimate all 8 holes
open. Fracked w/ 500 gals 15% acid, 40,000 lbs. 10/20 sand, 924 bbls.
water w/ 2-1/2 1bs/1000 gal FR-Z, 1 gal/1000 Clay Stabilizer in pad, 1.4
gal/1000 adamal, 1/2 gal/1000 gal adicide. ISDP 150 PSIG. Down to 50
PSIG in 1/2 min. Shut in.

Move in, Rig up C & C Oil Field Services. Swabbed 3 hours, rig hroke down.
Rig broke down.

Rig broke down.

Fixed rig. Hung up swab, worked for 3 hours trying to free swab.

S@ear off to swab'mandrel. Depthameter ocut, mandrel @ 3263 ft. Retreived
sinker bar, and line. Released rig. Waiting on workover rig,




Merrion & BAyless
East Lindrith {4
Well bistory

Page 3

04-21-80

04-22-80

05-07-80

05-08-80

05-09-80

06-04-80

07-07-80

07-08-80

07-09-80

07-10-80

07-22-80

07-23-80

Rau sinker bar. Found swab and mandrell at 3267'. TFluid level at 2500'.
Rig dowi:- (Jca)

Swabbed 10 rumns. Brought back 20 bbls of frac water and sand. Swab cup
sanded up. Rigpged down. (JCA)

Rigged up Flint. Ran sinker bar. Found fill @ S§82'. (JCA)

Ran sinker bar. Found fill @ 982'. Ran 1-1/2" EUE tubing string & Dotco
fishing tool to 3294'., Circulated with pump truck while turning to the
right., Pressured to 1800 PSI. Tripped tubing. (JCA)

Ran sinker bar. Found bottom @ 3293'. Ran 1-1/2" EUE string and Dotco
grabber tool. Tripped tubing and shut in. (JCA)

L & B Speed Drill drilled up and circulated out all of swab mandril and
rubbers with possible exception of bottom swab nut. Cleaned out to PB
depth but could not circulate through perf zone and lost 60 bbls. water.
Pulled 3 jts. of tubing and kelly length {(109') and left tubing in hole.
Bit sub and drag wing bit on tubing.

RED NOTE: Bit will not clear«wellhead} will need to strip off head.
Remaining in hole: 100 jts. tubing rlus sub plus bit.
Well now ready to kick off and place on production. {RLB)

Move in. Rig up. Action Swab Co. Run sinker bar with depthometer.
Found TD @ 3?250'. Fluid level @ 2000. Well dead. SDON. (JCA)

Ran in with Swab Cup. Paraffin Plug @ 600’. Worked through cutting
with 20 Gals. diesel. Swabbed 16 runs pulling 1000' of fluid.
Brought back 35 Bbls. of fluid. Slight show of gas. TSTM. SDON. (JCA)

Swabbed 11 runs pulling-1600" of fluid gas cut. Brought back 25 Bbls.
Casing pressure 310 PSIG. Tubing pressure 195 PSIG. AFter swabbing
dropped to 155 PSIG. on casing. SDON. (JCA)

Casing pressure 300 PSIG. Tubing pressure 230 PSIG. swabbed 26 runs
pulling 500" of gas cut fluid. Brought back 20 Bbls. fluid. Casing
pressure dropped to 100 PSIG. Blowing estimated 50 MCF to atmosphere.
Possible sand off across perfs. Rig down. Move off. (JCA)

Move in rig up L & B Spead Drill. Tag fill with bit on 1-1/2" tubing @ 3330'.
Estimated 30' of fill in wellbore. Lay down 10 jts. SDON. (JCA)

Come out of hole with 1-1/2" tubing and bit. Retally. SDON. (JCA)

ity
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Merrion & Bayless
East Lindrith #4
Well History
Page 4

07-24-80 Run 1-1/2" tubing in hole. Clean out with air to 3351', making est. 50 MCF
gas with heavy spray of water. Lay down 2 jts and SDON. Leave blowing to
atmosphere. {JCA) X

07-25-80 Run in and tag with 1-1/2" tubing. Wellbore still clean to 3351'. Land
with 103 jts. in hole @ 3334'. Unload with air compressor. Making drilling

mud, cotton seep hulls, water, etc. Very little gas. Rig down and move
off. (JCA)

06-30-81 Move in. Rig up B&H Service Company. Swab 1-1/2" tubing. 12 runs. Made little
gas and 10 BBL H20. Left tubing open. SDCN. (JCA)

07-01-81 Rained out. Could not get to location. (JCA)

T

T

07-03-81 Swabbed 2 runs. Well unloaded. Blew down in 20 minutes. ZLeft fluid @ : - §
600" off bottom. Rig dcwn. Move off. (JCA) : ) a

P I S

ST ey L T LT




PP

PN

s

i

wce

< e b R Shides

47 6840

Max st

27 YFAR, HY MOWTIG Y § A0 CYOLEY

PLUI L A el

HE

"

. 8N ®O

»




TR I
AhY, i‘~_,:'~.,‘!'€

o

- e
- ) i
- . -

- . - -

-
.




EXHIBIT A"

LEASE SCHEDULE TO __farmout Agreement , DATeD_(Qctober 17 .18 80
CONOCO_INC. GREGORY MERRION &
BETWEEN U INENCKK X XUXOOMRKHXXaND _MERRTON -8 BAYCESS - | COUNTY/RXXXYN oF _Sandoval ,STATE OF __N¢
- ROBERT L. BAYLESS . .
CONTINENTAL
LEASE NUMBER  |LESSOR LESSEE DATE DESCRIPTION .
92915 -Jic§r111a'Apache Humble 01l & 12-28-50 Township 23 North, Range 4 West, Sandoval County,
Indian Tribe Refining Co. New Mexico
Insofar and only insofar as said lease covers the
S/2 Section 19 and S/2 Section 20, containing 640
acres more or less and limited in depth to the
leasehold rights from surface to the base of the
Pictured Cliffs formation.
BLFCRE THE
OlL CONSERVATION CCTAMISSION
‘Sarta Fe, Mew flexico
i Case No. “8 ,z E:xkibkit No. é
Submitted by
Hearing Date i‘

.
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EXHIBIT A"

LEASE SCHEDULE TO __Farmouf Agreement , DATED_Qctober 17 .19 80 -
y MERRION-& BAYCESS J- GRECORY MERRION & . COUNTY/RRENEX oF _Sandoval __STATE OF __New Mexico
ROBERT L. BAYLESS . _
. RECORDED
LESSEE DATE DESCRIPTION BCOK |PAGE
Humble 0il & 12-28-50 Township 23 North, Range 4 West, Sandoval County, 7 193
Refining Co. New Mexico

Insofar and only insofar as said Tease covers the
S/2 Section 19 and S/2 Section 20, containing 640
r acres more or less and limited in depth to the
leasehold rights from surface to the base of the
Pictured Cliffs formation.

-y -

BEFORE THE
OlL CONSERVATION C2MMMISSION

‘Sarnic Fe, Nev Mexico

Case Nao. 68 ,2 E:dibit No.
Submitted by

| . Hedaring Date N 9 i‘
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MODEL FORM OPER
Non-Federal Lands

EXHIBIT "E"

to
ut AGREEMENT DATED OCTOBER 17. 1980

By and Between coNOCO INC.
and MERRJQN—&—EAHtESS

J. GREGORY MERRION & ROBERT L.

FARMO

BAYLESS

OPERATING AGREFMENT

DATLED

1980

* —_3

_ October 17

FOR UNIT AREA IN 'rowNSHIP_ZQJo.tb,_-

O Mow Mexico

sandoval__— - —- COUNTY, STAIL OF 5%

LEUM LANDMEN

AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF PETRO
AAPL NO. 810

APPROVED FORM.

MAY BE ORDERED DIRECTLY FRO
8OX 800, TULSA 74101

M THE PUBLISHER

KRAFTBILT PRODUCTS,

ATING AG REEMENT —1956

., RANGE . 4 West  —

I |
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s Taxes .

All taxes of every kind and nature assessed or levied upon or in connection with the Joint Property, the opera-
tion thereof, or the production therefrom, and which taxes have been paid by the Operator for the benefit of the
Parties.

11. Insurance

Net premiums paid for insurance required to be carried for the Joint Operations for the protection of the Par-
ties. In the event Joint Operations are conducted in a state in which Operator may act as self-insurer for Work:
men's Compensation and,/or Employvers Liability under the respective state's laws, Operator may, at its election,
include the risk under its self-insurance program and in that event, Operator shall inrlude a charge at Operator's
cost not to exceed manual rates.

12. Other Expcnditures

Any other expenditure not covered or dealt with in the foregoing provisions of this Section II, or in Section I,
and which is inrurred by the Operator in the necessary and proper conduct of the Joint Operations.

IIl. OVERHEAD

1. Overhead - Dywilling and Producing Operations

i.

ii.

As compensation for administrative, supervision, office services and warehousing costs, Operator shall charge
drilling and producing operations on either:

{ X ) Fixed Rate Basis, Paragraph 1A, or

( ) Percentage Basis, Paragraph 1B.
Unless otherwise agreed to by the Parlies, such charge shall be in lieu of costs and expenses of all oifices
and salaries or wages pius applicab.e burdens and expenses of all personnel, except those directly chargeable
under Paragraph 2A, Section II. The cost and expense of services from outside sources in connection with
matters of taxation, traffic, accounting or matters before or involving governmental agencies shall be considesred
as inciuded in the Overhead rates provided for in the above selected Paragraph of this Section III unless such
cost and expense are agreed to by the Parties as a divect charge to the Joint Account. -
The salaries, wages and Personal Expenses of Technical Employees and or the cost of professional consuliant
services and contract services of technical personnel directly employed on the Joint Property shall ( ) shall
not { X ) be covered by the Overhead rates.

Overhead - Fixed Rate Basis

(1) Operator shall charge the Joint Account at the following rates per well per month:

Drilling Well Rate $_2,700.00
Producing Well Rate § 270.00

(2) Application of QOverhead - Fixed Rate Basis shall be as icllows:
(a) Drilling Well Rate

[1] Charges for onshore drilling wells shall begin on the date the well is spudded and termina:e on
the date the drilling or completion rig is released, whichever is later, except that no charge shall
be made during suspension of drilling aperations for fifteen (15) or more consecutive days.

[2] Charges for offshore drilling wells shall begin on the date when drilling or completion equipment
arrives on location and terminate on the duate the drilling or completion equipment moves off loca-
tion or rig is released, whichever occurs f{irst, except that no charge shall be made during suspen-
sion of drilling operatiuns for tifteen {13) or more consecutive days

{3] Charges for weils undergoing any type of workover or recompietion for a period of iwe (5) coun-
secutive days or more shall be made at the drilling well rate. Such charges shall bé applied for
the period from date workover cperations, with rig, commence through date of rig release, except
that no charge shall be made during suspension of operations for fifteen (15) or more corsecutive
days.

(b) Producing Well Rates

[1]1 An active well either produced or injuctud into for any portion of tne month shall be considaered
as a one-well charge for the entire month.

[2] Each active completion in a multi-compieted well in which production is not commingled down
hole shall be considered as a ane-well charge providing each completion is considered a separate
well by the gcverning reguiatory authority.

[3] An inactive gas well shut in because of overproduction or failure of purchaser to take the produc-
tion snall be consjdered as a one-well charge providing the gas well is directly connected to a per-
manent sales outlet.

[4] A cne-well charge may be made for the month in which plugging and abandonment operztions
are completed on any well.

[5] All other inactive wells {inciuding but not limited to inactive wells covered by unit allowable,
lease allowable, transicired zllowable, ete.) shall not qualify for an overhead charge.

(3) The well rates shall be adjusicd as of the first day of April each yvear following the effective date of ll;c
agreement to which this Accounting Procedure is uttached. The adjustment shall ke computed by multi-

plying the rate currently in use by the percentire increase or decrease in the average weekly earnings of
Crude Petroleum and Gas Production Werkers tor the lust caiendar year compured o the calendar veor
proveisg as shown oy the mdes of avers o woeth cioninss of Crude Petroleum and Gas Fields Produe-

tion Workers as publistied by the United Stutes Departinent of Lubor, Bureau of Labor Statistics, or the
equivalent Canadiun wdex as published by Statistics Canada, as applicable. The adjusted rates shall be
the rates currently in use, plus or minus the computed adjustment.
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MLE®ION & HLYLESS
WwELL CCST ESTIMATE

WELL RAME:  East Lindrith ¢5 . LOCATION: SW/4 Sec. 27, T24N, R2W
Rio Arriba County, NM

PROPCSAL: Drill well tc test the Pictured Cliffs formation

TANGIBLE COST: .
*Surface casing 100 fv. 7" € $7.00/€¢t. $ 700.00
Production Cesing 3400 ft. 3-1/2" @ 3.00/f¢t. 10,200.00
Tubing 2400 ft. 2-1/4" € 1.50 5,100.00
wellhead Eguipment 2,500.00
TOTAL TANGIBLES: S 18,500.00
-«
INTANGIBLE COST:
Location:
*Survey ) S 250.00 .
“nrcheologist 100. 00 i
*Roads & Location . 1,500.00 |
Drilling: .
*Footage 3400 ft. € $8.50 . 28,900.00
*paywork 36 hrs. @ $150/hr. 5,400.00
*Open Hole Logging 5,000.00
Casing Float Equipment . 1,500.00
*Trucking 1,500.00 :
*Mud & Water 9,000.00 :
Cementing: f
*Surface Casing 1,800.00 :
Production Casing - 5,000.00 é
Completion: ) : i
Completion Rig with Reverse Equipment 6,000.00 3
Perforating & Logging 2,500.00 , -
Acidizing 2,000.00 ¥ L
Fracturing -17,000.00 é
Tank Rental 1,500.00 i
Trucking _ 2,000.00 g
*Location Clean-up i 1,000.00 ;
Roustabout - ) . 4,090.00 : ’ ) ;
Supervision: i . ;
*Administrative 2,000.00 ‘ E
- *Field ‘ 2,5068.00 ‘ .
TOTAL INTANGIBLES: $100,450.00 3
e
BEFORE THE ; 58 Ceontingency: 5,023.00 A
1 OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSICN TOTAL WELL COST: $123,973.00 3
| Santa Fe, New Mexice = = o
x ™~ -
Case No._m_z_thibi? No. ! DRY BOLE COST: _S_E_Q_,GlS0.00 ! :
Submitted by COST ESTIMATE
Hearing Date ]
-Se=Gredory Merrion 37.5% = $46,489.88 i
Robert L. Bayless 37.5% = $46,489.88
Pauvl & Marie Brown (Jacke<on) 25.0% = $30,993.24
- 100.0% $123,973.00

Date: March 1-4, 1980 %7‘/‘ (/94-6—3, 5 /0

" APPROVED:

BY: - - - - -- - - - - - - -
MERRION & BAYLESS

BY:

Paul & Marie Brown
(Thurman E. Jackson)
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STATE OF NEW MEX1CO
CACRGY AND MINERALS LhDAidsssd- ‘
L CONSERVATION DIVISION BEFORE THE

| OIL CONSERVATION CONMMISSION

‘ Santa Fe, New Mexico

N THE MATTER OF THE HEARING - gq,_,_
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION | Care Ncb ~_—______v;xnm.i' No._ ¥
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF \Subm-med by

CONSIDERING: ,
\ Hearing Date_____———————""

CESE NO. /i3
Order NoO. R-6183

APPLICATION OF MERRION & BAYLESS
FOR COMPULSORY POOLING, RIO ARRIBA
COUNTY, NEW MEXICO. -

ORDER OF THE DIVISION
BY THE DIVISION:

This cause came On for hearing at 9 a.m. On November 14,

1979, at santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Daniel S.
Nut-ter.

NOW, on this__21st day of November, 1979, the Division
pirector, having considered the testimony., the record, and’
the recommendations of +he Examiner, and being fully advised
in the premises,
FINDS:

<

(1) That due public notice having been ;iven as reguired
by lav, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the
subject matter thereof.

(z) That the épplicant, Merrion & Bayless, seeks an
order pooling all mineral interests in the pictured Cliffs
formation underlying the sW/4 of Section 27, Township 24
North, Range 2 West, NMPM, South Blanco—Pictured cliffs
Pool, Rio Arriba County, New lMexico.

(3) That the applicant has the right to drill and proposes
to drill a well at a standard jocation thereon.

(4) That there are interest owners in the proposed proration
unit who have not agreed to pool their interests.

(s} That to avoid the drilling of unnecessary wells, to
protect correlative rights, and to afford to the ownex of
each interest in said unit the opportunity to recover OY
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.

receive without unnecessary expense his just and fair share
of the gas in said pool, the subject application should be
approved by pocling all mineral interests, whatever they
may be, within said unit.

(6) That the applicant should be designated the operator
of the subject well and unit.

(7) That any non-consenting working interest owner
should be afforded the opportunity to pay his share of
estimated well costs to the operator in lieu of paying his
share of reasonable well costs out of production.-

(8) That any non-consenting working interest owner that
"does not pay his share of estimated well costs should have
withheld from prcduction his share of the reasonable well
costs plus an additional 200 percent thereof as a reasonable
charge for the risk involved in the drilling of the well.

(9) That any non-consenting interest owner should be
afforded the opportunity to object to the actual well costs
but that actual well costs should be adopted as the
reasonable well costs in the absence of such objection.

- (10) That following determination of reasonable well
costs, any non-consenting working interest owner that has
paid his share of estimated costs should pay to the operator
any amount that reasonable well costs exceed estimated well
costs and should receive from the operator any amount that
paid estimated well costs exceed reasonable well costs.

(11) That $150.00 per month should be fixed as a reason-
able charge for supervision (combined fixed rates); that the
operator should be authorized tec withhold from production the
proportionate share of such supervision charge attributable
to each non-~consenting working interest, and in addition
thereto, the operator should be_ autlcrized to withhold from
production the proportionate share of actual expenditures
required for operating the subject well, not in excess of
what are reasonable, attributable to each non-consenting
working interest.

(12) 'hat all proceeds from production from the subject
well which are not disbursed for any reason should be placed
in escrow to be paid to the true owner thereof upon demand
and proof of ownership.
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(13) That upon the failure of the operator of said pooled
unit to commence drilling of the well to which said unit is
dedicated on or before February 15, 1980, the order pooling
said unit should become null and void and of no effect
whatsoever.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That all mineral interests, whatever they may be,
in the Pictured Cliffs formation underlying the SW/4 of
Section 27, Township 24 North, Range 2 West, NMPM, South
Blanco-Pictured Cliffs Pool, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico,
are hereby pooled to form a standard l60-acre gas spacing
and proration unit to be dedicated to a well to be drilled
at a standard location thereon.

PROVIDED EOWEVER, that the operator of said unit shall
commence the drilling of said well on or before the 15th
day of February, 1980, and shall thereafter continue the
drilling of said welli with due diligence to a depth sufficient
to test the Pictured Cliffs formation;

PROVIDED FURTHER, that in the event said operator does
not commence the drilling of said well on or before the
15th day of February, 1980, Order (1) of this order shall be
null and. void and of no effect whatsocaver, unless said
operator obtains a time extension from the Division for good
cause shown.

PROVIDED FURTHER, that should said well not be drilled to
completion, or abandonment, within 120 days after commence-
ment thereof, said operator shail appear before the Division
Director and show cause why Order (1) of this order should
not be rescinded.

(2) That Merrion & Bayless are hereby designated the
operator of the subject well and unit.

(3) That after the effective date of this order and
within 90 days prior to commencing said well, the operator
shall furnish the Division and each known working interest
owner in the subject unit an itemized schedule of estimated
well costs.

(4) That within 30 days from the date the schedule of
estimated well costs is furnished to him, any non-consenting
working interest owner shall have the right to pay his share
of estimated well costs to the operator in lieu of paying his

L4
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share of reasonable well costs out cf production, and that
any such ownexr who pays his share of estimated well costs
as provided above shall remain liable for operating costs
but shall not be liable for risk charges.

(5} That the operator shall furnish the Division and
each known working interest owner an itemized schedule of
actual well costs within 90 days following completion of
the well; that if no objection to the actual well costs is
received by the Division and the Division has not objected
within 45 days following receipt of said schedule, the actual
well costs shall be the reasonakle well costs; provided
‘however, that if there is an objection to actual well costs
within said 45-day period the Division will determine
reasonable well costs after public notice and hearing.

(6) That within 60 days following determination of reason-
able well costs, any non-consenting working interest cwner
that has paid his share of estimated costs in advance as
provided above shall pay to the operator his pro rata
share of the amount that reasonable well costs exceed
estimated well costs and shall receive from the operator
his pro rata share of the amount that estimated well costs
exceed reasonable well costs.

- (7) That the operator is hereby authorized to w1thhold
- the follow1ng costs and charges from production: e
(A} The pro rata share of reasonable well costs
‘. .- attributable to each non-consenting working
" interest owner who has not paid his share
of estimated well costs within 30 days
from the date the schedule of estimated
well costs is furnished .to him.

: (B) As a charge for the risk involved in the

ews. ~ -v. —... . drilling of the well, 200 percent of the
pro rata share of reasonable well costs
attributable to each non-consenting working
interest owner who has not paid his share
of estimated well costs within 30 days from
the date the schedule of estimated well
costs is furnished tc him.

(8) That the operator shall distribute said costs and
charges withheld from production to the parties whc advanced
the well costs.
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(9) That $150.00 per month is hercby fixed as a
reasonable charge for supcrvision {combined fixed rates);
that the operator is hereby authorized to withheld from
production the proportionate share of such supervision
charge attributable to each non-consenting working interest,
and in addition thereto, the operator is hereby authorized
to withhold from production the proportionate share of _
actual expenditures required for operating such well, not
in excess of what are reasonable, attributable to each non-
consenting working interest.

(10) That any unsevered mineral interest shall be
considered a seven-eighths (7/8) working interest and a
one~-eighth {1/8) royalty interest for the purpose of
allocating costs and charges under the terms of this order.

(11} That any well costs or charges which are to be paid
out of production shall be withheld only from the working
interests share of production, and no costs or charges
shall be withheld from production attributable to royalty
interests. :

(12) That all proceeds from production from the subject
well which are not disbursed for any reason shall immediately
be placed in escrow in Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, to be
paid to the true owner thereof upon demand and proof of
ownership; that the operator shall notify the Division of
the name and address of said escrow agent within 30 days
from the date of first deposit with =said escrow agent. :

- (13) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Division may deem
necessary. N

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-
above designated.

TATE OF NEW MEXICO

JOE D.
Director

SEAL

dr/




RLB COKRTACTS W/MARIE BROWN

RE: PIC CLIFF WELL

S Involving Brown's 40 Acres

In early 1979 (if not late 1978) after receiving indications from
USGS they would demand a Pictured Cliff Well in the SW-1/4 27-T24N-R2W to

protect the USA minerals in NW-1/4 SW-1/4 from drainage, I contacted

Marie Brown regarding leasing her 40 acres (being SW-1/4 SW-1/4) to enable

us to form 160 acre pro-ration unit.

Mrs. Brown would not discuss leasing except fcr a Dakota formationm

well. I proposed a lease only to base of Pictured Cliffs but she was not f 3
interested.

At a subsequent meeting in summer of 1979, I went to their house to

again discuss a lease and Mr. and Mrs. Brown rode in my pick-up with me to

look at an old road leading to their acreage which we agreed to rebuild if

we drilled the well on their land. They insisted on right to have free gas
/

regardless of the location of the well. I explained the USGS regulationT/ .
would not permit a household tie to the well if located on USA minerals.l
I talked with the Browns frequently and became aware they had leased
to a company in Albuquerque, Rio Grande Explcration and Production. This -
lease required a Dakota test well and initially Rio Grande was willing to
participate in tﬁe Pictured Cliff Well, however, after I had prepared papers
for their execution they became aware they would not be able to drill the
Dakota due to financial problems and consequently they could not earn
the Pictured Cliffs Formation by joining us.
After the Rio Crande lease expired, I again talked to the Browas but
they were adament in their demands and JGM & RLB concluded it would be
unwise to locate the proposed well on the Brown iand so the well site

was located on the USA minerals, likewise the access road to the well was

located to avoid Brown land.




.

. Except to drive in to the Brown house, 1 did not drive over their land
except on the aforementicned inspecticn when both Browns were with me.
1 have no knowledge of how Fred Kerr surveyed into the well site.
It was at this time we concluded there was no hope in obtaining
a lease from the Browns nor their i)articipating in the well and we requested

the forced pooling hearing. This occurred late fall of 1979. ..
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L OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSIC N
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05-14-80

05-15-80

05-16-80
05-17-80
05-19-80

05-20-80

05-21-80

05-22-80

08-07-80

MERRION & BAYLESS
East Lindrith #5
1600 FSL & 1000 FWL
Section 27, T24N, R2W
Rie Arriba County, hew Mexico

DAILY REPORT

Move in rig up James DPrilling Company.

Spud 9-3/4" hole to 103'. Set 97 fr. of 7", 23 1b/ft surface casing
with 50 sx. Drilling ar 550'.

Drilling at 1700', vis. 33, wt. 9.3

Drilling at 2400', everything ok.
Drilling at 3080', lost circulation. (SSD)

Lost circulation at 3080'. Regained 90%Z returns by 3150'. Mud wt. 9.1,
vis. 80, water loss 8.0. (JGM)

TD @ 3275. WOC. Birdwell ran Induction Electric leg 3245 to surface.
Gamma Ray, Density Neutron 3240-1700. Ran 107 jts. 3-1/2", 9.3#, J-55
seal lock casing. Set at 3251 K.B. and cemented with 150 sx (279 cu.ft.)
Dowell RFC cement. Displaced plug to 3235' K.B. with full circulation
until last 8 bbls of displacement which was lost, but hole remained full.
Plug dowvn 2:30 a.m. (JGM)

Wilson Service Co. ran temperature survey from surface to 3240'. Found
top of cement @ 1400'. (JGM)

Rigged up Cementers Inc. Pressure tested to 3400 PSIG, Pumping in
€ 1/2 BPM @ 3400 pumped away 3 Bbls. Water rigged down. (JCA)

BEFORE THE
OIL CONSERVATION CONMISSION
Santa Fe, Mew Maxico

Case Nob&i_&:!ﬂbl: Na.‘*_z__ '
v

Submitted by _

Hearing Daie_
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10-24-7%

10-25-79

10-26-79
10-27-79
10-28-79
10-29-79
10-30-79

10-21-79
11-01-79
11-02-79
11-03-79
11-04-79
11-05-79

11-06-7%

11-07-79
il-08-79
11-09-~79
11-10-79
11-11-79
11-12-79

11-13-79

11-14-79

s A i TR PR SR S M 1 W T WAy e . -

WELL HISTORY

MERRION & BAYLESS
East Lindrith No. 4
NM~-03992
SE/NE Section 26, T24N, R2W
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico

Move in, rig up Wilson Drilling Co.

Spud 9-3/4" hole to 95 ft. Set 95 ft. of 7", 23 1lbs/ft surface
casing.

Driliing out from.-under surface.

Drilling @ 910 ft. e e e wmw,fwf,mw“,mv,mmx}
Drilling @ 1560 ft. e e e ey

Drilling @ 2380 ft. ; L e
R G

Trip at 2540 ft.

. i,

Drilling € 2650 ft. i~. . : ‘ﬂ_!A; )
Drilling € 2980 ft. o I
Drilling @ 3240 ft.

Lost circulation at 3260 ft., regained.

Bit plugged with LCM, making trip.

Attempting to get back to bottom:; hole heaving and tight.

Lost circulation for past 24 hours. Approximately 650 bbls.
pumped away, no returns.

Still lost circulaticon. Attempting to spot cement plug.
Shut down, mud and snow, roads impassible.
Shut down, mud and snow, roads impassible.

Shut down, mud and snow, roads impassible.

Shut down, mud and snow, roads impassible.
shut down, mud and snow, roads impassible.

Started operations € noon yesterday; re—en?eged nole; lost
180 bbls mud € 800 ft. Reaming hole and mixing mud.

Reached 0ld TD of 3260 -~ could not circulate, started drilling
blind.



Merrion & Bayless
East Lindrith #4
Well History

Page 2

11-15-79

11-16-79

11-17-79

11-19-79

11-26-79

12-03-79

12-7-79
12-8-79
12-9-79
12-10-79

12-11-79

Reached TD @ 3351 ft. while drilling with no circuiation since 3260 ft.

Hole in very poor condition and unable to run open hole logs. Trip
out laying down drill pipe.

Finished laying down drill pipe. Cut saw tooth end on shoe joint and
started running 3-1/2", 9.2#, K-55, buttress thread casing. Hit

first bridge at 550' and started rotating casing. Circulated through
bridges from 535 to 1000 ft. Ran free to 1900 ft. Circulated through
bridges to 2400 ft. Ran free to bottom. Rotated and cleaned out to
3350 ft.

Landed casing @ 3357 ft K.B. Rig up Dowell and cemented with 50 sx

RFC Thixotropic cement with 25 1lbs/sx gilsonite followed by 100 sx

50-50 Class 'H' arnd pozmix with 2% gel and 25 lbs/sx gilsonite and 1/4#
celoflake. Used hesitation squeeze technique while placing cement.
Attempted to seal off loss circulation zome. Staged plug displacement
over 2-1/2 hr. period. Displaced plug at 3345 ft. at 5:00 a.m. Bumped
plug w/ 1000 PSIG. Bled back and held okay. No circulation established
during cement job. Well on vacuum throughout job.

Ran temperature survey from surface to 3345 ft. Found top of cement at
3250 ft. WOCT.

Rig up Blue Jet, ran cement bond log. Found PBTD 3351 ft. K.B. Top of
cement @ 3205. Good bond from 3205 to 3250, excellent bond from 3250 te
3351. Ran Gamma Ray - Collar - Neutron log from 3351 ft. K.B. to 2000
ft. K.B. Top of Pictured Cliffs @ 3290 ft. Welder installed 3-1/2"

NUE 10rd collar @ surface. Made up valve and shut in well.

Rig up Western Co. Pressured casing to 4000 PSIG, held ok. Rig up Blue
Jet. Perforated 3 holes 3340, 3343, 3346 per correlation log. Broke down
w/ water, rate 11 BPM, pressure 1850 PSIG. Estimate 3 holes open. 1ISDP
150 PSIG. Perforated 5 holes 3298, 3301, 3306, 3316, 3324 per correlation
log. Broke down rate 18 BPM, pressure 1000 PSIG. Estimate all 8 holes
open. Fracked w/ 500 gals 15% acid, 40,000 lbs. 10/20 sand, 924 bbls.
water w/ 2-1/2 1bs/1000 gal FR-2, 1 gal/1000 Clay Stabilizer in pad, 1.4
gal/1000 adamal, 1/2 gal/l1000 gal adicide. ISDP 150 PSIG. Down to 50
PSIG in 1/2 min. Shut in.

Move in, Rig up C & C 0il Field Services. Swabbed 3 hours, rig hroke down.
Rig broke down.

Rig broke down.

Fixed rig. Hung up swab, worked for 3 hours trying to free swab.

Spear off to swab.mandrel. Depthameter out, mardrel @ 3263 ft. Retreived
sinker bar, and line. Released rig. Waiting on workover rig.




Merrion & BAyless
£ast Lindrith #4
Well History

Page 3

04-21-80

04~-22-80

05-07-80

05-08-80

05-09-80

06-04-80

07-07-80

07-08-80

07-09-80

07-10-80

07-22-80

07-23-80

Ran sinker bar. Found swab and mandrell at 3267'. TFluid level at 2500'.
Rig down. (JCA)

Swabbed 10 runs. Brought back 20 bbls of frac water and sand; Swab cup
sanded up. Rigged down. (JCA)

Rigged up Flint. Ran sinker bar. Found fill @ 982'. (JCA)

Ran sinker bar. Found £ill @ 982'. Ran 1-1/2" EUE tubing string & Dotco
fishing tool to 3294'. Circulated with pump truck while turning to the
right. Pressured to 1800 PSI. Tripped tubing. (JCA)

Ran sinker bar. Found bottom @ 2293'., Ran 1-1/2" EUE string and Dotco
grabber tool. Tripped tubing and shut in. (JCA)

L & B Speed Drill drilled up and circulated out all of swab mandril and

rubbers with possible exception of bottom swab nut. Cleaned out to PB i3
depth but could nct circulate through perf zone and lost 60 bbls. water. it
Pulled 3 jts. of tubing and kelly length (109') and left tubing in hole. o
Bit sub and drag wing bit on tubing.

RED NOTE: Bit will not clear wellhead; will need to strip off he:zg.
Remazining in hole: 100 jts. tubing plus sub plus Ekit. ;

i
Well now ready to kick cff and place on preoduction. (RL: } P

Move in. Rig up. Action Swab Co. Run sinker bar with depthometer.
Found TD @ 3250'. Fluid level @ 2000. Well dead. SDON. (JCA)

?
Ran in with Swab Cup. Paraffin Plug @ 600'. Worked through cutting t
with 20 Gals. diesel. Swabbed 16 runs pulling 1000' of fluid. 1
Brought back 35 Bbls. of fluid. Slight show of gas. TSTM. SDON. (JCA) !
Swabbed 11 runs pulling.1000' of fluid gas cut. Brought back 25 Bbls. ,
Casing pressure 310 PSIG. Tubing pressure 195 PSIG. AFter swabbing !
dropped te 155 PSIG. on casing. SDON. (JCA) {

Casing pressure 300 PSIG. Tubing pressure 230 PSIG. swabbed 26 runs
pulling 500’ of gas cut fluid. Brought back 20 Bbls. fluid. Casing
pressure dropped to 100 PSIG. Blowing estimated 50 MCF to atmosphere. A
Possible sand off across perfs. Rig down. Move off. (JCA) ;

Move in rig up L & B Speed Drill. Tag fill with bit on 1-1/2" tubing @ 3330'.
Estimated 30' of fill in wellbore. Lay down 10 jts. SDON. (JCA)

Come out of hole with 1~1/2" tubing and bit. Retally. SDON. (JCA)




e

. Merrion & Bayless 3
East Lindrith #4
Well History
Page &

07-24-80 Run 1-1/2" tubing in hole, Clean cut with air to 3351', making est. 50 MCF
gas with heavy spray of water. Lay down 2 jts and SDON. Lzave blowing to
j atmesphere. (JCA) .

07-25-80 Run in and tag with 1-1/2" tubing. Wellbore still clean to 3351'. Land
with 103 jts. in hole @ 3334'. Unload with air compressor. Making drilling

mud, cotton seep hulls, water, etc. Very little gas. Rig down and move
off. (JCA)

06-30-81 Move in. Rig up B&H Service Company. Swab 1-1/2" tubing. 12 runs. Made little
gas and 10 BBL H20. Left tubing open. SDON. (JCA)

07-01-81 Rained out. Could not get to location. (JCA)

07-03-81 Swabbed 2 runs. Well unloaded. Blew down in 20 minutes. Left fluid @
600" off bottom. Rig down. Move off. (JCA)
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EXHIBIT “A”

LEASE SCHEOULE TO _Farmout Agreement ., DATED _(ctober 17 19 80
CONOCO INC.
BETWEEN QI XNERX KKK XN OOOMKKNXXAND _MERRION & BAYCESS J. GREGORY MERRION & , COUNTYRXXXEW oF _Sandoval ,STATE OF _New Mo
. : ROBERT L. BAYLESS .

\ CONTINENTAL | .

LEASE NUMBER  |LESSOR LESSEE DATE DESCRIPTION 80CHE

92915 ~Jicarilla Apache Humble 071 & 12-28-50 Township 23 North, Range 4 West, Sandoval County,
Indian Tribe Refining Co. New Mexico

Insofar and only insofar as said lease covers the

S/2 Section 19 and $/2 Section 20, containing 540
acres more or less and limited in depth to the

| leasehold rights from surface to the base of the

F Pictured Cliffs formation.

nDrEa~r~ H
}{ oL C NS eiN- THE §
S CONST Y ey oy ;
i PORNIIAE inN COMMISSIO N
, 57 o o Mow Mexico ‘
]' Case r‘m: N ‘& :
c asiait Ne. :

Subriiad o }
By {




EXHIBIT “A*

il

LEASE SCHEDULE TO _Farmout Agreement _, DATED_OQOctober 17 .19 80 T,
XRano  TMERRION & BAYLCESS J. GREGORY MERRION & ., COUNTY/RXR(IN oF __Sandoval ,STATE OF __New Mexico .
; ROBERT L. BAYLESS .
; RECORDED
LESSEE DATE DESCRIPTION BOOK [PAGE
Apache Humble Qi1 & 12-28-50 Township 23 North, Range 4 West, Sandoval County, 7 193
be Refining Co. New Mexico
! Insofar and only insofar as said lease covers the
' 5/2 Section 19 and S/2 Section 20, containing 640
; acres more or less and limited in depth to the
k leasehold rights from surface to the base of the
! Pictured Clitfs formation.
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’ i AAPL FORM G110
f MODEL FORM OPERATING AGREEMENT —1956
!, ’ Non-Federal Lands

I

.

EXHIBIT "E"
to
FARMOUT AGREEMENT DATED OCTOBER 17, 1980
By and Between CONOCO INC.
and MERRION- & BAYLESS
J. GREGORY MERRION & ROBERT L. BAYLESS

OPERATING AGRUEEMENT
DATED

__October 17 , 1980

"FOR UNIT AREA IN TOWNSHIP 23 North = RANGE _ 4 West

Sandoval___ _ __ COUNTY, STATE QF NewMexico |

AN

AMERICAN ASSOCIATION QOf PETROLEUM LANDMEN

APPROVED FORM. AAPL NO. 610

MAY BE ORCERED DIRECTLY FROM THE PUBLISHER

KRAFTBILT PRODUCTS, BOX 800, TULSA 7410%
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HENS

All taxes of every kind and nature assessed or levied upon or in connection with the Joint Property, the opera-

tion thereof, or the production therefrom, and which taxes have been paid by the Operator for the benefit of the
Parties,

Taxes

Insurance

Net premiums paid for insurance required to be carried for the Joint Operations for the protection of the Par-
ties. In the event Joint Operations are conducted in a slate in which Operator may act as salf-insurer for Work-
men’'s Compensation and/or Employers Liability under the respective state's laws, Operator may, at its election,
include the risk under its self-insurance program and in that event, Operatcr shall include a charge at Operator's
cost not to exceed manual rates.

Other Expcaditures

Any other experditure not covered or dealt with in the foregoing provisions of this Section IT, or in Section III,
and which is incurred by the Operator in the necessary and proper conduct of the Joint Operations.

IIl. OVERHEAD

Overhead - Drilling and Producing Operations
i. As compensation for administrative, supervision, office services and warehousing costs, Operator shall charge
drilling and producing operations on either:
( X ) Fixed Rate Basis, Paragraph 1A, or
( )} Percentage Basis, Paragraph 1B.
Unless otherwise agreed to by the Parties, such charge shall be in lieu of costs and expenses of all offices
and salaries or wages plus applicable burdens and expenses of all personnel, except those directly chargeable
under Paragraph 2A, Section II. The cost and expense of services from outside sources in connection with
matters of taxation, traffic, accounting or matters before or involving governmental agencies shall be considered
as included in the Overhead rates provided for in the above selected Paragraph of this Section III unless such
cost and expense are agreed to by the Parties as a direct charge to the Joint Account. -
ii. The salaries, wages and Personal Expenses of Technical Employees and.or the cost of professional consultant
services and contract services of technical personnel directly employed on the Joint Property shall ( ) shall
not { X ) be covered by the Overhead rates.

A. Overhead - Fixed Pate Basis
(1) Operator shall charge the Joint Account at the following rates per well per month:

Drilling Well Rate $_2.700.00
Producing Well Rate § 270.00

(2) Application of Overhead - Fixed Rate Basis shall be as follows:
(a) Drilling Well Rate

{1] Charges for onshore driiling wells shall begin on the date the well is spudded and terminaie on
the date the driliing or completion rig is released, whichever is later, except that no charge shall
be made during suspension of drilling operations for fifteen (15) or more consecutive days.

{2] Charges for offshore drilling wells shall begin on the date when drilling or completion equipment
arrives on location and terminate on the dute the drilling or completion equipment moves off loca-
tion or rig is released, whichever occurs first, except that no charge shall be made during suspen-
sion of diilling operations for fifteen (13) or more consecutive days

{3} Charges for welis undergoing any type of workover or recompletion for a period of {2 (5) con-

secutive days or more shail be made at the drilling well rate. Such charges shall bé applied for

the period from date workover gperations, with rig, commence through date of rig release, except
that no charge shall be made during suspension of operations for fifteen (15) or more consecutive
days.

() Producing Well Rates
(1] An active well either produced or injected into for any portion of the month shall be considered
as a one-well charge for the entire month.
[2] Each active completion in a multi-compieted well in which production is not cornmingled down

hole shall be considered as a one-well churge providing each completion is considered a separate -
well by the governing regulatory authority.

{3] An inactive gas well shut in because of overproduction or failure of purchaser to take the produc-
tion shall be considered as a one-well charge providing the gas well is directly connected to a per-
manent sales outlet.

[4] A one-well charge may be made for the mouth in which plugging and abandonment operztions
are completed on any well.

{5] Al other inactive wells (inciuding but not limited to inactive wells covered by unit allowable,
lease allowable, transferred zllowable, ctc.) shall not qualify for an overhead charge.

(3) Tue well rates shall be adjusied as of the fisst day of April each year following the effective date ol thc
agreement to which this Accounting DProcedurv iz sitached. The adjustment shall be computed by malt-

plying the rate currently i1 use by the percentiue increase or decrease in the average weekly earnings of
Crude Petroleum and Gas Droducton Workers o the last calendar year compared 1o the calendar veoy
precedins as shown by the mdes of avereoe woekh canunas of Crude Petroleum und Gus Fivids Proiue- .

tion Workers as publisired by the Untted States Depurimient of Lubor, Burcau of Labor Statistics, or the
equivalent Canadian index as published by Statisties Canuda, as applicable. The adjusted rates shall be
the rates currently in use, plus or minus the computed adjustment.




Docket No. 23-81

Dockets Mos. 25-81 and 26-81 are tentatively set for August 12 and 26, 1981, Applications for hearing must
be filed at lesast 22 days in advance of hcaring date.

DOCKET: COMMISSION HEARING - MONDAY - JULY 20, 1981

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION - 9 A.M, - ROOM 205
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

£ 6892:

(DE NOVO)

—_— -

Application of Merrion & Bayless for compulsory pooling, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled csuse, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the South
Blanco-Pictured Cliffs Pool underlying the SW/4 of Section 27, Township 24 North, Range 2 West, to
be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location theareon. Also to de considered will be
the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as
sctual operating costs and charges for supervision. Also to be considered will be the designation
of applicant as operstnr of the well and a4 charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

Upon application of Merrion & Bayless, this cace will be heard De Novo pursuant te the provisions of

Rule 1220,

T
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July 14, 1981

Case 6892 - Application of
Merrion & Bayless for Compulsory

Pooling, RiO Arriba Countys

New MexicoO

My. Joe D. Ramey

pDivision Director

State of New Mexico

0il Conservation pivision ; 4
State Land Office Building C
ganta Fe, New Mexico 87501

o g e

Gentlemen;
This refers to the Notice of Publication published July 9 1981
be held July 20, 1981 to consider the
ory pooling, Rio

ublic hearing tO

¢ Merrion & Bayless for compuls
New Mexico: South Blanco—?icture
swy of Section 27, Township 24 North,

d Cliffs Pool

of a P
Range 2 West,

Application O
Arriba County,
underlying the
Case 6892.

n behalf of interested parties aot named in the Notice, 1 request
that the proposed hearing date be postponed for 90 days- The
eason is that ugon information and belief:

st in the af
has been sen
rd to have such

e g it TR 5

fected min-
t individual—

ng an intere
interests

The notice to parties havi
rals is jnadequate because nNC notice
y to those parties known and of reco
n its face appears_to be fraudulent be-
| i1l . " when in fact

a well to be drillecd.:
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use it refers to
well was unlawfully drilled be

rion was filed;
fore whom this applica-

s or employees of the Commission be
ed direct OT indirect

be heard ma undisclos
i i in the outcome of the proceed—

There is jnsufficient time toO jnvestigate the facts pefore the

vscheduled hearing-

postponement, it is requested that the Commis—
to have an

addition toO the
tly all parties of recor

. notify direc
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Mr. Joe D. Ramey
Division Director
State of New Mexico
July 14, 1981

Page 2

on Case 6892 includiug,
particularly, statements by the applicants Tépresenting that g

well has not been drilled at the site, and including the ex parte
determination of the Commission or its employees.

Additionally, the record should

disclosure of interests by membe
employees.

be augmented with statements of
rs of the Commission or its

Respectfully submitted,
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE DISTRICT COURT

J. GREGORY MERRION and ROBERT L.
BAYLESS, individually and doing
business 2as MERRICN & BAYLESS,

Petitioner,

—‘vs—

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION OF
THE STATE OF NEV MEXICO,

Respondent,

—VS—

PAUL BROWN and MARIE BROWN,
husband and wife,

Intervenors.

This matter h
Stipu
1T 1S THEREFORE ORDERED that the
tion Division shall grant to tl

Intervenors a DeN

Case 6892; and

1T 1S FURTHER ORDERED

shall be dismi

aving come before the Cour

1ation of the parties hereto,

New Mexico 0il Conserva-

1e Petitioners and to the

ovo Hearing in 0il Conserva

that this petition and Cros

ssed without prejudice to any party hereto.

COUNTY CF RIO ARRIBA

DRIGINAL PLEADING
EILED ON__{p//5/ 5/

4

Zp  COUNTY
MSTRIGT COURT CLERK'S OFFICE

No. Ra 80-390(c)

t upon the

tion Commission

sclaim




Done and Ordered this _day of June, 19381.

Judge ot the District Court

Submitted by:

YELLAKRIN & KELLAHIN
) /

P a -
MR AT

W. Thomas Kellahin

P.0. Box 1769

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
(505) 982-4285

APPROVED BY:

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

By

PAUL and MARIE BROWN

By

Dale B. Dilts




STATE OF NEW MEXICD —~ EZCEIVED ..

ENERGY & MINERALS DEPARTMENT L ML301980
OIL OONSERVATION DIVISION il CONSTRVATION DIViSici™
SANTA FE

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION OF NEW MEXTCO FOR THE
PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

Case No. 6892
Order No. R-6398

APPLICATION OF MERRION & BAYLESS

FOR COMPULSORY POOLING, RIO ARRIBA
COUNTY, NEW MEXIOO

APPLICATION FOR REHEARING

COMES NOW MERRION & BAYLESS, by their attorneys KELLAHIN & KELLAHTN ,
and pursuant to the Provision of Section 70-2-25 New Mexico Statutes
Ammotated, 1978, and apply to the 0il Conservation Division of New Mexico
for Rehearing of the above capticned Case No. 6892 and Order No. R-6366
issued pursuant thereto and in support thereof state:

STATEMENT OF FACTS:

1. The applicant, Merrion & Bayless, received New Mexico 0il
Conservation Division Order No. R-6366 on June 16, 1980 under the Division
cover letter dated June 13, 1580. Said order, attached as Exhibit "A", was
entered on June 5, 1980 and adversely affects Merrion & Bayless, a party herein.

2. That on June 16, 1980, Merrion & Bayless wrote a letter to the 0il
Conservatim Division deposited in the U.S. Mails on June 16, 1980, postage
paid, attached hereto as Exhibit "B", requesting another hearing on this matter
to have the risk factor penalty increased to 200%.

3. That the risk factor entered herein is arbitrary and not supported
by substantial evidernce.

4. That the substantial evidence in this case supports the awarding
of a 2007 risk factor-.

5. That on July 2, 1980, Paul and Marie Brown, an interested and affected
party to this case, through their attorney, mailed a letter requesting a De
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Novo Hearing in this matter, said letter mailed to the 0il Conservation
Division, deposited in the U.S. Mails on July 2, 1980, postage paid, and
attached hereto as Exhibit "C'".

6. That on July 10, 1980, Merrion & Bayless, through their attommeys
filed ancther application for a De Novo Hearing which was received by the
New Mexico 0il Conservation Division on July 10, 1980, a copy of which is
attached hereto as Exhibit 'D'".

7. That all the affected parties have timely applied for a De Novo
Hearing.

8. That on July 16, 1980, the New Mexico 0il Conservation Division
sent to the attorneys for the respective parties a letter denying the applications
for a De Novo Hearing for both parties, a copy of which is attached hereto as
Exhibit "E'".

GROUNDS FOR REHEARING

1. Section 70-2-13 NMSA-1978 provides in part that:
'"When any matter or proceedings is referred to
an examiner and a decision is rendered thereon,
any party adversely affected shall have the
right to have said matter heard De Novo before
the Commission upon application filed with the
division within thirty days fram the time any
such decision is rendered."

2. Although the subject order was entered on Thursday June 5, 1980,
it was not mailed to the affected parties until Friday, June 13, 1980.

3. That the failure of the Division to timely mail copies of the
order to the affected parties on the same date as the date of the order
substantially reduces the time for the affected party to then file an
application for a Hearing De Novo.

4. That such action by the Division has prejudiced the rights of
Merrion & Bayless in this case and has arbicrarily denied them procedural
due process.

5. That the thirty day period for filing an application for a De Novo
Hearing in this case should be from the date of the receipt of the order by

the affected parties and not the date of the order itself.
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6. That the mailing of en order by the Division to the affected parties
fails to provide a reliable method of timely informing the affected parties
of that decision.

7. That the letter mailed by Merrion & Bayless on June 16, 1980,
(Exhibit B), constitutes timely filing of an application for De Novo Hearing.
8. That the aprlication filed by Kellahin & Kellahin as attorneys
for Merrion & Bayless on July 10, 1980, constitutes timely filing of an

application for De Novo Hearing.

9. That the application maiied by Dele B. Dilts as attorney for Paul
and Marie Brown, on July 2, 1980, constitutes timely filing of an application
for De Novo Hearing.

10. That the Division's letter of July 16, 1980, constitutes a decision
of the Division under Section 20-2-25 NVMSA-1978 and that this Application for
Rehearing has teen rimely filed.

11. That Rule 6 (a) and 6 (e) of the New Mexico Rules of Civil
Procedure should be applied to this case thereby enlarging the thirty day
period for filings herein.

12. That the Division should be required to adopt, establish, use and
apply in this case and all other cases & method of service of Division orders
to insure actual timely notice to the affected parties.

13. That the Division's actions in this case are arbitrary, capricious,
not supported by substantial evidence and are therefore unlawful, unvalid and
void.

WIFEREFORE, applicant prays that the Division grant & rehearing in the

+1

P
.Lal;, the

above captioned cause and that after rehearing as provided b
Division increase the risk factor penalty accessed in this case to the
statutory maximm of 200%.

Respectfully submitted,
& 1@1,4/@{

Thomas
P.O, Box 176%
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
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were mailed to Dale B. p

this &ﬂ

day of July, 1980.

R s A o sy

e foregoing

ilts,

attorney for Paul angd Marie Krown

Comannena
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

|

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
ALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
IVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF
ONSIDERING:s

CASE NO. 6892
Ordexr No, R-63166

H PLICATION OF MERRICN & BAYLESS
R COMPULSORY POOLING, RIUC ARRIBA
OUNTY, NEW MEXICO, :

{ :
ORDER OF THE DIVISION

Y THE DIVISION:

( This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on May 21, 1980,
t Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Richard L. Stamets.

{ NOW, on this day of June, 1980, the Division
irector, having ccnsﬂ%ered the testimony, the record, 2nd the
ecommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the

h remiges,

‘ FINDS

(1) That due pubiic notices having been given as required
y law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the
subject matter thereof.

l {2) That the applicant, Merrion & Bayless, seeks an order

ling all mineral interests in the South Blanco-Pictured
1if£fs Pool underlying the SW/4 of Section 27, Township 24
orth, Range 2 Weet, NMPM, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.

{3) <That the aéplicant has the right to drill and proposes
to drill a well at a standard location thereon.

{(4) That there are interest owners in the proposed proration
it who have nnt agreed to pool their interests.

(5) That to avoid the drilling of unnecessary wells, to
protect correlative rights, and to afford to the owner of each
interest in said unit the opportunity to recover or receive
without unnecessary expense his just and fair share of the gas
in said pool, the subject application should be approved by
oling all mineral interests, whatever they may be, within
aid unit.
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Case No, 6892
Order No., R-6366

(6) That the applicant should be designated the operator
of the subject well and unit.

(7) That any non-consenting working interest owner should
be afforded the opportunity to pay his share of estimated well

costs to the operator in lieun of pay’ng his share of reasonabla
hwoll costs out of production.

(8) That any non-consenting working interest owner who
does not pay his share of estimated well costs should have
llwithheld from production his share of the reasonable well costs
plus an additional 5 percent thereof as a reasonable charge for
the risk involved in the drilling of the well,

(3) That any non-consenting interest owner should be
afforded the opportunity to object to the actual well costs but
hthat actual well costs should be adopted as the reasonable well
costs in the absence of such objectiocn.

s

(10) That following determination of reasonable well costs,
any non-consenting working interest owner who has paid his
share of estimated costs should pay to the operator any amount
that reasonable well costs exceed estimated well costs and
should receive from the operator any amount that paid estimated
Lwall costs exceed reasonable well costs.

{(11) That $15C.00 should be fixed as a reasonable charge

for supervision {cocmbined fixed rates); that the operator should
be authcrized to withhold from production the proportionate share
of such supervision charge attributable to each non-consenting
working interest, and in addition thereto, the operator should be
authorized to withhold from production the proportionate share of
actual expenditures required for operating the subject well, not
in excess of what are reasonable, attributable to each non-
consenting working interest.

{12) That all proceads from production from the subject
well which are not disbursed fcr any reasoan should be placed

in escrow to be paid to the true owner thereof upon demand and
preof of ownership.

(13) That upon the failure of the operator of said poocled
unit to commence drilling of the well to which said unit is
|dedicated on or before Sep-ember 15, 1980, t!e order pooling

said unit should become null and void and of no effect whatso-
aver.
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Casa No., 6892
Oxrder Neo. R-6366

IT IS THERFORE ORDERED:

(1) That all mineral interests, whatever they may be,
in the South Blanco-Pictured Cliffs Pool underlying the SwW/4
of Section 27, Township 24 North, Range 2 West, NMPM, Rio
Arriba County, New Mexico, are hereby pooled to form a standard
l160~acre gas spacing and proratior unit to be dedicatad to a
well to be drilled at a standard location thereon.

PROVIDED HOWEVER, that the operator of s2id unit shall
commence the drilling of said well on or before the 15th day
of September, 1980, and@ shall thereafter continue the drilling
of said well with due diligence to a depth sufficient to test
Ltha Pictured Cliffs formation;

—

PROVIDED FURTHER, that in the event said operator does not

lcommence the drilling of said well on or before the 15th day of

September, 1980, Order (1) of this order shall be null and void

and of no effect whatecever, unless said operator obtains a time
extension from the Division for good cause ahown.

PROVIDED FURTHER, that should said well not be drilled to
completion, or abandonment, within 120 days after commencement
thereof, said operator shall appear before the Division Director
and show cause why Order (1) of this order should not be ras-
cinded.

q (2) That Merzion & Bayless is hereby designated the operator
of the subject well and unit.,

(3) That after the effective date of this order and within
90 days prior to commencing said well, the operator shall furnish
the Division and each known working interest owner in the subject
unit an itgxmized schedule of estimated well costs.

(4) That within 30 days from the date the schedule of
llestimated well costs is furnished to him, any non-consenting
working interest owner shall have the right to pay his share
of estirated well custs to the operator in lieu of paying his
share of reasonable well costs out of production, and that any
such ownexr who pays his share of estimated well costs as pro-
vided above shall remain liable for operating costs but shall
not be liakble for risk charges.

(5) That the operator shall furnish the Division and each
known working interest owner an itemized schedule of actual wvell
llcosts within 90 days following completion of the well; that if
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Case No, 6892
Order No. R-6366

no objection to the actual well costs is received by the Divisio
and the Division has not objected within 45 days following racei)
of sald schedule, the actual well costs shall be the reasonable
well costs; provided however, that if there is arn objection to
actual well costs within said 45~3ay period the Division will
determine reasonable well costs after public notice and hearing.

(6) That within 60 days following determination of reason- .
able well costs, any non-consenting woxking interaest owner who
has paid his share of estimated costs in advance as provided
above shall pay to the operator his pro rata share of the amount
that reasonable well costs exceed estimated well costs and shall
receive from the operator his pro rata share of the amount that
estimated well costs exceed reasonable well costs.

(7) That the operator is hereby authorized to withhold
the following costs and charges from production:

(A) The pro rata share of reasonable well costs
attributable to each non-consenting working
interest owner who has not paid his share of
estimated well costs within 30 days from the
date the schedule of estimated well costs is
furnished to him,

(B) As a charge for the risk involved in the
drilling of the well, 5 percent of the pro
rata share of reasonable well costs attribu-
table to each non-consenting working interest
owner who has not paid his share of estimated
well costs within 30 days from the date the
schedule of estimated well costs is furnished
to him,

(8) That the operator shall distribute said costs and
charges withheld from production to the partiee who advanced
the well costs,

(9) That $150.00 per month is hereby fixed as a reasonable
charge for supervision (combined fixed rates); that the operator
is hereby authorized to withhold frorcr production the proportion-
ate share of such supervision charge attributable to each non-
consenting working interest, and in addition thereto, the
operator is hereby authorized to withhold from production the
proportionate share of actual expenditures regquired for operating
such well, not in excess of what are reascnable, attributable to
each non~-consenting working interest.
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Case No, 6892
Order No, R=-6366

(10) That any unsevered mineral interest shall be con-
sidered a seven-eighths (7/8) working interest and a one-
eighth (1/8) royalty interest for the purpose of allocating
costs and charges under the terme of this order.

(11) That any well costs or charges which are to be paid
out of production shall be withheld only from the working
interests share of production, and no costs or charges shall
be withheld from production attributable to royalty interests.

(12) That all proceeds from production from the subject
well which are not disbursed for any reason shall immediately
be placed in escrow in Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, to be
paid to the true owner thercof upon demand and prcof of owner-
wship: that the operator shall notify the Division of the name

and address of said escrow agent within 30 days from the date
of first deposit with sald escrow agent.

(13) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-
designated. '

_STATE OF NEW MEXICO
oYL couszavm;gwxsxou

-

 Directer

fta/




June 16, 1980

State of New Mexico '
Energy & Minerals Department

0il Conservation Division

P.O. Box 2088

Santa Pe, ™ 87501

RE: Oxder #R-6366
Case 6892

Gentlemen:

We reguest a hearing to amend the risk factor provided in the above
Crder, We would like to point out that in November, 197¢, under Order
R-6193 a factor of 200% was allowed us. Because of the severe winter

we were unable to timely drill the prescribed well and the Order expired.
We were under notice from the U.S5.G.S., a copy of the letter being
attached, to drill a well in the SW/4 of Section 27, T244, R2W, to
prevent drainage of the USA minerals in the NW/SW of Section 27. After
we had requested the Forced Poccling hearina but prior to the actual
hearing a rotary rig became available and in order to fulfill our
obligation to the U.S5.G.S8. we drilled the subject well (East Lindrith £5.)
We should point out that no additional geologic. knowledge was available
to us subsegquent to the original hearing and prior to the drilling of
the subject well, s0 it is difficult to rationalize a change in the risk
fackar. '

Also, the well itself has beer drilled and casing cemented but no
completion work has been done and costs incurred (0 date are approxinately
only one-half of the eventual total coste.

It also should be pointed out that electric log interpretation in this
area is not precisely definitive and the risk of a successful completion
after the drilling of the well is very snbstantial.

TS
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041 Conservation bDivision '
June 16, 1980
Page 2.

Because of the above we request an amendment of the above Order to
change the risk factor tc 200% as allowed by law. If necessary to

accomplish this we wiquest a hearing or if required a DeNova hearing,
and in any instance at the earliest possible moment, ‘

Yours truly,

.

MERRION & BAYLESS

By

ROBERT L. BAYLESS

RI.B/eh

Encdosure (1)

o i 4 e




IR 611 Conservation Commission
e L -k P. 0. Box 2088

g g Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
&

Re: Order of the Division
Case No, 6892
Order No. R-6366

Gentlemen:

Paul Brown and Marie Ann Brown, his wife, hereby
appeal from the captioned order and respectfully request
another hearing de novo relative thereto. As grounds
therefor the Browns show the 011 Conservation Commission
that the gas well involved was completed by Merrion and
Bayless prior to the hearing on May 21, 1980.

Yours_very truly,

Dale B, Dilte
Attorney for the Browns
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KELLAHIN and KE!'LAHIN
Attorneys «t Lew

500 Doa Gaspar Avenue
Post Ofhice Box 1769
Telephone 982-4288

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 Area Code 505
July 10, 1980

Jason Kellabin
W. Thomas Kellshin

Karen Aubrey

Mr. Joe Ramey, Director

New Mexico 0il Conservation Division
P. 0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

re: Application of Merrion & Bayless
Case No. 6892, Order No. R-6366

Dear Mr. Ramey:

Merrion and Bayless request a hearing de novo before
the 0il Conservation Commission, particularly as to the
risk factor allowed in Order No. R-6366.

Yours very truly,

, Soeon RuLEL

Jason Kellahin

cc: J. Gregory Merrion

JK:msf
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BRUCE KING
GOVERNOA

LARRY KEHQE
SECAETARY

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ERGY aNnD MINERALS DEPARTMENT

Ot CONSERVATION DIVISION

POST OFFCE BOX 2088
STATE LAND OFFICE BUROING
SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO 87501

July 16, 1980 (5051 827-2434

Kellahin & Kellahin
Attorneys at Law

Post Office Box 1769

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Dale B. Dilts

Attorney at Law

4 Marble Plaza Center

6001 Marble N.E.

Albuquerque, New Mexico 87110

" Re: Case No. 6892
Order No. R-6366
Applications for
De Novo Hearing

Gentlemen:

Paul and Marie Brown and Merrion and Bayless, through
their attorneys, have requested de novo hearings in the
above-referenced case. After examining both applications
it appears that neither of the applications for de novo
hearings was timely filed.

The order for which de novo hearings are requested was
entered on June 5, 1980. The application for de novo hearing
should have been filed with the Commission nc later than July
7, 1980, within 30 days after issuance of the order. The
Brown application was received by the Commission on July 8,
1980, one day late. The Merrion and Bayless application was
received on July 10.

Accordingly, both applications for de novo hearings
before the 0il Conservation Commissicn are hereby denied.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
:f“BgL CONSERVATICN COMMISSION
i ,‘ »

~/IOE D.
./ Secretary

JDR/£4
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. paid, attached hereto as Exhibit "B, requestin

STATE OF NEW MEXICO g ”\ -W‘
1 Juraamen b
KNERGY & MINERALS DEPARTMENT HE X R P
NS*RVATION DIViSION
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION OfL CONS. NTA FE
IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION OF NEW MEXLCO FOR THE
PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:
Case No. 6892

Order No. R-6398

APPLICATION OF MERRION & BAYLESS
FOR CCMPULSORY POOLING, RIO ARRIBA
COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

APPLICATION FOR REHEARING

CMES NOW MERRICN & BAYLESS, by their attorneys KELIAHIN & KELLAHIN,
and pursuant to the Provision of Section 70-2-25 New Mexico Statutes
Annotéted, 1978, and apply to the 0il Conservation Division of New Mexico
for Rehearing of the above captioned Case No. 6892 and Order No. R-6366
issue/d:’pursmt thereto and in support thereof state:

STATERMENT OF FACTS:

‘1. Toe applicant, Merrion & Bayless, received New Mexico Oil
Conservation Division Order No. R-6366 on June 16, 1980 under the Division
cover letter dated June .13, 1980. Said order, attached as Exhibit "A'" was
entered on June 5, 1980 and adwversely affects Merrion & Bayless, a party herein.
2. That on June 16, 1980, Merrion & Bayless wrote a letter to the Gil

Conservation Division deposited in the U.S. Mails on June 16, 1980, postage

4 N T
Gearing dn this o

....g i 8 e 2 tt.er

to have the risk factor penalty increased to 2007.

3. That the risk factor entered herein is arbitrary and not supported

by substantial evidence.

4, That the substantial evidence in this case supports the awarding
of a 200% risk factor.

5. That on July 2, 1980, Paul and Marie Brown, an interested and affected

party to this case, through their attorney, mailed a letter requesting a De
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Novo Hearing in this matter, sajid letter mailed to the 0il Conservation
Division, deposited in the U.S. Mails on July 2, 1980, postage paid, and
attached hereto as Exhibit ''C".

6. That on July 10, 1980, Merrion & Bayvless, through their attommeys
filed another application for a De Novo Hearing which was received by the
New Mexico O0il Conservation Division on July 10, 1980, a copy of which is
attached hereto as Exhibit 'D".

7. That all the affected parties have timely applied for a De Novo
Hearing.

8. That on July 16, 1580, the New Mexico 0Oil Conservation Division
sent to the attorneys for the respective parties a letter denying the applications
for a De Novo Hearing for both parties, a copy of which is attached hereto as
Exhibit "E".

GROUNDS FOR REHEARTNG

1. Section 70-2-13 NMSA-1978 provides in part that:
"When any matter or proceedings is referred to
an examiner and a decision is rendered thereon,
any party adversely affected shall have the
right to have said matter heard De Novo before
the Commission upon application filed with the
division within thirty days from the time any
such decision is rendered."”

2. Although the subject order was entered on Thursday June 5, 1980,
it was not mailed to the affected parties wntil Friday, June 13, 1980.

3. That the failure of the Division to timely mail copies of the
order to the affected parties on the same date as the date of the order
substantially reduces the time for the affected party to then file an
applicatima for a Hearing De Novo.

4, That such action by the Division has prejudiced the rights of
Merrion & Bayless in this case and has arbitrarily denied them procedural
due process.

5. That the thirty day period for filing an application for a De Novo
Hearing in this case should be from the date of the receipt of the order by

the affected parties and not the date of the order itself.

T
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6. That the mailing of an order by the Division to the affected parties
fails to provide a reliable method of timely informing the affected parties
of that decision.

7. That the letter mailed by Merrion & Bayless on June 16, 1980,
(Exhibit B), constitutes timely filing of an application for De Novo Hearing.
8. That the application filed by Kellahin & Kellahin as attormeys
for Merrion & Bayless on July 10, 1980, constitutes timeiy filing of an

application for De Novo Hearing.

9. That the application mailed by Dale B. Dilts as attorney for Paul
and Marie Brown, on July 2, 1980, constitutes timely filing of an application
for De Novo Hearing.

10. That the Division's letter of July 16, 1980, constitutes a decision
of the Division under Section 20-2-25 NMSA-1978 and that this Application for
Rehearing has been timely filed.

11. That Rule 6 (a) and 6 (e) of the New Mexico Rules of Civil
Procedure should be applied to’ this case thereby emlarging the thirty day
period for filings herein.

12. That the Division should be required to adopt, establish, use and
apply in this case and all other cases a method of service of Division orders
to insure actual timely notice to the affected parties.

13. That the Division's actions in this case are arbitrary, capricious,
not supported by substantial evidence 'and are therefore unlawful, unvalid and

void.

4

WHEREFORE, applicant prays that the Division grant a rehearing in the
above captioned cause and that after rehearing as provided by law, the
Division increase the risk factor penalty accessed in this case tc the

statutory maximam of 2007.

Respectfully submitted,

By: \
W. Thomas Kellahin
P.O. Box 176
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
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I certify rhat a true and correct copy of the foregoing

were mailed to Dale B. Dilts, attorney for Paul and Marie Brown,

this __2.& day of July. 1980. (
/
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
CIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION FOR THEZ PURPOSE OF
CONSIDERING:

CASE NO,., 6892
Ordexr No. R-6366

APPLICATION OF MERRION & BAYLESS
TOR COMPULSORY POOLING, RIO ARRIBA
CCUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on May 21, 1980,
at tCanta Fa, New Mexico, before Examiner Richard L. Stamets,

NOW, on this 5 day of June, 1980, the Division
Director, having cons%dexed the testimony, the record, and the
recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the
premises,

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required
by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the
subject matter thereof,

(2) That the applicant, Merrion & Bayless, seeks an order
pooling all mineral interests in the South Blanco~Pictured
Cliffs Pool underlying the SW/4 of Section 27, Township 24
North, Range 2 West, NMPM, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.

(3) That the applicant has the right to drill and proposes
to drill a well at a standard location thereon.

(4) That there are interest owners in the proposed proration
unit who have not agreed to pcol their interests,

¢

(5) That to avoid the drilling of unnecessary wells, to
%rotect correlative rights, and to afford to the owner of each
interest in said unit the opportunity to recover or receive
without unnecessary expense his just and fair share of the gas
in said pool, the subject application should be approved by
pooling all mineral intarests, whatever they may be, within
said unit.

P
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Case No, 6892
Order No, R-6366

(6) That the applicant should be designated the operatorxr
of the subject well and unit.

(7) That any non-consenting working interest owner should
be afforded the opportunity to pay his share of estimated well
costs to the operator in lieu of paying nis share of reasonable
well costs out of production,

(8) That any non-consenting working interest owner who
does not pay his share of estimated well costs should have
withheld from production his share of the reasonable well costs
plus an additional 5 percent thereof as a reasonable charge for
the risk involved in the drilling of the well,

(3) That any non-consenting interest owner should be
afforded the opportunity tc object to the actual waell costs but
that actual well costs should be adopted as the reasonable well
costs in the absence of such objection.

(10) That following determination of reasonable well costs,
any non-censenting working interest owner who has paid his
share of estimated costs should pay to the operator any amount
that rcasonable well costs exceed estimated well costs and
shculd receive from the operator any amount that paid e=ztimated
well costs exceed reasonable well costs.

(11) That $§150.00 should be fixed as a reasgsonable charge
for supervision (combined fixced rates); that the operator should
be authorized to withhold from production the proportionate share
of such supervision charge attributable to each non~-consenting
working interest, and in addition thereto, the operator should be
authorized to withhold from production the proportionate share of
actual expenditures required for operating the subject well, not
in excess of what are reasonable, attributakle tc each non-
consenting working interest.

{(12) That a2ll proceeds from production from the subject
well which are not disbursead for any reason should be placed
in escrow to be paid to the true owner thereof upon demand and
proof of ownership.

(13) That upon the failure of the operator of said pooled
unit to commence drilling of the well to which said unit is
dedicated on or before Sep-ember 15, 1980, the order pouoling
said unit should become null and void and of no effect whatso-
ever,
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Case No, 6892
Order No, R-6366

IT IS THERFORE ORDERED:

(1) That all mineral interests, whatever they may be,
in the South Blanco-Pictured Cliffs Pocl underlying the SW/4
of Section 27, Township 24 North, Range 2 West, NMPM, Rio
Arxiba County, New Mexico, are hereby pooled to form a standard
1l60~acre gas spacing and proration unit to be dedicated to a
well to be drilled at a standard location thereon.

PROVIDED HOWEVER, that the operator of said unit shall
cormence the drilling of said well on or before the 15th day
of September, 1980, and shall thereafter continue the drilling
of said well with due diligence to a depth sufficient to test
the Pictured Cliffs formation;

PROVIDED I'URTHER, that in the event sald operator does not
commaence the driiling of said well on or before the 15th day of
September, 1980, Order (1) of this order shall be null and void
and of no effect whatsoever, unless said operator obtains a time
extension from the Diviaion for good cause shown.

PROVIDED FURTHER, that shculd said well not be drilled to
completion, or abanaonment, within 120 days after commencement
thereof, saild cperator shall appear before the Division Director
and show cause why Order (l) of this oxrder should nct be res-
cinded.

(2) That Merrion & Bayless 1is hereby designated the operator
of the subject well and unit.

(3) That after the effective date of this order and within
90 days prior to commencing said well, the operator shall furniah
the Division and each known working interest owner in the subject
unit an {temized schedule of estimated well costs.

{(¢) That within 30 days from the date the sachedule of
estimated well costs is furnished to him, any non-consenting
working interest owner shall have the right to pay his share
of estimated well costs to the operator in lieu of paying his
share of reasonable well costs out of production, and that any
such owner who pays his share cf estimated well costs as pro-~
vided above shall remain liable for operating costs but shall
not be liable foxr risk charges,

(5) That the operator shall furnish the Division and each
known working interest owner an itemized schedule of actual well
costs within 90 days following completion of the well; that if
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Case No. 6892
Order No, R-6366

no objection to the actual well costs i1a received by the Divisio
and the Division has not objected within 45 daya following racei
of said schedule, the actual well costs shall be the reasopnable
well costs; provided howaver, that if there is an objectioan to
actual well costs within sald 45-3day period the Division will
determine reasonable well costs after public notice and hearing.

(6} That within 60 days following determination of reason-
able weall coats, any non-consenting working interast owner who
has paid his share of estimated costs in advance as provided
above shall pay to the operator his pro rata share of the amount
that reasonable well costs exceed estimated well costs and shall

recalve from the operator his pro rata share of the amount that
estimated well costs exceed reasonable well costs,

(7) That the operator is hereby authorized to withhold
the following costs and charges from productions

{A)}

N o
R o e B el A

The pro rata share of reasonable well costs
attributable to each non-consenting working
interest cwner who has not paid his shara of
estimated well costs within 30 days from the

date the schedule of estimated well coats is
furnished to him,

e g
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(BY As a charge for the risk involved in the
driliing of the well, 5 percent of the pro
rata share of reasonable well costs attribu-
table to each non-consenting working interest
owner who has not paid his share cf estimated
well costs within 30 days from the date the

schedule of estimated well costs is furnished
to him,

-y

. o
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{8) That the operator shall distribute gaid costs and

charges withheld from production tc the parties who advanced
the well costs,

-

(9) That $150.00 per month is hereby fixed as a reasonable
charge for supervision (combined fixed rates); that the operator
is hereby authorized to withheld fror production the proportion-
ate share of such supervision charge attributable to each ncn-
consenting working interest, and in addition thereto, the
operator is hereby authorized to withhold from production the
proportionate share of actual expenditures required for operating

such well, not in excess of what are reasonables, attributable to
each non-consenting working interest.
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case No, 6892
Ordexr No. R-6366

(10) That any un
sidered a seven-eighths
eighth (1/8) royal
costs and charges

(11) That any ¥
out of product
interests share O
be withheld from product

pe placed in escro

ships that the cperator

DONE at Santa Fe,
above designated.

iR S,

(12) That all proce
well which are not disbursed for any reason
w in Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, to be

and address of said escrow agent within
of first deposit with sald escrow agent.

(13) That jurisdiction
entry of such further order

New Mexico, on the day and year hetein-

severad mineral interest shall be con-

(7/8) working {nterest and a one-

ty interest for the purpose of allocating
under the terms of this orderx.

ell costs OF charges which are to be paid

ion shall be withheld only from the working
4 production, and no costs OX charges shall

jon attributable to royalty interests.

eds from production from the subjeat
shall immediately

nereof upon demand and prccf of owner-

aid to the true ownexr ther

shall notify ths pivision of the name
30 days from the date

of this cause is retained for the
s as the Division may deem necessBary.

SgATE OF NEW MEXICO
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' Director
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June 16, 1980

State of New Mexico .
Enerqgy & HMinerals Department

011 Conservation Divigicon

P.0O. Box 2088

Santa Fe, RM 875061

RE: Order §F~-63066
Case 6892

Gentlemen:

We request a hearing to amend the risk factor provided in the above
Oréer. We would like to point out that in November, 1975, under Order
R-6193 a factor of 200t was allowed us. Because of the severe winter

we were unable to timely drill the prescribed well and the Order expired.
We wete under notice from the U.S5.G.S., a copy of the letter being
attached, to drill a well in the SK/4 of Section 27, T244, R2W, to
prevent drainage of the USA minerals in the W/SW of Section 27. A&fter
we had requested the Forced Pooling hearing but prior te the actual
hearing 2 rotary rig became available and in order to fulfill our
obligation to the U.5.G.5. we drilled the subject well (Eazst Lindrith ¢5.)
We should polint out that no additional geologlc knowledge was available
to ug subsequent to the original hearing and prior to the drilling of
the subject well, sc it is difficult to raticnalize a change in the risk
fackar.

Alsc, the well itself has been drilled and casing cemsnted but no
completion work has been done and costs incurred to cdate are approximetely
only one-half of the eventual total costs,

It also should be pointed ovut that electric log interpretation in this
area is not precisely definftive and the risk of a successful completion
after the drilling of the well is very snbstantial,




0il Conservation Division
June 16, 1980
Page 2.

Because of the above we reguest an amendrment of tihe above Order to
change the risk factor to 200% as allowed by law, 1If necessary to
accomplish this we wiquest a hearing or if required a DeNova hearing,
and in any instance at the earliest possible moment, )

Yours truly,

MERFION & BAYLESS

By

ROBERT L. BAYLESS

RLB/eh

Encdosure (1)
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01l Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: Order of the Division
Case No, 6892
Order No. R-6366

Gentlemen:

Paul Brown and Marie Ann Brown, his wife, hereby
appeal from the captioned order and respectfully request
another hearing de novo relative thereto. As grounds
therefor the Browns show the 0il Conservation Commission
that the gas well 1Involved was completed by Merrion and
Bayless prior to the hearing on May 21, 1980.

Yours_very truly,

Dale B, Dilts
Attorney for the Browns
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KELLAHIN and KELLAHIN
Laav

Attarneyi @t =48
500 Don Gaspar Avcnue
Post Office Box 1769

Jason Kellohin
New Mexico 87501

W. Thomas Kellahin .
Karen Aubrey Santa Fe,

Director

Mr. Joe Ramey,
New Mexico 0il Consexrvation Division
P. 0. Box 2088
ganta Fe, New Mexico 87501
re: Applicatio
Case No.

Dear Mr. Ramey:

Merrion and Bayless request a hearing
n Commission, par

the 0il Conservacio
risk factor allowed in Order No. R-6366.

July 10, 1980

n of Merrion & PBa
6892, Order No.

Telephone 932-4285
Ares Code 505

yless
-6366

de novo tefore
cicularly as to the

Yours very truly.,

dww K'ublja—[;

Jason Keliahin

ce: J. Gregory Merrion

JK:msf
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O1L CONSERVATION DIVISION
SANTA FE

ERVATION D
SRVATION DIVISION
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BRUCE KING
GOVERVOR

LARRY XEHOE
SEChETARY

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

POST OFFICE BOX 2088
STATE LAND OFFICE BUROWNG
SANTA FE, NBW MEXICO 8750

cNERGY AND MIINERALS DEPARTMENT
OlL CONSERVATION DIVISION
July 16, 1980 1505) 8272434

Kellahin & Kellahin
Attorneys at Law

Post Qffice Box 1769

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Dale B. Dilts

Attorney at Law

4 Marble Plaza Center

6001 Marbl=z N.,E.

Albuguergue, New Mexico 87110

" Re: Case No. 6892
Order No. R-6366
Applications for
De Novo Hearing

Gentlemen:

Paul and Marie Brown and Merrion and Bayless, through
their attorneys, have requested de novo hearings in the
above-referenced case. After examining both applications
it appears that neither of the applications for de novo
hearings was timely filed. —

The order for which de novo hearings are requested was
entered on June 5, 1980. The application for de novo hearing
should have been filed with the Commission no later than July
7. 1980, within 20 days after issuance of Lhe vider. The
Brown applicaticn was received by the Commission on July 8,
1980, one day late. The Merivion and Bayless application was
received on July 10.

Accordingly, both applications for de novo hearings
before the 0il Conservaticn Commission are hereby denied.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
S TBIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

I'-.‘ ;l ! ) '

"" f"JOE D -
./ Secretary

JDR/fQ
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY & MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL. OONSFRVATTON DIVISION

T UL 30980 [
¥ ‘[ R
IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING QIL CONS™ RVATION DIVIS
CALILED BY THE OIL CONSERVATLION SANTA FE
DIVISION OF NEW MEXICO FOR THE

PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

Case No. 6892
Order No. R-6398

APPLICATION OF MERRION & BAYLESS
FOR COMPULSORY POOLING, RIO ARRIBA
COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

APPLICATION FOR REHEARING

COMES NOW MERRION & BAYLESS, by their attorneys KELLAHIN & KELILAHIN,
and pursuant to the Provision of Section 70-2-25 New Mexico Statutes
Amnotated, 1978, and apply to the 0il Conservation Division of New Mexico
for Rehearing of the above capticned Case No. 6892 and Order No. R-6366
issued pursuant thereto and in support thereof state:

STATEMENT OF FACTS:

1. The applicent, Merrion & Bayless, received New Mexice Gil
Conservation Division Order No. R-6366 on June 16, 1980 under the Division

cover letter dated June 13, 1980. Said order, attached as Exhibit "A", was

N T ] YT ™
L CERIVED -
1

"

)

iON

entered on June 5, 1980 and adversely affects Merrion & Bayless, a party herein.

2. That on June 16, 1980, Merrion & Bayless wrote a letter to the Oil
Conservation Division deposited in the U.S. Mails on June 16, 1980, postage ’
paid, attached hereto as Exhibit ''B", requesting another hearing on this matter
to have the risk factor penalty increased to 200%.

3. That the risk factor entersd herein is arbitrary and not supported
by substantial evidence.

4. That the substantial evidence in this case supports the awarding
of a 200% risk factor.

5. That on July 2, 1980, Paul and Marie Brown, an interested and affected

party to this case, through their attorney, mailed a letter requesting a De

|
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Novo Hearing in this matter, said letter mailed to the 0il Conservation
Division, deposited in the U.S. Mails cn July 2, 1280, postege paid, and
attached hereto as Exhibit ''C".
6. That on July 10, 1980, Merrion & Bayless, through their attorneys
filed another application for a De Novo Hearing which was received by the
New Mexico Oil Conservation Divisiot on July 10, 1980, a copy of which is
attached hereto as Exhibit 'D'".
7. That all the affected parties have timely applied for a De Novo
Rearing.
8. That on July 16, 1980, the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
sent to the attomeys for the respective parties a letter denying the applications
for a De Novo Hearing for both parties, a copy of which is attached hereto as
Exhibit "E".

GROUNDS FOR REHEARING

1. Section 70-2-13 NMSA-1978 provides in part that:
“When any matter or proceedings is referred to
an examiner and a decision is rendered thereon,
any party adversely affected shall have the
right to have said matter heard De Novo before
the Cormission upon application filed with the
division within thirty days fram the time any
such decision is rendered."

2. Although the subject order was entered on Thursday Jume 5, 1980,
it was not mailed to the affected parties until Friday, June 13, 1980.

3. That the failure of the Division to timely mail copies of the
order to the affected parties on'th;: same date as the date of the order
substantially reduces the time for the affected party to then file an
application for a Hearing De Novo.

4. That such action by the Division has prejudiced the rights of
Merrion & Bayless in this case and has arbitrarily denied them procedural
due process. _

5. That the thirty day period for filing an application for a De Novo
Hearing in this case should be from the date of the receipt of the order by

the affected parties and not the date of the order itself.

s TR



FRAR

R TR

6. That the mailing of an order by the Division to the affected parties
fails to provide a reliable method of timely informing the affected parties
of that decision.

7. That the letter mailed by Merrion & Bavless on June 16, 1980,
(Exhibit B), constitutes timely filing of an application for De Novo Hearing.
8. That the application filed by Kellahin & Kellahin as attormeys
for Merrion & Bayless on July 10, 1980, constitutes timely filing of an

application for De Novo Hearing.

9. That the application mailed by Dale B. Dilts as attorney for Paul
and Marie Brown, on July 2, 1980, constitutes timely filing of an application
for De Novo Hearing.

10. That the Division's letter of July 16, 1980, constitutes a decision
of the Division under Section 20-2-25 NMSA-1978 and that this Application for
Rehearing has been timely filed.

11. That Rule 6 (a) and 6 (e) of the New Mexico Rules of Civil
Procedure should be applied te this case thereby enlarging the thirty day
period for filings herein.

12. That the Division should be required to adopt, establish, use and
apply in this case and all other cases a method of service of Division orders
to insure actual timely notice to the affected parties.

13. That the Division's actions in this case are arbitrary, capricious,
not supported by substantial evidence and are therefore unlawful, unvalid and
void. )

WHEREFORE, applicant prays that the Division grant a rehearing in the -
above captioned cause and that after rehearing as provided by law, the
Division increase the risk factor penalty accessed in this case to the

statutory maximum of 2007%.

Respectfully submitted,

N &

By

W Thomas Xelyahin
P.O. Box 176%

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
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I certify that a true and correct copy of the foregoing

were mailed to Dale B. Dilts, attorney for Paul and Marie Brown,

this Zzﬂ day of July, 1980. (
/
/




STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL. CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
PIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF
CONSIDERING?

CASE NO, 6892
Order No. R-61366

APPLICATION OF MERRION & BAYLESS
FOR COMPULSORY POOLING, RIO ARRIBA
COUNTY, NEW MEXICO. '

h ORDER OF THE DIVISION

%Y THE DIVISION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.wm. on May 21, 1980,
at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Richard L. Stamets,

NOW, on this day of June, 1980, the Division
Director, having consf%ered the testimony, the record, and the
recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised {n the
Ftemises,

FINL.S1

(1) That due public notice having been given as required
Py law, the Division has jurisdiction cf this cause and the
subject matter thereof,

(2) That the applicant, Merrion & Bayless, sesks an order
oling all mineral interests in the South Blanco-Pictured

Eiiffs Pool underlying the SW/4 of Section 27, Township 24

North, Range 2 West, NMPM, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.

{(3) That the applicant has the right to drill and proposes
to drill a well at a standard location thereon.

(4) That there are interest owners in the proposed proration
unit who have not agreed tc pool their interests.
(5) That to avoild the drilling of unnecessary wells, to
protect correlative rights, and to afford to the owner of each
interest in said unit the opportunity to recover or receive
without unnecessary expense his just and fair share of the gas
in said pool, the subject application should be approved by

oling all mineral interests, whatever they may be, withi
EZid unit. I s gl
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Case No, 6892
Order No, R-6366

(6) That the applicant should be designated the operatcr
“of the subject well and unit.

(7) That any non-consenting waorking interest owner should
be afforded tha opportunity to pay his share of estimated well

costs to the operator in lieu of paying his share of reasonable
wall costs out of production.

(8) That any non-consenting working interest owner whe
does not pay his sharc of estimated well costs should have
withheld from production his share of the reasonable well costs

plugs an additional 5 percent thereof as a reasonable charge for
the risk involved in the Arilling of the well.

(9) That any non-consenting interest owner should be _
afforded the opportunity tc object to the actual well costs but

that actual well costs should be adopted as the reascnable well
lcosts in the absence of such objection.

(16) That following determination of reasonable well costs;
any non-consenting working interest owner who has paid his

share of estimated costs should pay to the operator any amount
that reasonable well costs exceed estimated well costs and

should receive from the operator any amount that paid estimated
well costs exceed reasonable well costs.

(11} That $150.00 should be fixed as a reasonable charge

for supervision (combined fixed rates); that the operator should
be authorized to withhold from production the proportionate share
of such supervision charge attributakle to each non-consenting
working interest, and in addition thereto, the operator should be
authorized to withhold from production the proportionate share of
actual expenditures required for operating the subject well, not

in excess of what are reasonable, attributaktle to each non-
consenting working interest.

(12) That all proceeds from prcduction from the subject
well which are not disbursed for any reason should be placed

in escrow to be paid to the true owner thereof upon demand and
proof of ownexrship.

i

(13) That upon the failure of the operator of said pooléd
unit to commence drilling of the well to which said unit is
dedicated on or before Sep~ember 15, 1980, the order pooling

safid unit should beccme null and void and of no effect whatso~-
ever,

|
|
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Case No. 6892
Order No., R~-6366

IT 1S THERFORE ORDERED:

(1} That all mineral interests, whatever they may be,
in the South Blanco-Pictured Cliffs Pool underlying the SW/4
of Section 27, Township 24 North, Range 2 West, NMPM, Rio
Axrriba County, New Mexico, are hereby pooled to form a standard
160-~acre gas spacing and proration unit to be dedicated to a
well to be drilled at a standard location thereon,

PROVIDED HOWEVFR, that the operator of said unit shall
commenca the drilling of said well on or before the 15th day
of September, 1360, and shall thereafter continue ths drilling
of sald well with due diligence to a depth sufficient to test
the Pilctured Cliffs formation;

PROVIDED FURTHER, that in the event said operator does not
commence the drilling of said well on or before the 15th day of
September, 1980, Order (1) of this order shall be null and void
and of no effect whatsocever, unlesna said operator obtains a time
extension from the Division for good causs shown.

PROVIDED FURTHER, that should said well not be drilled to
cenpletion, or abandonment, within 120 days after commencement
thereof, said operator shall appear before the Division Director
and show cause why Order (1) of this order should not be res-
cinded.

(2) That Merrion & Bayless is hereby designated the operator
of the subject well and unit.

(3) That after the effective date of this order and within
30 days prior to commencing said well, the operator shall furnish
the Division and each known working interest owner in the subject
unit an itemized schedule of estimated well costs.

{(4) That within 30 days from the date the schedule of
estimatad well costs is furnished to him, any non-consenting
working interest owner shall have the right to pay his share
of estimated well costs to the operator &n lieu of paying his
share of reasonable well costs out of production, and that any
such owner who pays his share of estimated well costs as pro=-
vided above shall remain liable for operating coets but shall
not be liable for risk charges.

{5} That the operator shall furnish the Division and each
known working interest owner an itemized schedule of actual well
costs within 90 days following completion of the well; that if
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Oxdaer No. R-6366

no objection to the actual well costs is received by the Divisio
and the Division has not objiected within 45 days following recei
of said schedule, the actual well costs shall be the xresasocnable
well costss provided however, that if there is an objection to
actual well costs within said 45-day period the Diviaion will
determine reasonable well costs after public notice and hearing,

St ke YA TN 0 5 2

(6) That within 60 days following determination of reason-
able well costs, any non-cunsenting working interest owner who
has paid his share of estimated costs in advance as provided
above shall pay to the operator his pro rata share of the amount
that reazonable well costs exceed estimated well costs and shall
receive from the operator his pro rata share of the amount that
estimated well costs exceed reasonable well costs,

* (7) That the operator is hereby authorizead to withhold
the following costs and charges from production:

(A) The pro rata share of reasonable well costs
attributable to each non-~consenting working
* interest owner who has not paid his share of
r estimated well costs within 30 days from the
date the schedule of estimated well costs is
furnished to him.

(B) As a charge for the risk involved in the
drilling of the well, 5 percent of the pro
rata share of reasonable well costs attribu-
table to each non-consenting working interest
owner who has not paid his ghare of estimated
well costs within 30 days from the date the
schedule of estimated well costs is furnished
to him,

(8) That the operatcr shall distribute said costs and

charges withheld from production to the parties who advanced
the well costs,

-t i i, e S

(9) That $150.00 per month is hereby fixed as a reasonable
charge for supervimion (combined fixed rates)j; that the operator
is hereby authorized to withhold fror production the proportion=-
ate share of such supervision charge attributable to each non-
consenting working interest, and in addition thereto, the
operator is hereby suthorized to withhold from production the
proportionate share of actual expendi{tures required for operating
such well, not in excess of what are reasonabls, attributable to
each non~conaenting working interest.
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Case No. 6892
Order No, R-6366

i (10) That any unsevered mineral interest shall be con-
sidered & seven—-eighths {7/8) wcrking interest and a one-~
{eighth (1/8) royalty interest for the purpose of allocating
coste and charges under the teygms of this order,

(11) That any well costs or charxges which are o bs paid
out of production shall be withheld only from the working
interests share of production, and no costs or charges shall
be withheld from production attributable to royalty interests.

(12) That all proceeds from production from the subject
well which are not disbursed for any reascn shall immediately
be placed in escrow in Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, to be
paild to the true owner thereof upon demand and prcof of owner-
ships that the operator shall notify the Division of the name
and address of said escrow agent within 30 days from the date
of first deposit with said escrow agent.

(13; That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-
designated.

TATE OF NEW MEXICO
OXL CONSERVAT;QN—?}VISION

" Director

ta/
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June 16, 138C

State of New Mexico ,
Energy & Minerals Department

0il Conservation Division

P.O. Box 2088

Santa Fe, NM 87501

RE: Order §#R-6366
Case 6892

Gentlemen:

We reguest a hearing toc amend the risk factor provided in the above
Oréer. WwWe would like to point out that in Movember, 1975, under Order
R-6193 a factor of 200% was allowed us. Because of the severe winter

we were unabkle to timely drill the prescribed well and the Crder expired.
%2 were under notice from the U.S,G.S., a copy of the!letter being
attached, to drill a well in the SW/4 of Section 27, T244h, RW, to
prevent drainage of the USA minerals in the MNW/SW of Section 27. After
we had requested the Forced Poocling hearing but prior to the actual
hearing 2 rotary rig became available and in order to fulfill our
obligation tc the U,S.G.S. we drilled the subject well (East Lindrith #5.)
We shouid point out that no additional geologic. knowledge was available
to usg subsequent to the original hearing and prior to the Arilling of
the subject well, so it is difficult toc rationalize a change in the risk

facepte.

Xlso, the well itself has been drilled and casing cemented but no
completion work has been done and costs incurred to date are approximately
only one-half of the eventual total costs.

It also should be pointed out that electric log interpretation in this
area is not precisely definitive and the risk of a successful completion
after the diilling of the well is verv substantial,
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Oil Conservation Division
June 16, 1980
Fage 2.

Because of the above ve rejuest an amendment of the above Crder to
change the risk factor to 200% as allowed by law, 1f hecessary to
accomplish this we Tequest a hearing or {¢ required a DeNova hearing,
and {n any instance at the earllest possible moment, ‘

Yours truly,

MERRION & BAYLESS

By

ROBERT L. BAYLESE
RLB/eh

Encdosure (1)




0i1 Conservation Commission
P. 0. BRox 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexiceo 87501

Re: Order of the Division
Case No, 6892
Order No. R-6366

Gentlemen:

Paul Brown and Marie Ann Brown, his wife, heieby
appeal from the captioned order and respectfully request
another hearing de novo relative thereto. As grounds
therefor the Browns show the 0il Conservation Commission
that the gas well involved was completed by Merrion and
Bayless prior to the hearing on May 21, 1980.

Yours_ very truly,

Dale B, Diltse
Attorney for the Browns
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KELLAHIN and KELLAHIN
Atterneys al Law

Juson Kelishin 50: Dosm(c;u;" 1;::“
W. Thomas Kellahin . osi e Box
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 Telephone 982-4285

Karen Aubrey Arez Code 508

July 10, 1980

Mr. Joe Ramey, Director

New Mexico 0il Conservation Diwvision
P. O. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

re: Application of Merrion & Bayless
Case No. 6892, Order No. R-6366

Dear Mx. Ramey:

Merrion and Bayless request a hearing de novo before
the Oil Conservation Commission, particularly as to the
risk factor allowed in Order No. R-6366.

Yours very truly,

(:&oxun~ Rulled

Jason Kellahin

cc: J. Gregory Merrion
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DRAFT STATE OF NEW MEXICO ”

ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DEVESTON™
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NUNC PRO TUNC ORDER

BY THE DIVISION: Cb/kr\’\\r ,',Syi F ¥
It appearing to the Déwisdéen that Order No. R- k»é%éé\ﬁ v

dated 7‘?’“’3»@1 /3 , 19 5/ , does not correctly state the
L

‘intended order of the Division,

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:
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ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CUONSERVATION DIVISION

N THE MATTER UF THE HEARING

CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION

COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR
THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERINGs |
CASE NO. 6892 DE NOVD

_ A . Order No. R-6363-A~¢
PPLICATION OF MERRION & BAYLESS o x '

OR COMPULSORY POOLING, RID ARRIBA

OUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

-

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

Y THE COMMISSION:

This cause came on for hearing de novo at 9 a.m. on Culy
0, 1981, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before the 0il Conservation -
onnission of New Hexico. hereinnfter referred to as tle ‘
Commission.” ' !

Sé’) a":f\{

NOW, on this_ <33+~ day of A-dkfi ; the Commission, a
vorum being present, having considered the testimony presented
nd the exhibits received at said hearlng, and baing fully
dvieed in the premisges,

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having besen given &s required
y law, the Commission hes jurisdiction of this cause and the
ubject matter tharoof.

(2) - That this cayse originally came up for hearing on
ay 2}, 1980, in Case No. 6692 before an examiner of the 0il
onservation Division, and es a result of eaid hearing the
il Conservaticn Division issusd its Order No. R-6366 pooling
11 mineral interests in the South Blanco-Pictured Cliffs Pool
nderlying the SW/4 of Section 27, Township 24 North Range 2
oot, NHPH, Rio Arrlba County, New Mexico.

(3) That as a rosult of Order Nec. R-6366€ applicent' and
rotestant herein separately regquested s de novo hearing befcre
he Commission; that said requeste for da novo hearings were
enied by the Commission on the basis that said rsquests were
ot timely filed. .

its

F3 .
: {(4) That aftar sxhausting sl remesdies before the Com-
Fi-aion. spplicantg filed Ahole Potition For a Writ of Handnnuo

n the Cistrict Court of Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, to compel .
he 311 Conservaticn Divicion to grent Ai-n~a de nove hearing.

(5) That protestant herein, by and through hic nttornoy,
pntarvanad 1n said dintrict court action as a party of racord.

(6) That said distriet court actiOn was settled by s

tipuletion of all of the parties thereto that the Commission
Eould grant to the applicantq and protestant herein a hearing
de novo in Case 6892,

(7) That by its order entered June 18, 1981, the District
ourt of Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, approved said stipula-

ffion and ordered that 4+he 0il Conservation Commission grant a

earing ds novo in Cese 6892,




- .'(8) That the applicant, Merrion & Bayleli. seeks an orderxr

ling all mineral interests in the Bouth Blanco-Pictured

1iffs Pool underlying the 8wW/4 of Section 27, Township 24

rth, Range 2 West, NMPM, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.

M”ﬁ%ﬁiﬂ?ﬁiZPIicant has the right to drill and proposes

1
Wﬂ’”"‘ﬁé%te—arm a well +{ 4 ,4;(/...441/ Lt g on Pt .

¥#) That there are interest owners in the proposed proration
unit who have not agreed to pool their interests.

) That to avoid the drilling of unnecessary wells, to
protect correlative rights, and to afford to the owner of each
interest in said unit the opportunity to recover or receive
without unnecessary expense his just and fair share of the gas
in said pool, the subject application should be approved by
pooling all mineral interests, whatever theymay be, within said
unit. _

(7]9 That the applicant should be designated the operator
of the subject well and unit.

(73) That any non-consenting working interest owner should
be afforded the oppnrtunity to pay his share of estimated well
costs to the operator in lieu of paying his share of reasonable

well costs out of production.

(") That any ngn-consenting working interest owner who
does not pay his share of estimated well costs should have
withheld from production his share of the;reasonable well costs®
plus an additional {;i]é)percent thereof as a reasonable chargce

for the risk involved in the drilling of the well.

(l!) That any non-consenting interest owner should be
afforded the oppcrtunity to object to the actual well costs but
that actual well costs should be adopted as the reasonable well
costs in the absence of such objection.

(16) That following determination of reasonable well costs,
any non-consenting working interest owner who has paid his
share of estimated costs should pay to the operator any amount
that reasonable well costs exceed estimated well costs and
should receive from the cperator any amount that ,aid estimated

well costs exceed reasonable well costs.

©
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: {(14) That § ,,ftfﬁ { per month while drilling and

S Q?a' by per month while producing should be fixed as reason-

able charges for supervision (combined fixed rates); that the

operator shculd be authorized to withheold from production the

proportionate share of such supervision charges attributable to
each non-consenting working interest, and in addition thereto,
the operator should be authorized to withhold from production the
proportionate share of actual expenditures required for operating

the subject weli, not in excess of what are reasonable, attributab

RO v NSt R R

to each non-consenting working interest.

he l (18) That all proceeds from production from the subject
well which are not disbursed for any reason should be placed

in escrow to be paid to the true owner thereof upon demand and

7 iproof of ownership.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That all mineral intiiests whatever they may be,
”~ et ; ,»’ " A "f { C

in the Wl [ o2t fFrefor s %em&tten underlying the 51{){ &/
. /

fof Section 2'2 ’ Township = Q‘ﬂj”#z Range 7—"¢j£k4/

3"¢,

’

NMPM,

%Mf?&. , County, New Mexico [

are hereby pooled to form a standard 4A$4§“ acre gas spacing
and proration unit to be dedicated to a well te=tm drilled

/ .
LY~ A Jw/m {4’4.1/ /{,,7"”4.,J .ﬁff&‘ﬂ

PROVIDED HOWEVER, that the operator cf said unit shall

commence—tNE drilling of said-well umr-or-before~tha=day-of—

. ‘.lsam¢¢fanﬂwuh-iizthztﬁa!igf continue the drilling

said well with due ailigence to a depth sufficient to test the
P(/)Lt,blf 4 47@{4 formation;

PROVIDEQ¥FURTHER, that in the event said.opeérator does not

commence the drilly f said wellmoﬁ'er before the day of

, 19 “y Grde:_(l) of this order shall be null

_,-‘—-——

and void and of TiO effect whatsoever, un s sald operator obtains

-

a t;me’éxten51on from the . pivision for good cause shown.

)
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PROVIDED FURTHER, that should said well not be drilled to
+he A1t
completion, or abandonment, within 120 days after comfrenrcemerrt
o WA
thereof, said operator shall appear before the Division Director a

show cause why Order (1) of this order should not be rescinded.

(2) That Frun ke W 63&»15“0415 hereby designated

the operator of the subject well and unit.

"ﬁ v tha fee Tl Eafs Frus v 4 Ay
théggperator shall furnish

within

the Division and each known working interest owner in the subject
unit an itemized schedule of estimated well costs.

(4) That within 30 days from the date the schedule of
estimated well costs is furnished to him, any non-consenting
working interest owner shall have the right to pay his share
of estimated well costs to the operator in lieu of paying his
share of reasonahle well costs cut of production, and that any
such owner who pays his share of estimated well costs as pro-
vided above shall ramain liable for operating costs but shall
not be liable for risk charges.

(5} That the operator shall furnish the Division and each
known working interest owner an itemized schedule of actual well
costs within 90 days following completion of the well; that if
no objection to the actual well costs is received by the Division
and the Division has not objected within 45 days following receipt
of said schedule, the actual well costs shall be the reasonable
well costs; provided however, that if there is an objection to
actual well costs within said 45-day period the Division will
determine reasonable well costs after public notice and hearing.

{(6) That within 60 days following determination of reason-
able well costs, any non-consenting working interest owner who

has paid his share of estimated costs in advance as provided
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above shall pay to the operator his pro rata share of the amount

that reasonable well costs exceed estimated well costs and shall

receive from the operator his pro rata share of the amount that

estimated well costs exceed reascnable well costs.

w (7) That the operator is hereby authorized to withhold

g

the following costs and charges from production:

fiﬂ “ {A) The pro rata share of reasonable well costs
f attributable to each non-consenting working
interest owner who has not paid his share of

estimated well costs within 30 days from the

ﬁ date the schedule of estimated well costs is
h furnished to him.
F (B) As a charge for the risk involved in the
”~ .
drilling of the well, __/_5_,_? percent gf the pro ratg
share cf reasonable well costs attributable
# to each non—coﬁsenting working interest
owner who has not paid his share of estimated g
A well costs within 30 days from the date the
* schedule of estimated well costs is furnished
to him.
{8) That the operator shall distribute said costs and

[| charges withheld from production to the parties who advanced

i the well costs.

o g/ .
(9) That $ :Z:7kﬁﬁ per month while drilling and
s 27080

per month while producing are hereby fixed as

reasonable charges for supervision (combined fixed rates); that thf
operator is hereby authorized to withhold from production the
proportionate share of such supervision charges attributable to
each non-consenting working interest, and in addition thereto, the
opefator is hereby authorized to withhold from production the
proportionate share of actual expenditures required for operating

such well, not in excess of what are reasonable, attributable to

each nen-cconsenting working interest.
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(10) That any unsevered mineral interest shall be considere
a seven-eighths (7/8) working interest and a one-eighth (1/8)
royalty interest for the purpose of allocating costs and charges
under the terms of this order.

(11) That any well costs or charges which are to be pai
out of production shall be withheld only from the working
interest$ share of production, and no costs or charges shall
be withheld from production attributablé to rovalty interests.

(12) That all proceeds from production from the subject
well which are not disbursed for any reason shali immediately

be placed in escrow in k‘ 2 ’Qr\\”‘ b‘County, New Mexico, to be

paid to the true owner thereof upon demand and proof of ownership;
I that the operator shall notify the Division of the name and
address of said escrow agent within 30 days from the date of
“ first deposit with said escrow agent.
(13) That jurisdiction of this cause is retaired for the
" entry of such further crders as the Division may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-

above designated.
St gN i
AW 10D
AR MOL,D
"Kame }b

d




